Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

December 13, 2022
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






6:45

6:30

7:10

7:15

RN AW

7:45

7:55

8:00

8:10

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, December 13, 2022—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — November 15, 2022
Approval of the November Operational Checks
Approval of November Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Items

Donations

Policies—102 Benefits (Staff Manual), 171 Electronic Communications, 566 Electronic
Transactions of Public Funds

2023 Calendar of Operations

2023 Board Meeting Calendar

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

Board Officers

Budget Carryovers—2022 to 2023

Director’s Annual Review

Discussion Items

Mobile CDL

Resolution to Adopt Cost Sharing Model as Set Forth in the Publicly Funded Health
Insurance Contribution Act

At-Large Trustee Position

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment/Qther Items

Adjournment




Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

* Youmay call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Boatd.

« Youmay address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, October 18, 2022 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich, J. Carr, 8. Lackey, A. Merkel, G. Munce, P.
Garcia & C. Taylor.

Absent: None

Staff. Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. B

. Powers, C. Berggren, & K.
Ballard.

Guests; Alan Panter

Welcome and Call to Order
TJ Helfferich called the meeting t

Agenda Review, Add‘ -and Approval

to approve the agenda, as

All Ayes: 6-0

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by C. Ta ECONDED by S. Lackey to accept the General Fund
Operational Checks for October, 2022. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by C. Taylor to accept Financial Reports for
October, 2022. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0




Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

e Llori passed out a mock book challenge that the librarians worked on.

¢ Noted that Friday is the Staff In-Service day and the library will be closed.

e linda shared that the giant Sugar Maple in the front lawn needs to come down
and she has been talking with tree experts and getting quotes from removal
services. Several trustees asked about how the larger parts would be disposed of
and if they could be used for anything.

(A. Merkel arrived at this point)

¢ The Community Quilt dedication unveiling is set fo

turday at 1 p.m.

Friends Report:
» Bill Personke has been selected as the Frie

e Ornaments made in the Ingenuity Engir
and they look terrific.

ear.
ain this holiday season

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

. Merkei'to approve the library's
get. Discussion: None
All Ayes 7-0

All Ayes 7-0

Discussion Item #1: M DL
Lori shared that things are moving quicker than anticipated and the bookmobile may be
arriving earlier than planned, but will still be rolled out in spring/summer. The
Community Outreach Committee is meeting December 10 to discuss the roll out.

Discussion ltem #2: 2023 Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays
Election Day will not be a library holiday in 2023, as it is not a major election year,
however, adding Juneteenth was proposed.




Discussion Item #3: 2023 Library Board Calendar

November 21 and December 19 are close to holidays and may need to be moved up a
week, as the board did for this year's December meeting. Also, to accommodate board
availability, the board asked that the meetings be moved to Thursday for the first four
months of the year.

Discussion ltem #4: Director Evaluation
Charlie asked that all director evaluation forms be returned.before Thanksgiving, in

order to give the committee time to prepare their recom dation for the December
meeting.

Discussion Item #5: Capital Improvement Fund Commitm
This is a bookkeeping practice initiated by Mary Budzinski to maintain 100K going into
each new budget/year. Linda was asked how.much was spent this-year; her reply was
that 64K was budgeted for, but the actual will-likely be 48K.

Discussion Item #6: At-Large Bo
Lori shared that Jan has been appro:

appointee to fill th
position will need

Commiittee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee — Susan shared that the Finance Committee met right before the
regular board meeting and that it was a very good meeting.




. Personnel Commiitee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: Nonhe

terviews before leaving the

Other ltems: TJ asked that Charlie and Anne give ex
nd takeaways from their

board and provide written statements about their thou
time serving on the board.

Adjournment:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SEC

djourn the meeting at 9:47

All Ayes, 7-0

Date




FINANCE
REPORTS







} #beg

00'GL Bupyaai) suonesedo/gso - 1007160 T ON GNY JISNIN S.NIHATIHD ZZ02/9Z/0F - FOZZ ANI NOYVHS '831A0ME  2202/20/L} 96042 o9yD- nud g
00082 000G~ vioL
00'05T o0'0se- Jadeaypioog - 0D EOR SINNODOV 30 LHYHD DONI¥YATHd MHOM
00008 00'00S- Jsdeapoog - 00108 ZZ0Z/E0/ L1 HONOWHL ONIdIDR004d ZTOT/ZO/LL £0112202 ng
00052~ Buposyy suonziedo/asDd - 1607100 ZEZOZ/EO/LE HONOYHL DNIdEIMH00d Auey) ‘piejeg  ZZOZ/ZO/LL §60/2 MORUYD-Jud g
£5'65Y L9k TYLOL
08'l¥e £0'962- ~~dinbg pUNCS/OBPIACIPNY - 92E°086 S3/¥3LLve ZZ0T/LO/LL NALM-HrHS=ALSL ne
8129 8LZy -~z dp resuen - sanddng - 001222 833 LIVE Z0zLoiLL M tBM-OXEL ne
1658 2675~ sBuysiwng sodsIsye - 0LE"296 SIARA GNNHL ZzZoe/Lo/LL AAEADOOMIYLL g
86’51 868" skqux3 - L09Pee S3Nd4NS 1O ZT0TLOLL SOHOMNADWd} ng
919y Buyosys suopessdo/dss - L0100 ou[ 5301AIDS elde] HoZeWY  ZZOZMEO/LL pva0lZ  ¥o8yD-jwd g
o8 1L0v'y 98" Lov 'y T¥LOL
05201} 0sZoL'L- 04 Y3 g 9bulld - SOAS Jad - 00S°0LL {@)2st 0L X314 Hd ZE0EH0/LL - 20T
SF 1pa°L g 1¥8'L- "L 93 - Uy - SOAS Jod - 0087202 INOD TYNOSHAd 33 Hd 2Z0Z70/LL - 8202
L LSV L 1st' - WY VEOR/ET I0IAed - 2007182 HOLVIN %6 ¥3 Yd Z20e/borLl - 2202 ZZOZILO/LL 21012202 !
o9e" LoV Bupjasyo suoneiedp/assd - LOOTLO0  ““p4ess pouad Aed - 0Ze0LL § B6ZO0Y “SOU 8pod Apuz eloueul] snIaly  ZZ0ZRO/LL £60LT MoeyD-1wd g
50002 00°00g- TW1OL
00008 00"00g- suoydsla] - 021068 @ALNSIA - 05260 - 92180 - OD1IL 2208 ZZ0ZILa/kL B0F0BEEEPPEL ng
0006 Buypjoayd suonesado/gSD - L60'L00  "086-SER £FL LOOV = ZZOTISZ/60 - 60V086EEPFEL ANI 001aLLR LY ZTOT/EO/LL 2607 osyd-3ud g
E A o ile- TYLOL
212 ¥ile- S10dsIOH 14 - 11E70g8 ZE0Z/0/0L - L0/60 - 2208 ZZ0e/Lo/L) ZTOTFLOLX [its}
Yrile Bupgoay suonelsdOigsD - 100100  "“NO GILNRId TZ6ZFE0} AN~ X261 LEZIBTIEE LOOV Aygow L9 LY Z20ZRZ0/LL 16022 YoeuD-Jwd (i
00°0S521 00062 1- IVLOL
oo0sL't 00082 L~ [eUORUES - SDO'E08 ZZ0Z/62Z - 9401 ONINVITD 2ELIZ0ILL QL g
60°052')- Bupjosys suonesado/ass - LOOEOO ZZOZIEZ - AL/0L ONINVITD - Auedwog Buiuea|) uoponpoid ¥V ZZOZ/ZO/LL 060.Z 30o4D- 3ud g
08's 085" TYL0L
086 086 ~'pg jueq saad-UIpY - 001208 abizeyy solnteg
06 Bupjoeys suonerado/gsd - LOCLOO aBiey) eolmiag Fasrdi AN 3334
owy eulBUQ  JUNoWny pled NOSIY owap] awieN aeq WinN adfiy
TZ0T 19quBAoN
153s1B9y yoeyn Ajuluop zziserzL
Wd 8625

Areiqr sousiq esspyD



7 abig

vz yZaz- BiMiEBd AN - U9Y'296 SAAG FYNLvEd4 AN Z20Z/LO/LL Z9EL9.705 =}
£2'6C £z'8e- UORDIZ-UON QAQ - 0286 208 .L20 202110/ L LOEL9220G f=|
zE6¥6 Bupjosys suonessdo/ass - L00°L0D ode) jsompi  2Z0T/Z0/LL POLIZ  ¥oOUuD-Jwd |HY
00°00L'L 00°00L'{- VIOL
00°001'L 0O00L'I- sEpndiod - §eS'E08  TMOYE GNOTD ZZ/08 - LOfHL S4rpiovE OLLVA 2202 ZZOETO/LL 92¥0¢ g
00°00L 1~ Bupjosyy suogesad0/asD - 100° 100 SdNMOVE OLLYA - 9¥Z0Z dNOUD ADOTONHISL LHOINY  2Z0Z/Z0/L) €0l oeug-jmd Nig
60’0 00'e TYLOL
000 Buposyn suoneredO/aSo - LO0'LO0 aicA Ul N Z20Zi0/LE Z0LLZ  ¥oRUD-ud g
6611 6611 WIoL
B8 LL 86 L1~ o [eruRg I NW-eRIddnS - 008284 HINIEL QO0M TuvE CT0ZNE0L ¥S1/96TF1 g
66°L1- Bupjosyd suonessdordsd - 106°L00 68002 LODV - PSLOSZFE ANI AUEMpIEH SOy SR YR ZZOTIZOMLL 01T oRuD-wid g
56'081 58'0901- TVLOL
58769 6859 ~ZL 4o [eeueg - seyddng - 001 ST HILYM OT1LLOE - 2202
8ETS 986" sel|ddng - 00z 688 AONVO 3AVHYd - 2202
17814 v 8 - Jaded-Gujues|D-selddng - 003822 SANDNS YIJvd - 2202 TTOZT/ILOMLL 8L012T0T ng
$6°991- Bupjasyy suopeIsdo/gsd - LOO'L00  "81/0L - ZL/S0 LNIWILVLS 143S - £52¢ Bulpus oy esip aseymiuy 001500 ZZOZRZO/LL 00122 ¥o°4D-Wud jitS
Laeyl [ £ TYLOL
LBl LBl ¢ dng Bupes)p-seiddng - 00Z6EL dvos
¥l AN A sBmy Buesip-salddng - gos'ees 30Ny TZOZ/LO/LL 8956/05ELY Hg
155¥1- Bupoayg suoRRIad0/aSD - 1007100 PECL0ZHL #LODY 99SSL0SELY oog-uopesodion SBID  220Z/Z0/LL 660/  ¥O9YD- Jwd |ng
00'GPe'y 00'sHe'y- IVLOL
00°aPE'y 00'se't- soueuszely 1e3d2ED - 002526 HIYdIY ONV SSI00Y ONITIEID 30VJISNI3L ' ZE0EnonL 1-900000 g
00's¥8'y- Bupjasys suoyesedo/ass - 1007100 HYMANYH GNY SNIWNTI10D INNYDIW OTtAnuede) g IuRd BOSIOYD  ZZOZZO/LE 2601 NoRyD- pud g
08'PYe 08'v¥z- IVLOL
08'¥re 08 rz- 1s9i6Uos - LIbbeg SUOREPOWIWCDY LN 2202 Ze0e/Lo/LL 10522 Od mng
08'¥re- Bupjosyn suonesedo/gsD - 160°100 2Z0Z/2ZI0L - SNOLLYUGOWODOV 1STJIONOS UUj UBLIOIOIA 9SNOH BBSIEUD  TZO0Z/Z0/LL 1604Z  ¥oeuD-nud g
[a]e =72 00'gl- TYLOL
oS 00'sL foeiey] Aped - gizvae  d INSWIACW ONY MISNIN SNIUATIHD Z202/92/0L ZZ0Z/L0/LL aI991-2z Od ilt]
“ouy jewiBlap Junowry pled Jneasy owan oeN #eg wnN adA)]
ZZ0Z aguusacy
Jaysibay yosyo Apuop ZZISOZL
Areag 391510 wesipy ) nd 8521



¢ abed

Cad-74 ¥ 62e- Bidoyoygnd - LOL'S08  TSRUBLSIUEL JSlUld Jaided ZZ0/ELLE - bLIOL - 2208 ZZ0TR0/L L #9120£2205 itz
PEESO'L- Bupiasto suoneledQ/gsT - L0DL00 NN LOVHLNOD ‘v9LI0EZZ0S ANI ZZOZT/ELLL - FLIOL vN Sjueg ofiied sjpm 2202/E0/LE LLLIZ  90uD- Rud g
97880 9,891 TV.L0L
0g'88L 09851~ sexe) AUD - 00LZ0F IDIOANI SHOVEIDHVYHO T202/80 _
9z 0k 9z°03- diysumo] uopuAl - 00S"E0F FOIOANI MIIATY O QYYOd 2202740 TTOZIEL/L L 980LL Hg
3101~ Bunsayg suoperedQ/gss - L0O'L00  TYHD ANV MIIATY 20 AYvOod Loys# HANOLSND sainseal] func) meusiysepy  ZEOZ/TO/LL 0LEZZ  ¥99YD- 3wid el
00586 00°558- wioL
00°5SS 00'55%" sepdwo?) - 0gL" 296 OHID HOd YANNYDS FONIOIT SHIARA ZE0TZ0ML L 0SF0L na
00'G55- Buptoeys suonesad/dS$O - LOO'LO0 9LZ#FTARD HIGWNN L3IV 0£F0L ANI yiomjeN Amiar syl ZZ0ZRZ0NLL 60LLZ  WPBUD-d g
05°LLE 05'Lig- WIoL
05°LLE 051 18- S100S10H 14AA - LLE'0S8  Z2202/02/ 0L - 12/60 SLOJSLOH Idinh IRE0N-L - 2202 ZZOe/LOML 0201220z g
0S'Lbe- Bupiasys suoneiadg/ass - 1007100 ZZOZ/FZ/0L G3LVA LNIWILYLS - ZZ00S5526 LOIV INION-L  ZZTOZIZO/LL g0LiZ  WPYD-Jwd g
T I0L ZZ 101~ . IVLOL
90°L8 2018 g4 do psusn - sa)ddng - 001222 SAMddNS ONINYITO
919z 810z 1} dng Bunesty-senddng - pozEEL SAMddNS ONINYITIO ZZ0Z/LO/LL L-€69€5-30 g
zZ oL~ Bupasyd suogetado/gsd - 1007100 }-£69£5-30 FOUNOS SSANISNS LYINS  ZEOZ/0/LL Z6bLZ  ¥oouD-Jwd IS
00+16' 00 ¥28'E IWLOL
00YI8'T D0'¥L6°C- fouabuguor oAS WIEW - 0L0°208 ayvOd S4ORD ZZ0ZZ0/ L 1oP50500LL g
80'v16'2- Bupioayp suonepdo/gsd - F00 L0 “HLNOD - LEOSZLL - Al ONITIE - LePSUS000LL ANI diog aojers|g JRpuUDS  ZZOTRM/LL g0z ¥osyo-uud g
oo'gal 00°891- IVLOL
po'eal 00'8g1- Aoy Jequisyy [eUoRmEsYl - 0LG'BS6 SANG ATUILHYAD - AUY.LOY Z20T TZTOEZO/LL £911280 ng
00'89}- Bupjosyy suonessdo/asD - 1007100 SANA ATHILHVND - AMVLOY 2202 - 91129 eas{ayD yo qmo Arsloy  2Z0Z/Z0/LL SGLZZ  Yo9uldr 3ud g
ZE'BY6 Ze'aye- IYLOL
16'6EL 26681 2§10 HO $H00g NPV - 0Z1286 009 100 TZOT/LO/E L ¥+9808205 g
16l ¥LGL- UoRoI4-UON dAd - 0L5'Z86 sQAQ AN 1d38 TTOT/LOIL L £PIS0RE0S mg
¥2'81 ¥Lgl- amesd gAQd - 097286 SAAG IHNLYIL ATNC TZOT/LOILL THOS08Z0S g
1Ze8 1zee UORDI-UON OAQ - 02F286 SOAQ NOLLDI-NON 17nay 100 Z20T/Lo/LL L¥9E02205 g
09°98E 09'eeE- aineas AAQ - 097 Z86 sand IYNLvad LInay ZZ0TILOML 0res08z0s g
b9 IFve uogold-UoN aAQ - 02¢286 SOAT NOLLOI-NON LNV LD0 ZZUZ/LO/LL 99E.9/Z05 [E:=]
£1°00Z £1°002- aimesy and - 09286 SAAQ IHNLY34 Lnay EadrAJ T RN §9£19.205 ]
66'7E 66 FE- OsI(] UO SYOOS ¥NpPY - 0E1 286 o008 100 Z2ee/M0fLL £8£/0.4205 g
—owy RuIBLIQ  Junouny pieg Junooiy owam alueN aleq UEMEN adf]
ZEZOZ JOYUIBAON
Jays169y yooun Ajiuop IS0
Nd 8573

Aieag] 18I0 BOS[IRYD



¢ ebed

PPLLT vriLe wioL
¥ile ¥ ile- sjods1on LI - 1LE'0se TEOZ/B0TL - L0/ - 220 Ze0ZivLiLL 861 LeZ98Z.282 ng
iz BUpooYD SUORRIRAO/ESD - 100'K00  ~"NO QILNRId STOTPHEE ANI - XBELLECS8ZLRT LODV AMEOW LB LY  ZIOTLWLE BLLIZ  oouD-ud kg
00'082's 0oDsL'L- viol
00706 L 000G L- [EUOHUBL - GOG'E08 ZE0Z/ELL - 08/ DNINVITD ZTOEMLILL BEFPL Ing
007082 b Bunjosy) suonelsdo/aso - LO0°LGD Z202/Z1/1)- 0£/0L SNINVETD  * Auedwos Buiues]) UOHINPOId Y ZZOZ/LL/LL LLLiZ  ¥oeuo-nwd Ing
googh 00081 WLOL
po0Sk 0o'0gL- SIUSAT JNRY RIUSD - 511788 NOLLYDIISA 1IND HO4 SANddns Z20zZFLILE 0.2 g
00°05}~ Buposys suopeledQ/gSD - L0000 8z SAMOO0T GNVIHIANOM  ZZOZ/ZH/H) 91LIZ  ¥oeyD- Nud g
08'¥EY'L CeHEY L IVLCL
orers's ovTre'e- - uog X9l 96UNI-SOAT Jod - 0OZ0LL SNi Q3 2202 D30 - 2202 Z20ZIFLILE £6ZH000Z 1822 g
e ovzerE- * ueg x| 9BULL-SOAS Jod - 00Z'0LL SNI G3W TTOZ AON - Z20Z ZZOTFLLL L591800082Z2 Ik
0gvEr L Bupjoeys suogeredo/gss - 100°HO0 ueSiyo|w Jo yongeN s1eD onlg  ZZOZIFLILE SiLIZ  3oauD- Nud Mg
15eee 5eee-
6408 8408 gl do [esuss - se)ddng - 001 J2L S3JOT3ANZ SSINISNS TTOTILO/LL LblShIyET
61662 61562 i do Jeseudg - sayddng - ool sz SMOTHD 6001 TZOBMLO/LL 861.71PeZ
86701 56701 ~z2 do feisuss - seyddns - 0ol 222 ONINDIS HO4 SNId ALI4VS ZZOE/LE/0L L¥SZFIFEE
16°98¢- Bupjooyy suopesedo/gsD - L00'LOO aupumMu]  ZZOZZHL viLiz ¥98ys-ud g
2c'gEt gg'esl- IVIOL
8geel geeel- jonRl| SSIUNSS UCHEINOID - 2L 686 ZCOZ/LE/0L - 6101 - €202 YT - INSWISHNENEY FAAeATA A 12012202 ng
geeels Bupioeyn suopesedO/asD - LOO'LOD ZZ0Z/LZ/0L - BLIDL - 202 Y HN - LNIWISHNTNE Aury ‘'uesoz  ZZOZZO/LL £LLIZ  YoauD-3wd (g
00008 00'008- Wil
00008 00°008- fousbuguog JAg ]IBIN - $10°€08 VI09u3d ‘FONIH 'SHILIND HSYM zzozizoNL 5r0L ing
00°008- Bupjoayy suopesado/ass - LO0LOD V109E3d 'IONI 'SHILIND HSYM  ONINVIIO M3MOd ININTIATOM 2202120711 TLLIZ NP9y Pud g
¥e'es0') ¥EE80'L- LIOL
07’8l oralL- JEded aand - LOL'E08  edURUSIUIEY JSlULd J1deD ZZ0Z/ELLL - L0 - Z20T
89°B1 89641 SOUBUSIUIEI JSIUNG RIS - £031°08 T OUBLSIUIE(N JOWLY 191400 ZZ0Z/EL/LL - #1LI0) - 3Z08
za'sze z90zZy Joidop UEIS - Z0V'E0g  OUBUSIIEIA JeWUA oidoD  ZZOZ/EL/LL - FL/OL - ZZ0Z
OURY [eBUD JuUnolly pieg unosoy owsp SUIeN ey wnp odAL
2202 JGWSAON
Jays16ay yooayo Ayguop Z2USOMZL
Aaeaqi 1081 BOSRYD Wd 85T



g afbieg

2gost- Bunjosyy suoieiadQ/9So - L00'L00 s)ED SINOA oIy - JojAel @ 1oqed  ZZOT/LLLL azilz  ¥osyud-jwg g
ge561 geGEL-
e pirgt-3 Y INPY - 08£°226 IDONTYILTY 1INAY ZZ0Z/AL/LL 21191 L1e0g
1EPLL LePLL- WS INPY - 082°286 IINTYILTY 1INAY TZOEISHIL ) S595990/£0C
B8EG6L- Bupoayy suogeladQ/gsD - L08°LO0 9oudIVISY HNPY - 0jARL ¥ Jeveq  ZZOZILLLE §21iT
06°551 06'65 -
£7°82 £e8e- [BISUSD Ld JNpY - 024286 100V 1Nav ZZ0ZIGLLL J0SSE0LE0T
6TTL 8221~ [afauss) {ld YNPY - T4 286 120V 1Inavy Fedod I RiN 626650/€02
8TGLL 8E°GLL [BISUSE) Wid JNPY - 02286 129V 1Inay T202/5 L) £28680802
DE'G51- Bupyosyy) sueneado/gsD - L0800 Unpy - JojAel v teey  CZOZ/LLLL LAV AN Stk TP Rl
057226 05'ZZ6- TYLOL
0546 0526~ Jspjuuds - £10°€08 HIDINfHAS S8010
00°5Z2 0068 2DIMBS UMET - [19°E08 SMOIN 100 ZE0eLILL SOET) ma
05226 Bunyasyy suonersd/aso - 100°100 [T diog svuBUUIRY UOREINOSSY  ZZ0ZILL/LE £ZLIZ  PRun- Nud g
00551 00'853- IWIOL
00'sstE Q0'gs1- S80lAISE UOREULOM - 028696 0LOZ# - NAMOUE YNV - dIHSHIaWaW vTY - 2202 ZEOZIFLILL 0000L0Z na
00°551- Bupjoeys sUoHESRdO/EST - L0060 NMOYS VAT - S51$ ‘000507 JIHSYISWIN vV "ol uoRetsossy Aiigy uespawy  ZZoZiLLILE LT WOUD-nud Mg
18849 lgelo- TYLOL
sezel eeZel- asuadxg Jopaad - 002096 SAINY1 AT 1 ANV SYSTIOH NDIS DFAHOY
667G 86791 [RIBUSD) UL WNPY - 022 E86 ANIN FHNLVIA FHL ZT0TRLLL XLZNQ-WOHT-HXAL
Z1'BB zl'66" SpEdY MEUSIYSEM - LEL'PBE 1INfHd 39UV - SAVSY MYNILHSYAR ZZOZ/OL/LE DDOV-9SHH-HMA L
£6'SE 16°G¢- gl dO feusues - senddng - 0oL /2L SUSVYIN
56°0L 66°01- 2 dng Buesiy-soyddns - 002°6ZL S XOHOTHO zeozivLiLL XyOoO-Malu-Lael 4
0L 1ze oLz awdinbg AN - 0FE°E08 SONINIVLNIVINESNDIT ZEOTMLILL OFSHMAL-LASL g
18°€29- Bunjoay) suopelsdo/asD - 1007100 ou| seoseg [efided uozewry  ZZOZ/LMEL 1ZLiT  ¥09YD-nud g
PS0LY' Y POLY IVLIOL
06201 05Z0L |- 0/ w3 g 96Ul - SOAS Jad - D0STLL (@87 0L XTI Ud Z20E/BLLL - 2202
v0Z88't ¥0'Zeg'L- 2 33 - JULGEY - SIAS Jod - 00E20L 1NDD TYNOSHId 33 Hd 2202611 - 2202
008kl co'gey'L- “ HFUOIN YLOvrRr] I0AR - 200182 HOLVIN %6 2T ¥d 2202/61/LL - TZOT ZZOZTVLILL 18012202 g
Y507 Bupjosys suopeRdo/gSD - LOG'LO0  —HUEls pouad Led - 0ZEOLL / 86200¥ "SOU 5pod Apu3, eloueuld SNURlY  ZZOT/LLILE 021ZZ 99U~ Jwd (g
00@ 00D MIOL
00’0 Supoays suoneisdo/gSs - L60'LE0  0000L0Z# NAMGCHE YHNVT HOd dIHSHZENIN :QI0A VIV Z20ZILLIL) SLLIZ Mooy iwd g
—ouwny [BUISHQG unoury pled LUNCIDY owan IWeN ajeg wny adAl
ZZ0Z JRYWDAGN
Jays1B9y yooyo Appuow ZTISOZL
Wd 8521

Areagr] 3214510 BISIPYD



g abeg

ooor Bupjosyz suogessdo/gso - LO0'LOD HSVHL 190 vaspy) Jo AND  ZZOZILLILE gELLZ  M9RUD-Pud 1S
18°967 Le'nge- LOL
12°06% 12°952- KousBupuos OAS JUEN - 0L0'E08 " AIONYHD I8 GHIOHS - SIRELIVE TINVd Juld ZZoZrLILL 8895095230 g
Le'asz- Bupjsoys suoneisdo/ass - L0000 SAMALLVE TANYd JuiL uonosloid SNl SBIUID  ZEOZILLILL ZELIZ  HeRUD-ud g
o0'ogy 00'09F- W0l
00003 CODOL- sdiysiosuods - DrL 022 1M0ddNS - SOV HID Wy - 2202
00°08e [olegoieog Ang =psiy - 0L1 7088 SAV WID Uiy - 2202 ZZOZISLILE 60112202 ma
007094 Bupioay suoressdo/gsso - 100 L00 Z202/60/L) AALvA - LNIWILVLS HLD Uiy oyepdpn BesPYD  ZZOZILLL) LELZT  HoRUD- U (IS
6022 B0TE- TYIOL
8022 60722 sAeidsiqg - DLE 088 ATTINd ONY SONR-T - INIWISENaNI ZZ0ZIoLILL [y a4 g
602z Bupioeyo suopeiadp/gss - IO LO0 SIMLdNS DNIDNVH LIND - INIJNIASUNTAITY d Bpull ‘pIRIled  ZZOET/LL/LL 0SkiZ  YORuD- 4 I
00°009 00009~ TWLOL
oogot 0000~ SUARP - L1LE7088 "ONISNYH 1IN0
00°00% 0000s- Jedeaxpiood - 0¥0°1L08 Z20Z/LM1 L HONGYHL DNIdIIN008 20TV HLL OLL1E20Z 0g
007009 Buppoeyn suoneiedo/gss - LG0T LOO LND + 220Z/21/1L HONOHHL DNidIIMHOo0E Auy| ‘piefleg  ZZOZILHLL 6Z)LT MORUD- Mg mg
TEIEL') 2OLEL L
¥oFsL yereL- [BJRUSS) Jlid BNOA - 092286 FINIANC ATITVINN Z202 ZZOB/OMLL SES60L/E0T
60’656 60655 [eletiD) Julid ENOA - 082285 FINIANF a3 TEGVINN 2202 0TI LL DEZFB0/E0E
SO'8BS L0865~ [RISUSS WLl BNCA - 092 286 FNIANr AFTASVINN Z202 TTOZTIL/LL 906150£50¢
ZT'568 Frilel 1o [eistag) JULld LRNOA - 092286 FINIANr aFFEYIND 2202 ZZ0Z/M1LL 8281904502
vaHe ove- [RJBUSE) Ul UINCA - D9LZ8E FTNIANF AT TTEVINN T202 ZTOTIQLILL TPeE¥DLS0E
g5 el Bupjoeyy suoneredo/asd - LOOTLE0 “UBAN[ poegejur: - IOABL B doNeH  TTOZIZLILL 2ZLLT  NIIYD-Juid g
956 856 IvL0L
356 856~ Buipeay JsWng - 972 ves dug ZZOTIALLL 828601808 g
856 Bupjosyy suoneredg/gas) - LOGLOG 832601507 JUNOO3Y uRIBo.d - JojAel g seeg  ZZOZ/LMLL IZVIZ  Ha8YD-Juid g
287051 28°D51- TLOL
€949 £9'29- [BIOUBD) W] YIIOA, - 09286 IVRENED LNRd HLNOA 2202 ZZ0oZ/eL/LlL 696802802 ns
65'8L 65°81- [2IBUSD) Wk UINOA - 0917286 TYHINTGD INRd HLNOA 2202 ZZoZ/oL/L L11E/02802 Ing
=27 SO [B39USD) WL WAOA - 09426 TYUINTD LNRId HLNOA TZ0T TZToZ/aL/EL 04¥250.80Z s
oW [EWBUG junouuy pred Junoooy owaN ELH: ey wnp edAil
ZZ0Z JoqWsACN
1315169y Mooy A|[YIUol ZTUSOIT)
Nd 85T

Asesqr 3o10s1a 2osioyD



2 =bed

oo'og- Bupioayn suoneido/ass - 100 L00 SNDMdWNd “"WV4 GNV ISNOHNIIUS 21309 ZZ0Z/LLLL LWLz RRUD- Jud g
00°585 o0'seg- LIGL
00588 00585~ fslany - 0L0°L08 IONYQIND THIH B INSSI LHOMALIOD T¥D EE0T/GLLL gzlsve ug
00585 Bupioays suoneiado/asD - 1007100 20006-5961Z LNIIMD - 92158 ANI LHWES B SUL|OD MS J9s0d  ZEOZILHILE oYLz Weeys- mud 1IIg
158 e vioL
158k 15°8y- gyzs  sifeday-senddng - DOFEZL HI 1714 WILVA ONY OYd MOTIZA 20T LILL oy08s g
Lser Bupjoey) suogessdo/dsD - 1007100 - 9PSE5 ANI JUIYSN TS ZZOZ/LMLE 6511Z  MWoeyo-jwd g
007058 00’058 ™1OL
00058 00058~ speay] MauSIUSEAN - LEL'FRR 531400 MO09 SAVIYH MYNIIHSVAM ZZ0Z/SLLL LOL-2202 ilk=}
00°058 Bun§say) suonessdo/gso - 1007100 «JOV NN ¥V HOMS. STV MYNALHSVM Rredqryjomsiqq Jexaq  Zz0ZLi/LE 8ELZ  N2euD-ud "
+6'098 6098~ IYLIOL
og'ool 00°00L- - SIS [SOH-INI-Sa)ddns - 006 ZEL SAddnNS
¥6°092 76'09¢- - 110 204d nep-saiddng - 00g8'8z2 §3Mddns 0L LILL o A g
¥6°09¢- Bupyseyy suogessd/gSS - 1007100 ZOLSIZOIZ HLSND 9EL0206T #4TY “86Z2L2L ANI Dufooweq  ZZOTILWLL iz Wooyn-uud g
85°50/ 8O°60.- TYIOL
BYCOL 89760~ SBE) BUMIOW - 002026 ZZ0Z/0%/0L - 22/60 ~ 100 Z20T ZEOZIFLLL sivelee e
80504~ Bupipeyn suoneiedo/asD - L0D'L0S ~ ZZ/60 - LO0 ZZOZ - 9900509 LODY - £ZZEFSS ANI i1 seD-ABlougmeN uoRejRIsucy  ZZ0Z/LLLL 9gliZ  MO9YD-nud Mg
95EL 8§84~ TYLOL
9522 952l Iy SIS 159y Boud INOA - 1267788 VZZld LHIONOD LS34ON0S NFAL ZZ0Z/9LILL egzel fiis
95zl BupjoayD suopesddo/asD - LO0'LOD YZZId LJ¥E0NOD 1S349NOS NI3L AZOVIS ‘THO4WOD  Z0z/il/LE ST PeyD-wd g
L0'895'P L0885 WLIOL
188 g6 Japjuuds gespyD 10 AID - 051026 HITININGS Z208/L8/0% - 0£/60 L0 T20T
ety g rad 21913 easiRYD Jo AUD - 081'0ES AL LEDT T TEOE/ALE/0s - 08/60 100 €208
AN 14 AN 1aMag Baseyd 1o AUD - 021025 HIMIS ZZ0E/LE/0L - 08/60 1D0 208
110 Lgg- JolepA BRSIOUD JO AND - 0LL'0Z6 ALY ZZ0Z/LE/0L - 0£/60 120 2202 ZZOZMLILL 2011E20T ng
10285 Bupioay) suopmiadoraso - LOO'L00  T"ZZ0Z/LE/0L - 0£/60 LOO NMIMIS/EBLYMOT T 2202 JSYEM P 109IT-EOS[OUD Jo KUD  ZZOLLHLL PELIZT  MoouD- ud g
a6 0F 00 0% IV1i0L
00'oF 0007 usel} - 0Z9£08 HSWY.L LDC 2202 ZCOZMLILL 1E90¢2 g
~owry [euibug  Junowy pied unoaoy IR ] BN ;o wnN adiL )
Z20T 43GWaAoN
Joysifay yoauys Ayuop - ZTISOZL
d B5:T1

Areagr] 1015810 BOS|9YD



g abeg

FLoLZ vi'oiz- [BAREL JB1S J8UIO - EF 1696 SNIDACT ANOD 201 - NN 43318 2202
go'ge oo'gs- dIysISqBIN JBW0 - EFEB96 MOUGEN 'dIHSHAFINTN - VTN 2202
ao'ss 00°'9s- diysisqwsiy B0 - SFEE96 MOUTIN ‘AHSHISINTIN - VIV 2202
oL oF4- Angeipa - 011088 08 OV HOTISNNOD 393TI0D - MOOFIDV 220t
0523 05€5- 01y Boid Araigit [ejsuss - LEF080 ] SAUVD AIAHNS - $T1dVLS T20T
009% 0095 1894BU0S 100 - 58088 T TYNOLLOTHIA LSIIDNOS - AVA | NI SNDIS 2202
00'Z2k 0o EzL- Aseuop=lg / swal pRluld - 0FE'CIS S738V1 QYYD AUvHdlT - THIN YDIDILS Z20T
00'se no'sz- ~WIOId USSIARNOA RISUID - LEF 098 @vD 1419 I21d OWOYd - SNOZ NOZ 2202
go'seT 0o'sz- “"Wolg USA]/LRNOA [BIRUID) - LEF 088 QuvD 1419 3Z14d ONOYd - $31WNE 2202
050k D89k SJuBIISalSY Usal - 917188 YZZ1d HINYD LY - NNI IDVLLOD 2202
(s - sjuoLIsaYSY UsS] - 947788 SHOYNS SHIWYD SYNOH Y 1dv - HIrEW 22oe
ga'ze Bz Ny sy 198y 501 nok - 1z6es VISTIHD NE STIHD - NN IDVIEL0D 2202
B ¥ BF ¥~ SUOUSHIOM - 0LO'BO6 " ONILSISTY - TYNHNOT AHvHENELINEY3Ng 220t
gLie slien SUBLYSBYSY UBS L - 9/Z¥88  STNHNS ¥ SLvIHL NIIMOTIVH - WII=N 2208
9g'e2 o9z SJUBLLYSBSY USRl - 0/ZF08 SMO0TYIdVYd ONY VZZ1d - NN] IDVLLQD Z20e
7606 Z6°068" Y 1) 159 Boid UINGA - 1Z6°FE8 D 8 SHIVNS YIS TIHO NI STHHD - SATI0d 220e
0008 00708~ eibuog - LIF'Pee  OVMS LSIHONOS - SAHYD 1D 'SNOZ NOZ 2202
oo'sl 0o L- osuadxg JOPRN - 002096 “"MVIYE ONIMEOMETIN - ¥ITNVHD YASIIHD 202
0ol ba"gL- esuedxg JOBAG - D6Z'096  ~MVIHE DNDMOMLIN - ¥38NVHD VASTIHD 2302
9€°98T 85082 [3ARI] SSOIARRS LORRNAND - SZL°696 1007 ANOD INNSDT - NOLTIH 'SIH1EYTI0N 2202
00'0g 00705~ TERNOSEN/E0AISG [RISUBD) -+ LPF 088 TINOHd INOD IWNSDT - SHO0E ALIIANTNIS Z20T
000LL o0DLL- aremog swdinby - 007 296 HOOIAV 1S YH 20T ZEOLILLLE ng
96°Z9F's- Bupjaeyp sucyesedp/gsd - 100106 INIWILVLS ‘ZZ0Z/90/Z) INA S61 Bupul v juegAey  ZZOZ/ZLILL viLE  ¥osyg- ud (ig
-] §1°694- TVLOL
559l G2 °G8E- SQNG/SIoNpold JUoASST - 0¥ E86 150 - SAY 14 O30 AJONA Z202TIOLLL Ndd-11502¢ Hg
Y1 Bupjoeyn suoneledo/gsg - L0010 NOLLARIDSENS AGONYY DNIAONYH  Z202/L3/1) SPLIZ  N09UD- N (IF
8088l 60'8¥R’L- VLol
B0'8Fe’L BOere’ L OVAH-LN-sa)ddng - cozess SNIFNL LNIA Y 20T LI PEoOLELYSETL| ng
607881 Bunjosayg suenelsdo/ass - 100160 ¥590LZIPSETL-L - EPL8YEL LOOV sjofuoy vosuyor  gz0gLLiLL ¥rlIZ  ¥9ayD-juid |8
02’26t oL 8L~ TYLOL
0L 6L 0L 6L [eieUBD) JUlid WNOA - 094286 TYHINID LN HLNOA ZZ0T/9LiL L SPES9L liz]
0L i81- Bupjoeyd suogesedg/asD - 1007100 Y0LSY QI LSN2 — D806€-220d "D ,.SHIHSIIENd A33sST1ddv ' ZZ0Z/LL/EL EPLIZ  HPRYD-JWd i
PEZL T WIOL
¥8ZL ¥ETL- gl 4o [essue - sepddng - 0oL 222 TIVM 04 0YDTIA - Lo3rodd 11No e/l PSLQLERL i3
YT Bupposyg suoneisdo/gsD - 1007100 62£00Z LODV - ¥51/9L8FL ANI aIeMpIEH 80V SE] IERID  ZZOT/ZLILL TYLLZ  PRyD-wid iig
00'0g 00'0g- TIVL0L
00'ce no0g- Iy spis) 189y Bold oA - 126 RS SNDIdWNG TTYWS 07 Z20eIoLLL LTk i}
owy pulblig Junouny bled Mnooay cwap DL N aleq wny adf},
TZOZ JoGURAON
o516y ooy Ajyuoy zeISoiTL
W4 B57Z

Aieaqi Jolsiq eesieyn



g wbed

007001~ Bupiosys suonesed0/asd - 1067100 0z/0L SWIE ¥I1AA0L ‘9/0L SNINIVEL LL  NOST10D H1IGVSITH "HNONAIS  2Z0Z/LLLL L5LiZ  ¥PSUD-d jig
06°Eve’ee D6'SFE'TE IWIOL
06'€ve'ee 06'SPEZE- wawdinbg JHomeN - 228086 SEUSIY 129A-E + SPUDHMS HIOMIBU 8 + [BMaIL PIRISH ZECEIvLiLL §0S08Z00 I
06 EvE'eT- BuppoeyD suoyzsed0/ass - L00TL00  DSUADI| JBOA-E + SBYDHMS MIOMIOU § + ||ZMAILE DIRIS “DNI SLONAOYHd H3LAdNOD [H3S " zzoTLMLk 0SLIZ  doByD- w4 liig
6561 6661 10l
6651 66'6E~ aummed QA - 09¥'286 4 NIHL ANV "H04 alvd ‘LSO O3V SYM GAd BIOTLLLILL 05122 Qd ilt]
6661~ Bupjoayn suoljeisdorasd - 100°LOD ANND4 - AAQ GaNENLE HOX aNNETY INVAELS ‘ZLINHOS  ZZOTILLLLE BFLZ  WoPeyd- Bud g
05295t 0528s'- WLOL
05'Ess'L 057€98"1- SNOIXT - L0g'ves AVMONINTH - S20Z/08/0) - ST0Z/1.0/60 2ZOE/9LILL acleiao ng
057295°)- Buppayy suopessdo/asd - LOOEDD 0430 - SOHNOD NI AVMONIWTH - #sodag j1aipa asuel)|y SHY eaewy-pIN - 2ZOZILLLE gPLLZ  IeuD- ud g
88°7EL 8g°2ge- TWL0L
88'TEE 28772e- [BABI] JEIS BUIG - £71°696  NOD NOLLYDINNWAICS ANY SNLLEMHYIN AdvHal 220ZISLLL €01 12202 Ing
88°2EE- Bupjosy suoRessd/ESo - L00'L00  FDONSHUIINOD AUVHElT DN - INIWISHNENISY ANIYIE ‘MOYAIN  ZZ0ZILL/LL pLIZ  WoeuD-1wud g
96'eSH's 96°29%'S- TYLOL
¥8°0LL ¥E0LL- asuadx3 Jopen( - 002°096 a31nds1a- NN LHOJWOD 2208
Z8ZE9 zgTee- SEJAIOE UCRELUON - 021 696 I3LOH 4NOD 509V - STHUNS ASSYAW3 2202
00°2¥5') 00°2vg' - amiung - 07296 TONILINNODOY - JHNLNYNL SSINISNA 1LYN 2202
Z8Cy €86 “pronmsay - sauddy UBIS - 046'698 TV MYHLSINVY ‘DFUDLY J4VLS - SAWYITO Z20Z
00'0e 0'og- “PINODASSY - salddy 4eIS - 0¥8'686 T WHL) LIIHIAT "DIYUdY 44VIS - SN0Z NOZ 2202
511 51 159jBuUog - L1F¥E8 SHOYNS LSELMY - SN0Z NOZ 2202
66'9 66°9- 1s8jbuosg - LL¥vag S3MddNS 1STFIDNOS - S HOSNA ZE0T
¥2°961 ¥2'981- 1e2BU0g - LIb'ree  TONMT NWEDINHOZL - MOWO HNHELVHD ZHL 2202
00705 00°05- eibuog - LIFFeR " 141D "SHOALANNOS - SHO00T ALJIONTEAS 2202
L6 161 188)BU0S - LLF#RE SAMddNS 1STJIDNOS - SNYINYIDNIZ 2208
052l 03Zl- s9)Buos - LIPTeE $311ddNS ESTAONOS - ANV ALSVL 2202
005z 00'sE- “PIAODMSSY - oauddy Y215 - OFE'EE6  TVAVYIN ‘THddY 24V.LS - SMOOH AUJIONTAIS 2202
09°2L 0gLs- *PINODMSDY - oauddy 8IS - 0¥6'696 QY 1TYE T '03UddV J4VLS - THHD NOWNOD 2202
¥'202 ¥¥eoe- esuadhg Jowalid - 00270958 TN J4V.LS ONY HIFWVYHO - MOMOD TNJ3LVED 2202
S0'SH 05+ suoydsj@) - 0Z)'0S8 JION - UVLSEHYLS Z202
05'6€ 05'88- amemyag ewdinb3 - 00z 298 FUYMLS0S - IWOOZ 2208
Z9'B9 Z9°89- sbuys)tny soedseyel - 0LE 296 SAAdNS IDVLSHINMYIN - SIIVHDIN 2202
Bg'ce 289°¢e- s1empos wawdinb3 - pOT /86 AvTTvE ' 1L80dX3 Lya0oHov - 3900V 2202 ’
6662 658z- "OIMSG PIsEYOIN [B1BUSY - 0157089 NOLLAIHOSENS IOVINI MDOLS - 3300V 2202
o006l 00'6L- Areuonelg J swia)] pajuld - 075088 - 3NN DICILS 2202
gLest N oI USSIARNOA [2I0USD) - LT 088 AQNYD GIANYYE - SOWCYHI TV 2202
sz'og SToE- oAzl 129G IBYI0 - £FL 696 STYIN OO - 04434 IQ YONa 2208
08y 08 |9ARL] [EIS JSR0 - £ 696 STYIN OOINT - Odd38 [T YONnd 2208
oy pPubUr Junouny pied unoasy oway aueN e HINN adA)L
TZ0Z JoquiaroN
aaysibay yoeyn AlYypuop zzisoizL
Wd 8823

Kieaq joisiq esiayD



o} abey

56'9Z9~ Bupjosyd suonesedoigss - FOOLO0 ™ - 6Z/0) - LODDO-SE698E0ZHY LOOV- ESHELTELE6 AN SSOPMM USZUBA  ZZOZ/LLILL 651LLZ  N29uD-Jd g
0ogBe°L 00GE8'L- TYLOL
00'S58°L 00568} 20UIVOY [BNULY - 01O°Z86 £Z0Z INF1 INTVA INIT-NO Z20T/oLLL S1865-NSTE g
00°568°L- Bupjooys suohesedO/ESD - LOGTLOE ' /M XISV AMVHE] INM SMTVA - §L368 & LoDV 2TTONIHEIENd SNITANTYA  €202IZLILL 85LIZ  WORUD-IWd Ing
$8'59L £6'901- i TWLOL
£5'98 £6'08- SOUBLRUIRIY JEjlLd 1BWS - §01°€08 ZZ/OL/LL - LO/LL IONYNILNIVIA HA LN TTVNS
8lLItY M Ieydog yeIg - Zoleos ZZOCL) - LO/LL ¥AIHOD J4VIS :
zewe ze1ve- Jseidog 2iand - LOL €08 ZZfOE/L) - LOALE WILOD DNand Z20TVLILL 8reoyleL (It}
£6'59.- Bupisays suoneisdo/gSD - LODLOC ~00S # LOVHELINOD - 289%291 £L00V - 8¥29PLEL ANL "OTONHOTL 301440 ALISHIAIND  CZOZ/LLEL 25kE  YoRuD-Iwd g
S¥569 S¥5ee- WLOL
5¥'588 G GEG- $88.] UOROS[OY - 060°L08 (SINIWIOVT) $334 NOLLDITION 120 g202 2T LILL LIP90L9 gt
sysee- Bupjoayg suonerado/aso - LOGH0 LP9038  9u| ssojueg Juewebeuew anbun  ZZ0Z/ALILL g5kiz  MoRuD- Mg g
orevlL ou'evL- WIOL
oG'evl 00°6¥ L Ang Bipely - DLL 0S8 JDVd HL8/ - ZZ202/80/11 - LTIND ALINMWNGD 2Z0ZISLILL H-Z¥sol g
00°6Fi- Bupyaayp suonerado/gsD - 106°L00 ¥-TYESL AN sswy uUNg eyL  ZZ0Z/ZML} S5LIZ  WoRYD- Nud I
00508 00508~ IVIOL
00°508 00°506- SQNS/SIONPOId DUCLIR(T - OLPZRE 0L SNFING SLY0IT HINNSNOD NOILIMOsans ZZOZ/OLLL zeiol it}
00506 Bupsays sucnsdo/gass - 100100 SIZH#IIHD MITWNN LODV ZS206L ANI spomeN Alesqri syl ZZ0Z/ALE PSLIZ  WosuD- Nud N9
00see oo'sge- TViOL
0052 00°5%e- wewdinb3 AV - D¥E'E08 T Yd QVIHEIA0 THOLSTY NOVY 01N HIVdIY Z2OTIPLILL S9GEL © g
oorgzz- Bupjoaug suonesedo/gasd - L0000 Z00TTD "ON LSND “S95E1 ANI sweysAg 1AL ZZOZ/ZMILE £5122  WoeuD-Jwd Jpg
IEL6E 16°L52- TYLOL
oF ol obeL-  Jadeg-Suiueso-sa)ddng - 001'6TL SANAdNS ONINVITD
lezz 15°1Zz- g do repuen - salddng - o)Lz S3ddNS TWHINID TEOZLILL L-EgFEL-0OM g
167152 Bupjoeyg sucyessdorESs - 100100 LEBTPSL-OM FOUNOS SSANISNE LAVINS C202/Zint ZSLLT 9Py~ Jwud (i
00001 00°00L- IWLOL
00004 00001~ foesan fye3 - 5Lz ves 0Z/0) INIL ¥I1AAOL '9/0L ONINIVYL LL 8202 ZZOZIGLLL ZrL-2Z 0d lig
~owy puBug  Junowy pied jUnoooy Sway IWweN arE(] wny adA),
ZZ0Z JaqUISAcN
JeysiBiay yoeyn Ajyuopw ZZISOIZE

Alelq|T 10195iq BosieyD : Wd 251



L} =bed

(244 sz f2s0USG JUbld WNPY - 022286 TYHINAD LN LINaY ZTOTISHLL I816LESL
w8l zgsl- JesoUeg Juld ¥NPY - 0ZL 286 TYHENID N LINav ZZoeISHILL VLSELZEL
TLoL zLok- [eraUsd) Ui ¥NPY - 0Z£ 286 TVHEANID LNid Lindy ZEOTISHLL zLoeLT8L
7183 rlgl Jeseliod WHd ¥NPY - 022286 TYMANID INId LInay gZuzISiL L LI9ELETTL
9zl A [eRUSD WUt UNPY - 032288 TVHINID LN LINay ZZOeISHL 9.8¢128L
i 9T LL [ereuss) WHd ¥NPY - 022288 TYHENTD INiNd LINay ZZOEIGLLL GL98LETL
LZ2L & [BISUSD Ubid WPV - 024266 IVHEANID LN LINay T2oTiSLLL 0/9812ZL
L2 L Iz saidn3 %008 SIdHNIA - 0¥.2'286 ST140D M008 TN Zz0ziSiLL B99ELTTL
615V BF 6P JesUSD) ulid UNPY - 02LT86 THINTD INIId 1INaY TZ0T/S L 12951222
£9'E28Y Bupysai suolesdo/asd - 160'100 soopueg Aieaqry weabul  ZZ0ZiLHEE £91Z PRuo-Mud g
€z'0ze'L 2z'0za’L- WLOL
zE0za'l zz0zs't- SqNG/sIoNpOId JIUCHIS - 0F4 286 SMONHCE 100 Z20Z/9M1L 400206208 g
zz'oze'l Bupjoeys suopeIsdo/gso - 1007H0D 951910000Z# HIWOLSND - LODZOEEOS edoo - ode] JSOMPIN  Z20ZIZHLL 29LZT  MP9UD-Jwd i
B68'EES | G986 L-
(245 zL15 UOBDLS-UON OAJ - 041285 JN NGV - AON ZZ0Z/9LLL PLLIEEZ0S
8664 856/ 813 6O $300g ANPY - 021286 SGAQ LINAY AON Z20Z/9L1L 211186205
grost Zr'06L- aimies JAQ - 09F 288 SGAG LTNAY AON ZZ0Z/9H 1L LLLLEEE0S
258 867" 08](J U0 $00g INPY - 01 286 D09 AON Z0e/aL L £0EP0BZ0S
78} 741 LoBol4-uoN OAQ - 05286 4N NON 13nav E20LIGHLL B0EYIBZ0S
7281 vL8l- ainjesd gAQ - 09226 _ SOAQ FUALYEL 1INaY ZZOZ/GMLL SOEP0BZOS
6668 8568 0si(] Lo $300g ANPY - 01 286 s204 100 ZZOT/A ML YOEYDEE0S 18
658 868 (D Uo ISR INPY - 027 286 $Q0 LJ3S/ONY ZZ0Z/9M L) ZOSPOSZ05 |
fig s 26°88T amy=ad gAQ - 097’286 SQAQ LINAY AON ZZ0Z/ILILL 1DEYOSZ0S |
¥ZeT ¥ZET- UORIII-UON OAQ - 047285 SOAQ NOLLDIZ-NON LTNaV 100 ZZ0Z/IHLL DOeY0EZ0g ]
BEETL B9EZL- emnjead gAd - 09v'286 SQAQ 1INAY AON ZZ0Z/9LILL ¥1.,88205 q
oreL oveL amead gAd - 09’236 SQAQ FHNLYES FINGY ZZ0Z/9L/LL 22128205 g
1719 irie- allead dAd - 091288 SQAQ FdNLY3S LTNaY T20T/BHL) 9YZLE8205 g
66'68 BE'6E" 951 U $3008 NPV - 021 285 008 120 Z20Z/9HLL §¥1.08Z05 2
£L08 £2°06- ainj=ad AQ - 091288 SQAQ FUNLYEL 1Inav TZOZ/OMLL ZY1.298205 3
il 81op- alnjead gAQ - 09¥°Z85 SQAC FWNLV3d LAy INNT 220911 k1298205 it
L6'60) 26801~ 9811 U S300H WNPY - 021226 008 AON TTOZT/EHLL 6¢..98Z05 15
BF'¥E i UoROI-UON (A - 045286 SUAQ NOLLJIF-NON 11nQdv 120 ZZ0ZI9LILL 52498205 a
L6°%E1 $L86 81(] Lo SH00g HNPY - 0Z)'286 004 130 AT Z9ZLE8209 g
66°6% 66°6i~ 0s1(] Ud $X008 WNPY - 021286 208 9NV ZZ0zI9HL 09Z/E9Z0S g
6YZ2 6v'ze- UCADIZ-UON QNG - 027286 SGAQ DINON 11NaY 130 Zzoz/ek kL 6YZ.£8209 ng
s9'86%'L- Bupoaug suope1ado/gso - 1007160 ode] JsempIN  Z20Z/ZHLL 191z 3¥00UD- 3d T
5691 569 TWLOL
5691 &gl [EI9USD It UINOA - 082286 " AISNOIATH - X008r daNHNLIY Y0 aNNdTY TTOTILLLL L1522 Od g
5691~ Bupjsoys sucperdo/gsd - LOFI00 ™ ATSNOIASY - MOOS! GINENLTY HOd ONNJ3Y A "HDAVLLUHM  ZTOTILHLE 09LIZ  OSUD- M ISt
66029 66'029" TLOL
EL'LS ehls auoud |IsD L - 1z}-058 2Z02/92/ 41 - 62/04 INOHD 113D LI 2202
08548 oRGIS Sj0dsIoH LIM - 11038 ZLOL/BEIL} - 52101 $10dS LOH 2202 ZZ0TM L)L) Z5LZLE6L66 g
owry [EUIBQ  Junowy pred wnoasy owspy sweN ajeq wnn 2dAy
2202 JotUIaAON
Jeys1Bay yosuyD Apuol Z2Z/S0/ZL

Aseigy joursiqg essisUD Wd 85°T1




z| abed

=r Al gz lz- wing 2687 3npy - DLL'286 JOUYT N 11nay ZZ0Z/BLIL L LOBYEZZ.L
G686l G6'Gi- . [BJsuss) Ul INPY - 0L 286 TYEINZD INRId 1TNay ZCOZ/9LIL L CA6¥BLTL
9g’LL 8541~ [efaUss) Ul HNPY - 0ZLZ86 TYHANSD LNRId LTNaY TE0T/9LILL 096¥62ZL
2FLL el [B19USE) Ul YNPY - 0ZLZ86 TYHINID LNIEd 11Nav ZZ0ZIBLILL £69082Z..
0z'6)L 0Z'6L [BIsURg) Julld WNPY - 022286 TYHaANTD INId LNav Ze0T/8LIL L 26898TTL
Lg Ll Lg Ll [eISUDS) UL HNPY - DTLTE6 TYHEINZD 1N 1INaY TEOEBLILL +R9EOTTL
pAN 13 FAN IR [eJsu=g) Ul INPY - 02L285 TYEINTD 1N 17Nay Zeuz/9LiLL £992922L
f4-gA - A [esBUSD) Jld NPV - OTLE8S TYE3NGD LN 11Nay ZZOT/OL/L L 08929ZCL
85’ 25'g- [23BUSD UL UNPY - 0TLE8E TYEINIS LNINd LINay ZzZ0z/9kLL o89EeTT.
BOSH 80°6H i eBietunpy - 012286 IOV LN LInayY Z2oToLiLL 28959ZZ.
£1582 gl'sez- JeisUas PG YNPY - OELT8S TYHEANID LNINd LINaY ZZ0ZIBLIEL 88559ZTL
eLgs eLgl- {B18USD Rl YIOA - 094288 TYHINID LNINd HINOA Zzoz/aLLL £9980ZZ)
[A=y-14 Le'6L- [esoUaD g YMAL - 0L E05 TvHENID LNTHd HLNOA ZZOZALNL CIOE1ETL
85°8 858~ [BisUsD Jld NPV - 9ZL 285 TVEINID INIYd LINay zeozioliLL $S92612L
Py FrAAs [RIBUSD) N IRPY - OZL 288 TYHINTD LN LINay Zeoz/oliLL §G9TE1ZL
S¥ ¥ SF e Wi eBreUnpY - 012286 I9dvY] 1IN LINay ZTOTRLILL 8926121
¥ial YLk {eeuaD) Rilld NPy - 072286 TYE3NID NN L1Nav ZTOTILILL £59261TL
i)t lereot- |BI2UDD) JUld JNRY - 0ZLE86 TYHINTD LN LNay ZZOZ/ALILL 969Z61EL
2002 zooT- [ereusD RN WNpY - 0TL 286 TYHINTD LN LINaY ZTOZ/AMIL GFBao1T.
88ee 9972%- [BRUSD JUld WNPY - 021288 TYHINGD LN 1INav Zeue/aLLL $re99.LT.
19°1e [Re g d sBieTunpy - 0LLE36 I9uvI INKd LINay a1 R GYBRSIEL
08ZYl 08'Zg1- sejddng qnid yoog - eZ1¥8g anTo Mood Zzoe/ely 6YB9gIZL
o8l 08k [BroUSD) Wild WNPY - 0ELESS IVHANIO LN LInay ZC0TOLILL +PEO0LTL
90°¢6 o0Z6- [ersuU29) Jilid YNPY - 0ELZ8SG TIVHINTD NI Lnay CT0E/oLLL IPB99ITL
ZeLL zeil- [BBUSD W INPY - 0ZL'TSE TYEENID LN LTNay ZZ0Z/SLILE SYEesLTL
TLPET zlvee- [eleUaD) Mld WNPY - 0TL T8 TVEINID LN LINay ZC0z/aLiLL BYE98LTL
1T 1£2L- [EI3USD) Wid WRROA - 082286 TVHINID LNIEd HLNOA Z2OTBLILL EP6991TL
o574 08'8e- [etoUSE) JUHd INPY - 0ZLT96 TVHINTD INRd 1NaV ZZOZ/SLILL BEOLSLZL
051 POGL- |eBUSE WId HNPY - 0TLE86 TYHENID INRId L10aY TTOZIGLLL YorzriTs
2081 2081~ seidoD yoog S(dNN - 0L 226 $31d02 X008 FTdILINN TZOTIOLLL s e d XA
10es Loge- [e1aUsS JUlld INPY - 022286 TYHINID NI 1I0aY Z20zZI9LLL sovZyLEL
fpe] 889l [eJaUsE) THUd INPY - 0TLZ86 TFHINAD LNRId 1INaY ZZOT/SHLL ZI58LITL
9T Ll 9T L sadoyy yoog SdRINA - OFL 296 SO Ho0d IILTINN ZL0ZIOLLL L168LIEL
¥5EL ¥5EL- RIBUSD it UNRY - 0ZLZ286 TvYINIS LNIHd 1InaY Z20Z/8LILL 0158LEEL
DL€k 0%'gl- {RISURD) N UNPY - 0TL 286 TVHINIO LN 1Inay Zenz/aLiLL £1681LL2L
e LUVe- [elsusn) Wlid YNpY - T2 286 TedINID LNIYd 1TINAY Ze0z/atiLL GGE0LLEL
1502 15°02- [2I8USS W WPy - 02.2°286 TYHINTD INHd LINaY zenzaLiLlL 0£9./8021
B’ L1 6F L1~ [ereust) JUld NPV - 022286 TYHINTS LN LINGY CEDEIBLILL TEDLBOTL
L2gl L2°Gt- [B18tRS it WNPY - 022286 TYHINTD LN LAY ZZ0Z/aL L 6Z9IR0ZL
£8°/9 £8729- [iUD) Ul NP - 022236 TYEINID AN LINaY zeoeiolL §5/2.02L
0T Oy 9z 0k JeUsUSE) JUlld ANPY - 0Z2°296 TYHINTD INIMG ETNaY 2EOESLILL 5¥.26902.
21°g: oLgh- [EJSUSE) JUl YAPY - 024 €86 TYHINID LN 11NaV zeoesiLL ¥rISO0ZL
129t LLBL- [eleusD Juld UNPY - 0ZL 586 TYHINID LNMd 110aY ZTOTISLILL €7I5902L
66°0L 6670 [e12UaS Ul NNPY - 0ZL'C86 TYHANTD N 17NaY ZZ0EISLILL 8L8EH0ZL
17 gl l¥ol- [e38Us8) Rilld YNPY - OZTL 786 TYHINID LNIYd Lnay ZZOTI9LILL y18EH0TL
ge'gl £8'EL- [2IBUSS) Wi WNPY - OTLTRE TYEENED 1NN NGy TE0LOLILL 0Z8EP0Z.
gl N1 [BIBUSD) Ul HNPY - 02284 TYHANID 1IN 1Nay 2209k 91.8Z¥08.
867ce 857¢E- [eIaueD) JUlld JNPY - 072786 TYHENTD LN 1 Inay ZTOg/oL 1L GL8TYOTL
BLYE &Lbe- [RIBUSD Wil INPY - 02L'Z86 TYHSNIO N NG Z20ZIOWLL 2LeZ¥0TL
7548 ga e [elsuss) Juld INPY - OS2 286 TVHINID INRdd LINAY Z20eoLiLL BEO61L0TL
¥k PGEL- [eJSUSS WM INPY - 022°286 TYEENID INRdd LTNAY Z20z/eliLL 2re510Z2
[A%:7) FAN-Ti sexdoD Yoog SAUARINN - OFL 286 SANAOD LN Z20ZTIaLLL LrOSLOZL
82°68 Blge- [BiBuRSs W YNPY - 0ZLES6 TYHINTD INRd 1Inay ZZ0TISLLL 0re6L0TL
8S°B.LL GBI~ [elsues; JUlid INPY - 022286 TWHINID INIYd LInay ZzZozoLLL SPosIL0ZL
LG0E L6708" [ISUaE) Wiid JNPY - 0TL 286 TeHaNTD LN L1INaY ZTOTIGHLL 180Zvees
Leey Le'gh Juud o618 Jnpy - 0LL 286 IOEYT LNIY LInav 2eag/aLiLL YEEPETTL
“oluy euiBup junowy pied NI owap aueN aleg wnN adi]
40T J2GUWAADN
Ja81s168y yoeys Alyuop zzisorzL
Arelqin 10Msiq eesjeyn Wd 85:Z1



gl abeg

00°0S4% ovess'l- redojuer - Goe el T20Z/9c/LL- €1/ LL ONINYITD ZToeiselLl 5LFFL g

00°05L° - Buppoeys suonesad/gsa - 1007100 ZZOZ/SZILE- SLILL ONINYI1D ~ Auedwog Buluesig uoRanpoid ¥V 2Z0T/0E/EL POLIZ MRy g g

£osEe'y €828 TY10L

LA Free juyg s61e] 3NPY - 0127286 394V LNRd L1NaVY ZEOTIALILL rLALPGEL g

Fivy-r4 Fiayiray [a12uaD) JUld JINPY - 0Z2L7286 TYHENTD TN 11NaY czoeieLitl SLILFSEL g

6¥'60L BF60L- |ejouad) Julld INPY - 02.LTES IYHINIO INHd LTNaY cToT/eL/iL gLilvges ng

au'll 80°iL- |eIRUBL) JUlld INPY - 0227288 TVHINTD LN L1Nay ccaTiel/l L Locieses g
oF' 5l ob Gl [e1euBD) Jld INPY - 0¢L 288 TYHINTD INIYA LTNaY 22029l L SOELEGCL
geil 8ELL- [erRUES) JUld WNPY - 02.L7¢88 TYYINTD LNIMd LTnaY ZE0g/oLilL £9eleses
€89l £8'91- [eJauD JUld WNPY - 022786 TYHINTD INIHd 1TNay cZ0e/eL/LlL Toeleses
LLZL LLEL- [eJauUaD WHd WNPY - 02L°286 TYdINTD INIMd 1AV Ze0Zialill ¥9elLESTL
Z8'PE Zeve- Juud ebreunpy - 412286 oy INIYd 11navY ZZoe/olL/LL 6.L0E8TL
LEPE LEPe- WU 3BIET INPY - 012286 Iouv1 INHd 1INav Zzoe/aliLL 0810%5C4
2851 28°GL [essUR9) JULL UNDY - 03286 TYHINIO LNIHd 1T1NaY ZZOT/oL L L2LO0ZEEL
85l 6%l [erausg) JUld INPY - 02286 TYHANTD INIYd 1NaY Zzogallll PoyactieierAa
15'88 1678e~ [edsUag) 1Uld YNpY - 024286 TYHINTID 1N LiNay ZZ0EBL/ L1 CYELDSTL
608l 80'9l- fessuRg) Ulld UNPY - 0Z.°286 TYHANTID LN 1NaY 220ZT/aN kL Sel0Ges
Bz 8l §¢°8l- felsUogy JUlld YNpY - 627286 TYHIANTISD INRd 1INAY ZZ0Z/aL/EL ¥¥EL05EL
2061 €06l RIS JULD UNPY - 0EL'E86 TYUINTD INRid LINAY 2zZoz/oL/LL 67i88ics
59°LLE go'tle- fesaleg) JULg YnDY - §2L226 TYHINTD INlHd LINay Zz0z/alilL nslagtel
01Ze Lge juug sBie UnpY - G1L°Z86 HOHYT LN 17NaY Ze0ZiollLL £12LePe.
s WA €4l [elaUan) WUl UNPY - 02L'286 TydINTD INMd LINaY ZZ0Z/9k L L LLELsres
BeLL 8eLl- [elsieg JuUld YnpY - D2L°Z286 TYHINTD LNiHd 1INV c¢zoe/aLiklL [AYAR: ¥
5962 £5°62- [elsuas) UL JNDPY - 0Z.'286 IVHINTD INRHd LINaY ZZ0Z/aLLL AR A
G&'8PE S6°6¥e- [Blauag) Ul YnpY - 024286 TdINID INRI 1INV ZZ0Z/aL/LL GiCLSFL
FPee ryee- felsuag) Juld INpY - 02486 TydINDD INREd 1INV 22021/ LBCHO¥EL
[4: A% g8l [edstag) JUlld INPY - 02286 TYHINID INHd 1INV €ZOZIOL/ L ZeEP0OFTL
699l 69°9l- JeisuaD JULd YNPY - 021286 JYHINTD LN 11NV Z0e/9L/LL 06ZrOveL
eFEl g¥el- |essURD) JUld WPV - 0247286 TYHINID INRd 11NAY 2Z0E/9L/LL §llggse/,
0ael 097z~ [2isURD) WU UNPY - 02286 TYHINTD LNk 1INGY Z20T/9kibL 08.29€8L
61k 61Cr [elaueg) Julld YnpY - 0Z2.L°286 TYEHINTS INIHD 1INTY Zzozalikl L11Z8ETL
€0'0E £00¢e- [essuRgy JUld INPY - 52/ 486 TYHINID INRId 17NaV ZZ02/9L/LL SLLEBECL
£2°0E £eoe- |2dBuRsy JULG YNPY - 0227286 TYHSNDD ENiHd LINaY ZZOE/SL/LE £242888.
¥&'5) ¥E'GL- |2isUag) UMD INPY - 02286 TYHINTD INRd LINGY ZZ0z/8LiLL 6./288%.
28¥L 2evi |2lauas) JUld InNpY - 02.L°E86 TWHINTD INFED 100y gZogialiLl ©L/ZBECL
€TET £¢Ze g sBie ynpy - 0LL 286 J2uyT INRId 1INaY ZZ0Z/ekLL Y.1iT8EEL
[¥A:13 1Lal- lgusag) UL INDY - 02L°286 TYHINTD INRid 110GV 22029k L CLIZRETS
rLEL PLLL- |ersuss) JUld INOA - 092°286 TARIINID INREd HLNOA ZTOT/9LLL S69¥3ET.
SFLL a¥’ kL [eJsUag) U WARGA - 09286 TYEINTD LNidd HINOA Z20Z/alitL [ WR Ao
gZ'LE 8’ le- Juu 2Bre Ynpy - 012286 AoHYT LNEEd LINGY ZC0T/BLLL LOLPIETL
L2sl el [2iBUaD JUld WNPY - 022286 TYHINID LNRd 10ay €Zazg/sLLL 6BIFYETL
691 BE'QL- [eJaliag) JUld UNPY - 0227286 TYHINTD LN LINAY ZZ0Z/9L/LL 00.¥9g8.
962 957, [el8UBD) JUlld JNDY - 0227286 TYHENED N 1IN0y cZoe/9LILE L69¥IETL
L6'E8 1829 Jesauag) Juld YNpY - 027236 TYHIANTD LNRd 1IN0V ZgoZatitL e0Lbasds
EG'PE eere- [eiBU2g) Wld INPY - 0227286 TYHINID INH4 11NV ZZoZ/9oL/LL 869¥98CL
1491 [ ¥A=15 [e1auUag) JUld JinPY - 02286 TYHINID LNk 1INaY gZoe/oL/LL [A AR A4
fAc)=1>4 Z9'5E- [e1BuR)) [l INPY - 027286 TYaaNTID LNRIA 1INAY ZZogalitL S¥ZLieCL
AN LL'9L~ |e1auag) Juld INPY - 02.L €88 TYHINID INIHd INay cZoe/oL/LL OPZLEECL
£e'Ce oA [e3BUaD) WUl INPY - 0£L°¢8E TYEIANTD 1N 1TNaY 2Z0T/o1/11 PrELIETL
5T SE BZGL {e3dUa9 1l ANDY - 02.L°285 TouANIS 1NIYd 1750aY 2Z0e/atl/LL AvELLETL
mh”wuv L [esauss) JUld JINPY - 0247286 TPd3INID LNIHd L TNaY [AAvAi 1A BFZLIEEL
el - FrAa Y jund =673y - 01.L286 YT INIHd ETNAY [AAA L erellegs

—ouny EUIBNG  JUNOWY pig Junoaay oway , atueN 2120 wnpN adA}
2O JRqUISADN
aos1Bay yooyn Ajpuop TUSOTL
Wed 55°Z8

Aieiqi 301SIq £OSI2YD



==

pi obieg

06'LLL- Bupposyy suopesado/gasd - L0100 DS0}ZLIC0Z  SIBD SINC) oy - 10jAzL R .aoNed  ZZ0ZOLiLE HEZ  ¥oeuD-nud g
247058 247088 IVI0L
0oLl $OOLL- {esPueD) Wk INPY - 022586 Loov 1nay FedvAT Al Lrigslleoe it}
LT eLple- JeIsueD WG NPy - 022286 100V ITNay ZeoeseeflL 2E29ELIE0E lE=]
Lioge- Bupjaayp suopeiadO/gso - LG0T LOD Hnpy - 10i8) R I9NER  Z2OCIOELL 0itiz PRuD-Iwd g
00561 00'S5Y- TVLOL
00'96% 00°96F 2oueg umeT - L19°608 dANYETD TIV HIANIYIND Y ZZ0T/BZ/LL 24821 it}
DOSEY Bupjosyn suopeiadp/gss - LOOLOD £leT) diog eouBUSIUISI UONBIIOSSY  ZZOZ/OE/LE B8LLZ Y9 Jd g
00'008's 0o'00g'e" TVLOL
00'gs's 00'00s's- fousbunuog oAg JEEW - 0LO'E0Z GNIMD dINNLS ONY TYAOWIH TTdvIN YUvoNs ZZ0zZ/se/LL 6EY-2T g
00°008'e- Supoays suoperado/ass - L00°1L00 TWAQWAY TEdVIN ¥YONS suosBung oat) 2120 JOGN  ZZDZ/OE/LL 29142  HI9YD- Bud g
BE 0L 650V TYLOL
73 obes Y SYIO 159 BOId WINCA - 125788 TUILORLSTY - SHOHLNY ONIWNYHOOMD HINOA ET0TIBT/LL L tH-MNADTING L led
2EEL Ligt suslysaleY Usa) - 6/Z'Fes SUVIL INAIND ZTOT/ET/LL 6DL1-XDOI-DING g
09651 99°B51- sisndwoy - 021295 FHYMANVYH H3LNdN0D
6905 G805~ sjodsioH i - SE1°/98 SAMNIL1vE 10dSIOH ZZ0e/6g/L L d261-NOEEXDL ng
g5 08 8508 siendwod - o198 831Nddns U
ZLrenl ZLE0L- sjodejoH 1M - SE1°498 SAWTLLVE LOHdSIOH 220e/6e/L 1 SMOd-DOdS-1H4L g
¥5'98 ¥5°98- SUORIDIOY) [BUoIPRIL-UON - §S5'286 38 SSNN Y0109
198 25°65- elf yoog Aoig - Lz Hes TIVHL MOOE AHOLS Z20%/6%1L ) OI0P-J106PaL g
oract oi'sst- waldinby A - 0F2'208  INNMOW HOd NITHOS ANIM SIIN 'SHOLOINNOD Zezoereelll GHAGEP.LI-AALL ng
0T'1e orallg [BIBUSE) Wld UIMGA - 094286 40 38VYI SHL ZE0TI6eE/LL QHSD-DAANGFL g
60V Bupjosy sucnesedo/asDd - 1O07L00 DU SR0IMIRG JejIde UoZeIY  ZE0Z/0E/LL ISLIT  ¥9yD-3wd g
rrey'y A g Ad Tvi0L
09201 ) 057204 L- 0L 3 9 eBul 4 - SoAg Jed - 005 0LL (@)29% QL X214 Wd ZE0TEOTL - 2202
86'858'L f6'a68" - 2 31 - WSy - 8948 Jod - 00E'Z0L 1NOD TYNOSYHId 33 Hd Z808/20/2L - 2202
¥BZeY' | ¥8Zo¥ - “ HHUOWA VLOBMEIT HOIREY - 007 LEE HOLVIN %S ¥3 Hd EC02/20/TE - 2202 £20ZI6ZI 1L ¥LLLZZ0Z g
bl Bupjaeyy suoyeredn/gsd - 104100  iess poued fed - pZEOLL f EZ00Y "SOU 8pod Aug Jelousuly sy ZZOZ/OS/LL 991IZ ¥03yd-Jwd |pg
98'gL 986 TWLOL
98GL 98°G)- gl doelsuen - seyddng - 0017222 “USOD - IVANIY HFT000 - HAIVM OT1LLOE - 2202 ZT0EIBZLL 57069588 g
9g'gs- Bupioayy stogerado/gso - L00L00 R NV 1d ODLSOD - 62068588 ANI - Z¥92066 LDOV TUNAOSEY  ZTOTOLi ) s8liz  ¥oeyD-ud itg
00°08L°L BUosL't- TVLOL
OWY [2UIBO junowy pred JUNODDY owi aweN sjeq wny adA)
ZZOZ JBWDAON
JoaisiBoy Yooy Ajyjuop Frdi= IrAN
Aeqri 1omsig essjeyn Wd 85T



gl abeq

¥1°60 vLe9 - oauddy i 9IRSl UBIS - 0Z9°696 NOLLYIDTHddY J4V1S - 2202 AN TATALAN £5Z€ ONIANT /Y g
6L 152- Bupiosun SUoREIsdO/ESD - L00TL00  ZZ/BLLL - 6101 LNIWSLVLS LO0 - £52€ Bupus o/ esip apyMALY 001500 Z20Z/08/LL 6LELZ WoouD- Mud g
ST 5z 1 Lot
Sz L 5z 7- Suetyseuay usal - 9/Z'¥88 SUOYNS SMNDILSSOHD L1L zzoziez/tL ZOL-ZZ Od it}
00°0F 000 sureiBoiy A2pIOH - €22 788 SINIYNEO HHLL ZZoziezi L £05-22 Od g
szl Bumjoeyy suopziRdOasD - 100100 AJOVLS 'THOdWOD  ZZDZ/0ELE 8ILZZ  ¥osyo-Mud IS
LO'S¥L 1976w~ TvLlOLl
116) LB =2 dng Buesiy-ss|ddng - 00262, dV0S
Poszl yaszL- 4 sBny Buuesi-seuddng - 008622 sony T20TIBT/ L) £0L0188MY ing
L9'sylL- Bupjoay] suopelado/aeD - 10D LO0 $TEE0ZYL FLOOV €0L0LBELY pog-uoneiodion sEIUID  ZTOZ/OE/LE L2LIT o8y D- A (I
0002¥ 000t WIOL
0002 0004 Azeuoners 7 Swe) palild - O¥ST08B2 TR - DNISILYIAGY 3AIND HOLISIA £202 HOd 2202 ZEOTISTILL SSL0LA na
000~ Bupjosys suolesd/gSD - 1007100 ONISILYIAGY IAIND YOLSIA  “WWe) jo 18qusy) BAIY BOS|9YD  ZZOT/0E/LE 9L12Z  YoeuD- jwud lig
0008} 00°084- WIOL
0008l aoogt- foesoy Aes - 6127488 WYUDOMd INTIWFACKH ANV JISNIN SNTHOTHD ZZOTIBEILE a3szsze Od jilt=}
00081~ Bupgoays suoyessdoyass - 1007100 T WYHNOO0Hd LNINIAOW ANY JISNIN S.NIFUAHHD NOYVHS ‘STIAONE  ZZOZ/0E/LL SZLzz oeuD-jud Jig
FAN ] rAR WioL
Z1'56 FAN - oelddy @ SOISS-UE JBIS - 0Z9°696 S3MddNS AYQ IOIANISNI TYNNNY zzoz/eTi L 605-22 Od 15|
FAN- Bumoay suopetedo/asD - L00'LO0 LNIWISHNGNITY ~ 3OIAYIS-NI 404 §3nddns NILSIMHO 'M3gaIs  Z20Z/08/LL pILIT  AP8YD- g g
00005 00'D0G" TWIOL
007008 00005~ sedsaxpjoog - 070109 TZOTIOE/LL HONOHHL DNIdIDHI00E ZTOTIETILE 051122028 na
00°005- Bupysayy suopesdo/asd - 100 100 ZZIOEMLL HONOXHL ONIJIIMM00d sy ‘plenes  Z20Z08/L) €212 WoeuD-id jig
zgoll zZe9ll- TEIOL
Zaell ze9ll- [RISUSS) JULld LANOA - 092286 THNIANr GI1IGVING 2202 Ze0TET/ L) TLTOFLLIE0T ne
zaoLl- Buryaeys suoneiadoraso - 1007100 ZIZOPIIEOZ ““MBANQ pejeqelun - JOAEL R JANEL  ZZOZ/0E/LE ZLLIZ  ¥ORYD-Jid NI
06712 08121 TvLlOl
06'LLL 06121~ [eJouss) JUlld LANCA - 094286 TYHANAD INIHd HLNOA 2202 Z202/6T/1} 0S01Z}LE0Z g
—owy jrulBuG  junowy pied uneosy o JURN ajeq miny odA)
TZOT JSqUIAON
Jays|Bay ¥ooyD AjIUoON ZLISOfZL
Wd 8521

Aseaqi 101481 BISIDUD



8i ebeg
OFZF <) g {elauag) Julld INDY - 02286 TYHINTD INFsd 17NAaY cZ0ciBelLL 90G9¥LZL
PLZS PLES- jelaUsg) Julid JNpY - 02286 TYHINTD LN LINay TZDTIBT/LL 8CE0LLTL
gz'gl 8Z'9L- fBIsuss Wlld §NpY - 02.°286 TYHINTS LNIEd 11NayY TTOZT/BTILE 22801222
BYEL BY'8L- {etausn) JUld JNDY - 02.L°286 TYHIANTS 1N 1INay ZZ0Z/BZ/LL B6CEQLLZL
oA 9Eee- felguegy JId YNPY - 054286 TYHINID INIEd LTNAY Fedralr AN oegglics
60"LL 8021~ 1BISURD) Wil JINPY - 024286 TYHINTD AN LINayY TZOZ/BT/LL [urs 1) WrA 2
99ElL 09'gl- jelauas) Wil WNDY - 02.286 TYHINTD 1N LINaY ezoeseiLL £2e0L22/
852 8762 jBiRURD) Julld YNpY - 0T.°286 TYHINID INHd 1TNayY zzoz/eziLL §TeOLIZL
80°LL .o il [RISUSS) U] MNOY - 0Z.L°Z285 TYHINTD LNIEd LAY Zenzieciil 61Le01L2L
63°%L 68Fl- [eleuss Jild WNPY - 022288 TYHINTD LN LNAY geoeree/LL ige0 /2L
¥e'al $S9L- mBioUSS) WUl WNPY - 0242886 TYHINID N4 LTNaY zzoz/ee/LL YZEQLLIZL
80741 80741~ RISUSS W] YNPY - 02286 TYHINTD AN L0V ZZOzTIBT/LL ZZE0LLeL
19'8%¢ 1g'epe- jeusLag) Juld JNpY - 04’286 TYHINID 1IN 1INaY ZZ0e/eZfLL gzeollzs
oL R'8L- BIBUsD JUld WNPY - 0Z2.L'Z88 TYHINID LNEd LINaY ZzoeleziLL 906¥292Z.
== 41 59¥L- jRIeUes) Juld INPY - 0ZL'Z86 TYHINTD LN LINav Z2OZ/6TILL SOBYB9ZL
Pe5Le ra'sle f2Joussy JUld INRY - 0L 286 TYHINTD ANIYd LINAaVY cZ0Zieci Ll £06¥B9ZL
ro'er aer {BialeD) Julld WNPY - 0ZL286 TYANTD LN LTnaY ceuziez 1L FO9659CL
s A sz'ge- {BrRUSE U JINPY - 0Z.'Z226 TYHINID LN LINAY ZZOZIBZ/LL SO0650ZL
ekt eree- Ul sfie 3npv - 01.4°296 J0UY1 LN 1INay ceoeieg/LL LOTOVOZL
L9'gS i)y [elausg) uld INPY - DZ2.°286 TYHINID INHd LTNAV FrAvATAI%N Z860ESC,
vLGL FLGL~ [EISUSD JUld 3NPY - 622286 TYHINID INIYd 110av Z20Z/8Z/ 1L L8BDEYZL
2451 €L'51- [eietag Hhld INPY - 022286 TYEENIO LNI-Md LINaY caoeieeiiL £860£922
6291 B6C91- [essuasy Juld INpY - 022286 IVHINTD INI-d NayY geoeieeiL ¥260e8T.
TN 8leZ- Juud eBre1UnpY - 012286 IDYUYT INHd 1Inay EZOZIGE/LL 658909Z.L
LL8L L8 [eJsuas) Julld YNPY - 02.°C86 TYHINTD INIMd 1INAvY cEOe/6EnL 856909CL
6z8l Bz gL~ [eJaUeD Uld INPY - 02286 TYRaENTD INIMd Lindy Zeog/seiLL 25620922
820l -rAc [BISURD JUd INPY - 02.L 286 TYHINID N LTINagY 2cozZ/6e/L 1 969002,
BTG j:ra=1Ag [BRUSG JUlid RNPY - 024°888 TIVEIANID LNHd LInay Zeoe/ee/L L 8956909¢.L
278y 1181 {Bi9UeD) M4 1INPY - 0T4'286 TIVHIANTS 1N 1INav Ze0T/BE | SGER09Z.
bl it Z&TE- [eRUes) Wlid JNPY - 02285 TVHINTD 1N LNV Zeone/se!LL Lov2I82,
&6Z'al 6z'al- [BI2USD) JUL INPY - 02286 TYHANID INIHd LINAY Zeuzise/LL oovLige)
2L6L eL'6l [elousg) JUld INPY - 0247286 TWVEINTO ANIYEd LAY Fad i Al rAInN 86ELIGZL
¥e'Ll ¥e'Ll- wid sbieq ynpy - gLL'286 IOUVT AN LTNav FAA AL TA TN Frakis )
PLLG #2715 [eJauas) Wld InPY - 022286 TYYINID INIYd 1INav ZTOZISTILL gzlesse.
829l 829l [eiauen Ul IDPY - 02LC86 TYdINID INIHd 11NaY P A A TA IS 9TLTESTL
A 82l lelsuad) RIS WNOA - 0927286 TVEZINID LNTdd HLNOA Z20z/6Tl1 1 gvi8evTL
8E'66Y' - Bupjoeys suoRessdo/asd - L0 L0o saoindeg Auesqr) wedBu]  ZZ0Z/0%/LE 2312 PeyD-1wud g
66'8 66'e- IVLOL
66'8 133 gL 4o lessueg - saliddng - goL LEL SHIYILLYE VY Ze0Z/8T/LL YGLBTEYL g
66°8- Bupjoayo suogesado/gsd - 100100 622002 100V - PGL/BZYYI ANI afeMpIEH S0V sajeT jedD  ZZ0Z/OC/LE LBLLZ P9y)-pud I'g
00°05 Doas- Jvil0L
00°0% 00°05- Aoeiey Apeg - GLzves N LEYTTA0L 20/ 220ei5E/LL Zrali-Ze Od mg
0o 0g- Bupjoeus suonesedo/gss - 100°100 FNLIHTI0A0L 8021 eley ‘eoWed  ZZ0Z/0E} 08LIT YD~ IRG
61162 617152 IVIOL
SOv6L SOFEL- sweibold NPy [2IsUR9) - 9T FeR WYHDOHd LINAY TWHINID - 2202
~owny [eulBliQ  Junouny pled nossy owsen aweN aeq wnN adA|
FardirEC L ETREN]
tssibay yaeyn Auow TEISOZL
Areigr] jou5s1Q BOS[BYD ¥id 85T



1} ofed

00°00% Buiyssun suonesado/asa - LOOTE00 7 LISOLTA - 334 INNIA MNTYM LT LSIMAIN £202 0ZE INNIA  Z20ZIOELE 69LiZ  HOBYD- Mg g
02952 02951 IYLOL
04°95L 027982- ™ usg xo|4 oBUlI4-S0AG Jod - 00T QLL 030 wnwald 2202 Z20Z/BEMN. L 0L112202 g
6r9sz- Buiyssys suopeiadg/gss - 1007100 VA LNIWHLIVIS T20Z D3Q - ZLO0LFELev0 ADINOd ‘o7 SOUBINSU| &3] WwNU}  ZTOZ/OE/LL 2812z MoauD-ud g
00°000'% 007000 TYLOL
£0'000°L 007000k~ = aidmd sWo 159 Bid prv - 9167788 1419 AT LOYLSTY - sbuipesy Aeid ¥d 20T
0O'000°S 00°000'¢- ~gay Ueotio) 830y a|dind - 911588 sBupesy AeIq ¥d 2208 FAAVTALSTAIR) ¥2oLzeoe e
00'000% Bupjaay suonesedo/Sso - 1007100 sBuipeay AiEiqr] SOY T1dund 220z oul Auedwion agesy) ssoy sjding  ZZOT/OE/LL 8122 ooy~ wid g
TOTLY'S z9729'5 Lol
80°gFY 20°9¥F" SuoRETNANd JSIA - 0ZZ088 SIDIALIAS DNV
00°0¥S'E 00'0re'z- “BOINOSBYFEOINES [219UDD) - LIF 088 ONLLNItd HI1NIM EZ0Z
$5985'C $5086°2- 1SNRIMEN - OFZ'088 YA LLATSAAN €2-2208 Ao TA T AR ¥9.L¥9C g
z9'zieS Bupiosyp sucheiedo/as? - 007100 BLr2Z Od ¥8LpOT ou| yoeiulld  ZZOZ/OE/L L 9gLlE  ¥oouD- Hud Hig
FraJAl Fra:Al TWLOL
1T 12l -oauddy B 20IAeS-U| #EIS - 029696 AYQ 30IAYTS-NI 404 §3NddNS AV ALTA IR £05-22 Od g
1Zoll- Bupysayp suoleedp/asD - 1007100 ININFSUNSWIFY NvAr‘aoysald  Z20Z/0giil §8LIZ  ¥o9yJ- nud {9
£00S 00°05- IVLOL
go'os 0005 sweiford - 001 Ges HYIA FHL 40 YIAFINNIOA FAAVAL 41N LpA22020 L]
00'05- Bupjosys suoneusd0/gSD - 1007100 INDVId ¥FFLNMI0A Awssep ‘abueiuoly  ZZOZ/0E/LE y8lLiz  ¥oeyD- nud nig
£6°266 £6'/6G" TvioL
ovres or'el- uont4-uoN AQd - 827286 N L1NayY AON ZZOTIBELL oroLBBT0s ilks]
aL'szl 81'821- smeed Ad - 097286 SQAQ L1NAV AON ZZDE/ST/LL S¥9LE6Z05 18
8LFOL 810k~ uoRoI4-UoN OAQ - GL¥° 286 4N 171Nav AON FAAvALTAB) 9rEE06T0S g
WAt Lo amized GAQ - 09¥'286 SQAQ L1NGV AON ZE0ZISTIL L ¥PEGO6205 g
L9 Yo @D uo 2SI HINDY - 02 286 $a9 AON 100 ZZOZ/BE/LL 2¥9L66T05 g
66T 66°VZ- o8] to s}o0g YNPY - 021286 208 AON TE0Z/BE/ LY ¥raLB6Z0S g
6L 16'21L- 2817 Lo $j00g YNPY - 0Z1°296 209 AON ZEOE/BE/LL 062896205 ne
£6°265 Bupjeaya sucreIad/ESD - 1OGTL0D odu] Jomply  TZOTIOE/LE £8Ll2  oeuD-jud g
8C°66%'L 8E66Y |- TVLOL
£L8L £162- {eIoUsS) W JNPY - 0ZLT86 TYHINID INUd LTNAY Z20z/BEL L L05oVIEL
GRSt 588G~ saido yoog sidyn - oF/ 286 $31d0D MO0 I1dLLINN Z20z/6eg/1L L 50591722
~owy ewbup JUnowy pied JuENOINY oW AweN ajeg wny adA]
20T SRYUIBDAON
leys1Bay yoeyn Ajyiuon ZTISoITL
W 8521

Ate1qr] 11551 BIS|9YD



2} abeg

00°0gL o000z - VLOL
00°0Z} or0z1- joaiddy 5§ 209Gl YBIS - 029696 SAMOOD AVArNOH ZZ0B/BT/LL 182 Hg
00°0Z4- Bupjasyo suonesedo/ass - 100°LO0 82 SAMOOD ANV TIIANOM  Z20Z/0E/LE ZEEIT  NPRYD-JuId HIg
o0EeyL 00 8¥'L- TWI0L
0OFEF'L Qobar'L- sweaboud - gL 588 €Z0Z/zofel Welbald uogeoesddy Jesjuniop, <TEOTIBT/LL 96¥-22 g
00Far')- Bupppais suonesdo/gsa - 1007100 ZZ0Z/S0RL welbold uoherssiddy Jsajunjop Buuseg sheisspy  2ZOT/0S/LL 16122 ¥P9yd-Jwd g
04’65 0Z'68- TWLOL
0r'8s DL6% saxel AUD - 004 °Z0F ADOANI D1S/1IN 2208511 Z20CIBZIL )L LOZEL g
6L65- Bupjosyn suoneredo/gsd - LOO'LO0 IOIOANI DLSILLA ‘LoFSH# ¥ANOLSND 18unsesll AUNOD MBUSISEM  ZZTOZ/0L/L) 0612  WoeuD-uud g
0000 00 00~ TVLOL
Irloslold OO0t ssiuAed piedeld - Zo0'ezL I3 INNSA VA LT LSIMAIN ST0Z zeoz/eziilL SOLLEE0T WS
“rowny [euifuQ  Junowry pred nosay oway auweN ajeg LN adf),
CTOT JoqtLianoN
JdoysiBay yoousn Anyjuoly ZTIS0MEL

Kies|T 1913817 BOs|oyD

Nd BSZ1



1 abed

0€°L0.L uag xald oBuL4-53nG J8d - 00Z°0LL BIOL

91 166"y
0957 03a wnweald 2202 "Gy SDUBINSU| SYT WNUA) oLitezoe AV ATAN
62 L1091 (sourinsu] [ESIPS) - SouBINSY] UlESH Z0cClze0e ¥d ZeQe/ae/L L
9z8- 37 uepuedeq + SU[ i {EUONIPPY) - (IH 8 10 8 ¥D) 841 ded Z0ZLZZ0E Wd Z20TI8TEL
69°119°1- (eoueInsu] |BoIDa) - SOUBINSU] YifzeH FLLLEZ0T Hd eIl
879 “y] Wepusdag + suy a)T [euolIPPY) - (1 2 10 2 vO) syt deq 21 11ZE0T ¥d ZEOZLILL
OFZYe's SNI Q3N 2202 233 - 2202 ueBIYalA 10 JJomisN @IBD 8Nnjg £BEVS00ZLETE ZZOZP L
ov'e6¥'s SNI 3N 2202 AON - 2202 ueBIUoIN Jo NiomieN s1eD eNnig LG919000822% ZZ0EPLILL
05710, uag ¥ol4 oBUlIL-SIAS Jad - D0Z°0LL
gL L1 00Z'102 WOI4 - 9BUlI-S0AS Jad - 00L 012 IBI0L
9.zel’'s (43 gan + ¥3 vold) HIAOTHING voId 20217202 ¥d 2eoz/ee/LL
20620 (43 QA + HF vOId) YIAOTANT ¥OId 211 1220T Yd TZoEvHLL
00Z°L0L VDI - 0BULI-SoAg J5d - 001L°0LL
68762 G11°10Z Vi0F -8 sBuud-soAg Jod - Q0001 L [Blel
¥6°29%'1 3 SIS - ONTHOLYIN ¥ L0V Z0Z1LTZ0Z Hd 220z/8TiL)
00°98%°L H3 SIS - ONIHOLYN ¥ L0V LLLLEE0Z Ud Z20ZiFLILL
511102 V101 -8 9Bupd-s2AS Jod - 0007011
SH P21l 011710 33 - JULLISY - SOAS I8d - 00EZ0L [BloL
86'858°L LNOD TYNOSH3Ad 33 Yd 2202/20/Z1 - 2202 [eIoURUL] Snisfy 1112202 2Z0Z/6Z/LL
26°958°1- (@z5%33 6% dwossrl - dn JoId INFWIHILTY 20212202 Hd Z20T/8ELL
¥0'288° - (@25v33 6% dwoeq - dN MDid INJWIHILTY 2L11E20T Hd 2Z0ZMFLILL
$0'Z88°1 LNOD TYNOSH3Ad 33 Hd 2202/8L/11 - 2202 [EloUBLI Snisjy LE012E0C 220e/FLLL
SP PRl 1INOD TYNOSHAd 33 Hd 22024011 - 2202 [EIOUBLLY SNiSHY 211012202 ZZ0ZILO/LL
011°L0L 33 - JUWLaY - SOAS J9d - 00E'T0L
Z8'098'58 061" Lossobepn Seowag [BUUOSIS ] - 001 Z0. [eJ0L
Ze'862'¥8 B0 - 00} 10/50DeAA SS0MSS |PUUsIad - 00| Z0L [E10L
08 L ¥LEh SIDVYM 20212202 Hd 22011
Z5915°Ly S39VM AL11T202 ¥d TZ0TFLILL
J9UI0 - 0017 L0LSsbRM Seolaleg [PUUOSIad - 001202
05°Z0L°L 0Z 1 104 Y3 g obully - soag Jad - 00G°0LL [BIoL
05201} {@)25F OL X314 ¥d ZZ0E/Z0Z} - 20T [BuBuq snRY PLELEEOZ FadsrAGTAAN
05Z0L'L- SILNO2DE JUSLIAINS) 0] UolNgUINo Jako|dwT - INTWEHILZY Z0Z1220Z ¥d 20T
052011 SIUNO2OE JUSBIRS) 0] UORNGLILoY 134A0idwg - INSWFILTY 24112202 Hd Z20TivLILL
052011 (@25 OL X314 dd ZZ0T/6L/LL - 2202 [euRUly SRSy Le0LZZ0Z ZTOT/TLILL
052011 (@297 OL XTI Hd Z20EHV0/LL - TZOT leroueuly snisly 210L2202 Z20ZNnoL
0ZL°L0Z ¥3 g oBuLld - SOAS I8d - 005°0)L
60L°L02S2BeM) S90IAI9S [PULOSIad - 0DLZ0L
10/ 199V |OJU0D SIAS [SULIOSISd - 000" L0L
junoury owra SN WAN areq
220Z JOQWISAON
feacaddy preog ioj s)o9y9 Jo 1S z2Is0/eH

Areiqry Jousiq easy9



z obey

9192 S3ddNS ONINYITD JOHUNOS SSINISAE 1HYINS L-€6955-30 ZZ0Z/LOML
11BL dvos 00E-uonelodioD SeG 8955/0GELY ZZ0Z/1L0/11
0Z¢2z. dng Bujuesy-ssiddng - 00Z'62.
FL'8LL oLg 2z Jedeg-Buiieain-sayddng - 0ol 622 BI0L
ov0L SIrddns ONINVITO JOYNOS SSIANISNE LUVIAG 1-€8FFFSL-OM ZZOTITLILL
2R 831ddNS Y3dvd - 2202 BSIA 215UMALY 001507 81012202 220210711
01g°12L sedeg-Bujues)-selddng - 001°6Z2
Bujwes)g-selddng - 000'62L
G 862 00£° 121 20id jeustelN-saddns - 000'8E. [BI0L
158y obe'lz.  siedey-senddng - QOv'8e. [BI0L
1687 YILTHS WILVM ONY avd MOTIIA oul YSn N3 or9ES ZZOEMLILL
ove Lzl siedey-selddng - 00y'8ZL
+6°092 08€°2Z/ JUIO 20)4 ffelu-selddng - Q0g"8Z2 1210l
$6°092 s3ddNsS "ouj cowsg gseeles 2T0TFLILL
0S€° 227 B0 2014 BriN-seiddns - 0g'9z.
o0 L 02¢° 22 esen Jo1d pep-ssiddng - 00g 8z, 12101
00} 1- IvIS3ITddns an 220Z/L0/1L
0Z$"LZ. 9seD 20:d Wew-saiddns - g0z 8Z/
008222 d0.d feusje-saliddng - 000°822
09°6£6 00Z£Z. dO [eweuss - sofiddng - 001222 (B30l
a8's/ I 021802 - TY.ANTH ¥3T000 - ¥ILYM OF1LLOE - 2202 FHANJOSTY 62068688 220262/
869 SANALLYT VY BIRMpIEH 20V SHET B0 PSL/BTIFL ZT0T/BT/LL
AN TIVA HOA OHDTIA -~ 10300 4 1IND SIBMpIBH S0V SONET JesiD PGLIGLEYL ZZOZ/9LILL
15122 S3TddNS TvHIANTD F2UNOS SSIANISNG THVINS 1E8FYFSL-OM 220ZvLiLL
L6°GE SASYI ouj saoweg [exdeg uczeluy XrD0-MOLY-1as] zZOTVLILL
9018 $3MNddNS SNINYF 1D 3OHUNOS SSANISNG LHYINS L-€6986-30 ZzZ0Z/L0/L L
62708 S$3dOTIANI §SaANISN "ou| “unjuy L¥ISYIVEE ZZOZ/LO/LL
61662 SMD3HD 0001 *DU] N3] 86LL¥1PTZ 2200/
58°G WALYM GF111L09 - 2202 ESIA aiaymily 00)son gLoLZz0e ZZ02/10/11
gl'z9 SAHILIYS ou s30InRS |ENdeD UoZRILY MdIr-5dUM-aXEL 20N L
00Z°£ZL dO jerouss - sojddng - 001222
fidl so||ddng - 000 L2L
5108 101 10 1090V [o3U00 SOAS [BUUSISd - 000" V0L 1Bl0L
000 00% 102 dwoeun-obung-song 1od - 00E 0L [BI0L
000 LZ/9Z/S0 NYDI9 ANV LLIVIH - INS NYSIHOIW 20212202 Ud ZZ0TIgTE/LL
000 LZ/92/E0 NvO3d ONYTLYYIH - INS NVDIMOIN 1112202 Yd ZZ0ZvLILL
0ot 1oL dureun-eBulLFsSoAg Jed - 00E°0L2
Unowy owsy aureN wnN ﬁmn_

ZZ0Z toquasoN
jeaosddy paeog 10} s)0949 JO I1SI
Kieiqry Jouysiq esstayd

ZZ/S0/Z]



¢ abeyg

57°GE9 (SINTIWIDVId) 334 NOILOFTIOD 100 2202 ou} S99IMeS Juswebeuey anbiln 2219019 ZE0ZTIPLILL
. sa9.4 uonILed - 060°L02
20098 520G (10148 - 1#0°108 JBIOL
F1L61 NOILVHVYdTNHd TIOHAYd 20212202 dd 220ZI8ZNL
R ZAN NOILLYHYdTuld TIOHAYd 21112202 ud 2TOEMLILL
SI0IAIS [[01ARd - LP0°LOR
00°0G4'L Jedaapioog - Ov0° 408 [EIOL
007008 ZZOZMOE/L L HONOYHHL DNILIINI00d sy 'prejeg (A AR A TA 220ZI6T 1L
00005 ZZOZTIL UL L HONOYHL SNIJZIN00g Ausy 'prejeg 91112202 ZE0THLILL
00°062 S1INNODDY -0 THVHO ONRIVATHd MHOM Auet ‘pagljeg £01 12202 2200
00°00S ZZOZ/EY/ L HONOWHL SNIdITMHO0d Ruey ‘piejeg £0L12202 Zz02/2011L )
Jadeaypyoog - 0P0°LOR
00585 fawopy - 0107108 [BIOL
00°585 IFONVAIND JHIH 2 INSS| LHDIYADOD Tv9H 1 IS B SO0 YIMS 18)s0 9Z15%8 ZzZ0Z/oL/LL
Asurony - 0LOTLO8
SOAG |ENOBHUOD % [EUOISS3J0.d - 0007103
60°8¥8°L Qogzz. eoueusjuiep-senddns - 000'ZEL [BI0L
60°8¥8°L 0Zeig. OVAH-INW-senddng - 002 Zel [Bj0L
60°8FR'L ONIGNL LNIA UiV sjoucs uosuyor ¥5991Z/¥5EZ1-1 ZZ0ZHLILL
028222 OVAH-INW-sanddng - poZ'ZeL
00822 eoueusyuep-senddng - ppoZeL
92°682'L zs ssddng - 000222 [BI0L
00°00% 08222 SWIS Nsay-INW-s2iddng - 00B'ZSL [BI0L
00700k s3I7d4ns "auf oW 8GZ3LEL zZoerLLL
06°£Z2 SWD Asvy-INW-sanddng - 006°ZEL
(R o Burueats-ssiddng - 000 '6E.L 18101
89°18¢ peg sz sbny Buesio-ssyddng - 00T 6ZL [BIOL
YeGZ} sonyd o0e-uoneiodion SBuID £02018LELF Ze0eeZILL
2’521 SNy goc-usyeIodioD S 296505 LY 22020/
0c5°zgl sBny Bujues)y-saiddng - 002622
69°94 ozg Zz. dng BuinesiD-sefddng - 00Z'6ZL IEIOL
1161 dv08s 00¢-uoneiodior SEJLD £0L0L8LELY Z2Z0T/6T 1L
66701 S3dIM XOHOTHD ou| seaes [endeD uozewy XFOO-MALy-Lagt Ze0TIFLILL
junouny oway ouweN wnN ayeq
2Z0T JoqLisAON

jeaoaddy pieog 10j S0y JO ISIT]
fieiq JoLysiq eespy)

ZeIS0/)L



¢ obed

9l7/2g FONINIVLNIVIWASNION ouj seoinleg [eydes uozZeily OrOH-MAIFINEL ZEOTIvLILE
juswdinb3 AfY - 0FE7€08
ABojouyasy - 005 €02
1Z'518'1 Jsidog - 001208 [B10L
15002 soUBUSUlRIY Jejuld [ewS - £0L°208 [BI0L
£6°98 ZZ/OSHLL - LO/LL SONYNIINIVIA HUNIED TIYINS  ID0TONHOFL 221440 ALISYIAINN 829¥L8L ZZ0ZMPLILL
89'6.) 1d3S - souBuSIUIB Jojuld JaidoD  ZZ0E/EL/LL - FLI0L - 2202 WN “ueg ofireg siiem 91202205 ZZOZZ0ILL
asusLLURY UL [RWS - £01°508
00°€80°L JejdoD yeis - Z01'S08 18104,
8l Lep ZZIOS/LL - 1071 L "AIdOD 44Y1S  IDO0OTONHOZL 301440 ALISHIAINN erao¥LeL TZOTPLLL
78529 1438 - soususlely 1euld Jsidoy  ZZ0Z/SL/L L - ¥L/0L - 2202 ¥N Hjueg ofired sfism +OLL0E2Z08 TZOZIZOL L
sidon yeys - Zoi £08
09'68% Jejdog oliang - 101'S08 fEI0L
a- W Ze/OE/LL -~ 10/LL WAIOD OMENd " 1D0TONHOEL 301440 ALISHIAINN ereorlel Z20zPLILL
ov'gl 1438 - soususiulep Sjuld Jeided ZZoz/ei/LL - ¥1/0L - 2202 N “ueg obled s[op $912062205 ZZ0T/20LL
62T 1d3as - sousuSIUB YUK J21deD ZZOZ/EL/LL - ¥L/0L - 220 ¥N “jueg obieg sj=pm $#91./062205 ZTOZIZoN 1
_ Jeidon onand - L0L°E08
Jo|dod « 00L'C08
Le0es' 2 Aousbupuos oAS JUIBIW - OLOE0R [E10L
00°005'S ANIHD JINNLS ONY TYAONSY Z7dYIN YVONS suosbing oal ] &iBD Joghy 66¥-¢2 Zz0eseeiLL
12952 * AY3IAT QIONYHD 38 GTNOHS - ST LLYE TINYd Fxld LORDSI0Id D41 sBIUWD) 8895059200 ZZOTFLILL
00'v28'C OuvOS GdOHD diog J0ieAS(g JSpUIySS LO¥S05001LL ZTOZIZO/ L
007008 YI0DuEEd "FIONT ‘SHILLIND HSYM ONINYI 1D HIMOd INIEIATOM S¥0L ZEOZIZ0N L
, AousBunuon oAg Jurel - 01L0°C08
S]oRHUCY STIAIDS SoURUSIURY - 006208
0z0z- 00E°1.08 SISOD IS P SO2J-UIWPY - 000208 [BI0L
000 GLET1L08 JUSLIISSAU| S894-UILIPY - 00Z 208 IBI0L
$93) JsLaSIAL| 021122 ANI Z2OZTI0E/LL
SLEL08 JUDSURSOAU] SOO-UIUPY - 00Z'Z08
0z 0Z- oLelog Jueg S294-LILPY - 001'Z08 8301
09’6 afieyD soiusg ZZOTIOE/EL
00°0e- YT 00°0€$ - SINIWILVYLS LI ANV 01 33S - HOHHI MNvE L1 ¥YS MNVG ZZogIvoiLL
oLe’Loe jueg soo4-u[upY - 00L°Z08
00E°LOS SISO 9SIIN ¥ S224-UjWPY - 000°Z08
EGGEE'E SOAZG [ERJOEIIUOD) B [BUOISSBI0IH - 0007108 18101
SP'GeQ sa4 UONSR)|OD - 060 LOS [BI0L
junouny owIaN aweN wnp aed

220T 19quaroN
[eAosddy pieog 103 s)ooy9 JoO 1S
Areiqry joLsiq easjoy

2250121



g obed

aucld oD Li - L2058
suoydals] - 0Z} 058 =301

90°S¥L
80°5¥r dIOA - IV1SZTHVLS T2l suegisy FLAVATA N N
Qo'0oe a3a1LNndsia - Z20e/sers0 - 9¢/80 - 007131 220T OOM3LLR LY B0+088EEFPEL £e0g/L0/LE
auoydspa, - 0Z1°058
sabieyn aoueysig Buo g (6007 - 0017058
SUOHBIUNLILLOIID] - 000 058
09 she'LL SI0BJIUOD SOIMDG SOUBUSIUEK - 000'S08 [BI0L
06°20.'9 souruRuIEl Buipiing - 009 €08 [BI0L
000 ysell - 0gg'£08 IejoL
000 HSWYYL 120 2202 easjay) 10 A0 L£902 ZeoeivLiLE
uysel), - 07908
057211 20IAI8g MOUS/UMET - 019°E08 [BI0L
05°.6 Jopjunds - £19'€08 18101
05°26 HITHNRIGS 38010 diog sousujulEly UOREIO0SSY gheel Ze0evLILL
1epjupds - £19°¢08
00°0ze'L oo_?_mw, umeT - [19'608 [Bl0l
[WaReiatd dNNYETD TV H3ANIvINDY dr07) souEUSUER UOREISOSSY L2821 Zeoermsertl
[Voperats SMOW 120 diog soUBLSIUIELY UORBIO0SSY Gocel Ze0Tiv L)
aJAMG UMET - 19708
|AIBG MOUS/UMET - 0L9°E08
007052’ [eliojiuer - G09°C08 [BJOL
0070841 €20z/aZ/L L~ €171 ONINYITO ‘ouj Auedwios Butuea) uolionpald ¥ 6itrl FAAVTALTAE R
00°0G2° L Z2e0Z/E /L1~ 0E/0L DNINYTTO -ouj Auedwios Butes|) uogonpoid ¥ BEVFE zzoziviiilL
00°052'L 2e0zi6T - 91/0L ONINVI1O -ouj Auediuog Butesn uogonpold v Olvrl (LT LAV EN
[elOJfUERr - GHYE0R
aosusuajurey Burpiing - 009'£08
ZZ88L') ABojouyoal - 00E €08 [E0L
007001} sisindwos - 06E°C08 1BI0L
000041 1 < dNMOYE ANOTI €2/0€ - LO/LE SANXMOVE OLLvd 2202 dNOYD ADOTONHIAL LHOINX QzZrGe ¢z0Z/TorL L
sssndwod - 0627608
22883 juswdinb3 Ay - 0FEE08 [BI0L
a¥'Gel IANMOW HO-4 NIFHOS ANIM DIN 'SHOLIINNOD out senag [exde]) uozeury BHADCFL--AALL Zeoziszn L
00'6ee “ILONNA Yd GYIHYAAO IHOLSTY HMOVH OIaNV Hivd3y SwasAg 2L GosEl CZOEIVEILL
junouny T ey WwhnN ayeq

2202 19quaAoN
[eaocaddy pieog o) s)yoayD Jo ISI]
Aieaqry yoL3s1Q B9S]RYD

FeA-)rA s




i

g abed

JoRsMaN - OFZ 088 18101

$5°985'2
$5'0985'Z HaLETISMIN €2-2202 “JU| yosiulld OLPOZ ZcogiaellL
1SReMON - 0FZ°088
20" 9Fy suoReAqnd 9SIN - 0ZZ°088 [BI0L
80°9%F SIDIALTS ONITIVIN QU] Yasiuiid ¥olv8e FaAvATARN
suchejignd ISIK - 0Z2Z2°088
suonediqnd - 002088
oF'gLe Buisiieapy - 001088 [EJOL
007001 sdiysiosuodsg - 0F1°088 leloL
00'001L 1HOddNS - SAY Y10 Yir - 2eae syepdn eosppyD 6011220< ZeogisLlL
sdiysiosuodg - 011088
o¥'oLs Ang eipsipt - 0117088 2101
oF'L 18004 dv HOTISNNOD IDIT10D - 00830V 220e Nueghsn ceOziLLiLL
00'e¥l ISV HL8/1 - 2280¢/60/1 L ~ 11IND ALINNWINOD Sellll ung eyl ¥-Zyast 2Z0eISL/LL
0o'cse SAav HILD Y - 220g @jepdn eeseud g011220g Ze0z/SHLL
Ang eIpajy - 011°088
Bulspenpy - 0017088
sleiIEl Jeuchouiold - 000088
L¥'89¥ suoEsunwwcoas|a], - 00'058 1210],
wm..hmw- 8JIIsg Jswisiu] N7 L - 00E'058 [BI0L
yeeze't S}odsIoH IJIAA - LIET0G8 [BI0L
98'GLS ¢cog/eestl - 62/01 SL0dS 1OH 220¢ SSSRUM, UOZUBA 2512126166 ccocivLilL
il gg0e/ou/el - LO/L) - 2208 Ao Lg Ly 8611€298eL8e ceoeiviitL
08'LiE ZT0Z/0C/ 0} - LE/60 SLOdSLOH IJIM JTHA0IN-I - €20 JIgON-L 0z0i2eoe 2zoc/io/L)
il Z20T/e0/0k - 10/80 - 2202 Ao L LY [AA A4 1118 4 ZeaeNo/LL
s30dsJ0H I4IM - LLE058
20°059'L- PuRllf - 01€°058 18101
20°069°L- 1L SIHL 1N 1IG3H2 NI SINOD dvH) 31va3d 31vg-3 N1L Z20giFLiLL
U] - 01€°058
QAN JollsU] NTL - 0027058
64962 sebireyn souesiq Buo % |ED0T - 00L 068 [BIOL
ELLE auoyd fed Ll - LZL'0g2 [2joL
eL'Ls 220Z19¢/1 1 - 82/01 INOHJ 17130 1 €202 ES9[SIAR LOZUBA Z&12Le6166 220eirLiLL
Junowny oM SeN wWnN ajeq

7202 JoqUIOAON

Jeaouddyy paeog 40} SHo9YYD JO IS
Areaqi 1ouysiq easpRYD

Z2i50MEL



1 abeyd

Aieiqi 3o1siq B9SI9YD

ooora'e ONILNIEd HILINIM §202 QU] YaHULd $9.9Z ZzozieeiLE
o005 1919 OINOHL ANOD NSO - SY009 ALIHIANTHIS Zz02 yuegAsy ZZOTILVLE
owo.ld SaInosayfodIAleg [R1Puan) - [P 082
UONOWOLH 22IN053Y § a2NARG - 0P 088
057801 uopowoid webord Aeig - ey 08¢ (2101
00°95 15936u0S 100 - SEF°088 IBI0L
0095 FOYNDIS TYNOLLOTIHIA LSIHIONOS - AVd L NI SNDIS 2202 sueghsy] ZZOTILMLL
1sabueg 702 - se¥ 008
082S uofjowold Boid Argiqry [eseuss) - LEF 088 [BI0L
0525 SAuYD AFANNS - $T14VLS 2202 yueghay ZeugILLiLL
uopouwold Bodd AreiqrT [eouds - LY 088
uojjowolg weibold Aleldi] - 05088
gL'eze UoRoUIO] USSL [ UINOA - 0ZF (088 18101
Ao A UoHOWIDId USS | JUINCA [BISUSD) - L.ZF (88 [BI0L
g1'ell AQNYD GIANYHA - SOWNOHEd TV 2202 yueghay ZZO/LLL
00'se Qv 1419 371Hd OINOoYd - SINOZ NOZ 2202 yueghay ZZ0TILLLL
00'sZ QuvD 1419 IZ1Hd ONOHd - S318INNd 2202 yueghey Frds AP AN Y
HONOWOLd UDB/YINOA [BfELSE) - LZP 098
UoRowold Uaal f InoA - 0ZF 088
uojowold weibold - 003088
BOEEL ssyddng Bunsyiep - £ 088 [E10L
00119 Areuonels / SWSj pSUld - OFE088 [BI0L
000y JOVd t/1 - ONISILEIACY JAIND HOLISIA €202 HO4 2202 " -80I8WWOD JO ISqUIBYD BRIV BaS[BYD GGJOLA P A TALTARN
006E - TN HIADILS 2202 yueghen Z2OTILLILL
00'ZTL S73Y1 QHYD AUYHEN - 3NN UIMOLLS 3208 HuegAasy) ZZ0ZILLILL
Aienoneyg [ stuelf pajulld - 0PS 088
00°00L SHOIUXT - LLE 088 1BjOL
00°00L ONIDNVH L0 Ay ‘piejeg 91112202 Z20giFLILL
SHAIUXT - |LE°088
6022 sheidsiq - 0LE08E [EI0L
6022 ATTINd ANV SONIE-0 - INFNESENaNITY ‘d Bpurt ‘prejeg Z6P-2e Z20Z/9MLE
sAejdsiq - 0127088
sonddng Bunsyiel - 00088
z9'ZE0'e suopElldnd - 00Z°088 [EWOL
unouny oW wnN ajeq
220C 19qUUDAON
mm>o..n_n_< pJiecgq .10} sMI92YD JO IS 2zZIS0iEL



g ebeg

ZL6¥6 SpESY MBUSIUSEM - OEL FER [El0L
2. '8¥6 SPeSy MEBUSIUSEM - LEL T8 IBIOL
zL66 1NIHd DYV - SavIH MYNILHSYM ou| seaineg (Bldes uozellny DOOD-SaHM-HMAL ZZOZ/9LILL
00058 S31d40D MO0d SAvIY MYNILHSYM Areigr jouisiq Jepag 1012202 ZTOESLILL
SPESY MEUSIUSEAA - LELPSS
Spesy MEUSIUSEM - 051 PS8
58'96% saddng Jnpy - OZL FE8 [E10L
0829t seyddng gniD yoog - §Z1L°¥es el
08'g9l an1o o009 seoinleg Aleigry wesbuy BYE9GLZL ZZ0ZIoLEL
senjddng qnyo yoog - gZ1¥88
SOvEL sweiboig Ynpy [B1euUeD . 9ZL YRS [EI0L
GOVEL WVES0ud 1INAaY TYHaINID - 2202 BSIA SISUMALRY 001500 £6Z€ ONIANT DIV ZZ0Z/BZ/LL
sweifold ynpy jeseuss - 9Z1¥88
sopddng Jnpy - 0Z1'¥88
000sL'E Inpy - sweibold - 0LL'¥es [Biol,
000SL SJUISAT JINPY [BISUSD) - GLLPER B0
00051 NOLLY2IG3d LTIND ¥04 s3Mddns SAMOOD ANV THIANOM 9.2 ZZOTPLILL
SIUSAT JINPY [eteusD - 6LLY88
00°006'E sbuipeey peaue asoy sidind - 91 1'¥88 [B10L
00°000'S sBuipesy Aresan ud zzoz ou| Aueduwion anesyl esoy ojding ¥z0LzZoz ZZ0Z/6ZNL
sHujpesy Hoouon) asoy ojdmng - 91128
unpy - sieabold - gLL a8
Buimwesbold - 00088
SLEEY'L s[eneiepy [BUCHOWOI - 000 088 |BI0L
6652 SA0AIET paseydInd - 005088 IBl0L
6662 SSOIAIDG PISEYDING [B19URY - 015°088 [BICE
6662 NOLLJIMOSENS IOV MD0LS - I3900Y 2202 yueghey ZEOZILLILL
$B0[AlOg PesSEYIINg [EOUSL) - 0157082
$301AJ35 PISEYDINd - 005088
£9'LE0'E uoyowold weibold - 0oy 088 [BI0).
00°069°2 LOROWIOL] S2IN0S2Y / S2IMSS - OFF'088 (101
00069°2 OLUODI ] SDINOSIY/IDINSS [2ISUSD) - LPF 08S [2I0)
JUNOuN owap DN wnp sleq
ZZ0Z JoGUIDAON
Jeacaddy paeog Joj s)o9y9 1O 1SI] zzisoieL

Areiqri you3siq eospyD



g abeg

gzl SHOVNS SMOILSHOHD 11L ATOVLS “LHOANOD 204-2Z Od zz0e/eTiLL
0697 . YZZId 4ANYD LTV - NNI 3DVYLLOD Z20T sueghey ZTOLLULE
izze SMOVYNS SHIWYD SHNOH Y3 LAY - ¥3ri3N 2262 Huegion ZTOTILULE
IR SAMddNS ¥ SLYIYL NFIMOTIVH - H3r3w 2202 suBgABN TZOZILLLL
9g9z SHO0YYadYd ANV YZZId - NNI 39V LOD 2202 Hueghay ZZOT/LLILL
sjudysaney usst » 9J2°788
soyiddng ua3L - 0ZFa8
1665 [lea} Yood AlS - OGT'1EE [Bl0L
156G 1Ll yoog Aiols - 152 ¥ 18101
1566 TIVELMO0g AHOLS ouj seoeg [ejde]) uozewy IO 41LE-FMAL rarasrdTAd 81
l1e1) yoog AI0YS - LSZ 988
|iell yoog Lio)s - 0STTRS
8567 sayddns WNOA - 0ZZ'788 1201
856 Buipesy JSWLNS - 97288 IEI0L
25’6 ddS 1uno9oy weibold - 1ojie) 5 Joxeg 8888012802 Zcoerelitl
Bujpeay Jeunung - 972 H88
000 steiBold ABpIOH - 22788 [BICL
00°0¥ SININYNLO HHLL AZOVLS 'LHO4N0D £01-22 Od Zzoemsest )
suresboid AeplloH - £2Z¥88
sejddng yino, - 0ZZ 28
IFvoL sioeadg WNOA - 01Z'488 [B10L
00°50¥ foeley Alreq - gLZ°PRS (BI0L
000G JIWILYITAA0L 802 ) BlEY ‘EaNad Zreli-zz Od Z20z/8ei L
0008l WYHDOHd INSWIAOW ANV DISNIN SNIHATHD NOYYHS ‘'S37A04d g3£25-22 Od FLAsTAlTA AN
00°001 0z/01 INIL HITAA0L ‘901 DNINIVYL 1L 2202 NOST0D H139YSITE HNOWAIIS Zril1ZZ Od ZT0Z/2LLL
005 T HOOHd ININIACIN ANY SISO SINIFHTNHD 2202/92/0) NOYVHS 'S37ACHd a3991-2Z Od Z20Z/10MLL
Aoersyy Apes - 51288
1¥'662 BSS|2YD Ul SIONY - L1288 [El0L
V662 siony spo 18y Boid WEnoA - LZ6$88 [BI0L
0LEL S1419 31SRILSTY - SHOHLNY DNINNYHOOHd HLNOA ou| senleg [eydeD UOZEWY LyPYTINMD-TING L ZZOE/BT/LY
68728 VIASTEHD NI STIHD -~ NNI 29V110D €202 Hueghay A VALARIAN
6706 AQNYD 2 SHOVNS VIS T13IHD NI STIIHD - SA110d 2202 JuegAay TZOZILLILL
05°0¢ SNINGNNG TIYINS O ATINYH ANV 3SNOHNIIHD Z1I0D BIGLZL ZZOZIIL LY
9521 YZZId THADNGD 1SFJINOS NS3L ATJOVLS "LHOLANOD I TZOE/LILL
sloyny sYID 180y Boad Yyinok - [Z6'¥38
Bos|oYD Ul SIogINy - L1Z938
siejesdsg yInoA - 042088
unoury owap wnnN e

Z220Z JoqLUIaAON

[eaocuddy pieog 10} SHo9Y2) JO }SIT

Ateiqry JoLsiq esspyd

Zeis0/El



0} obeg

senddng - 002688 [Ej01

9g'Es
8eES AONYD 30vdvd - 2202 esip aleymiuy 031500 81012202 ZTOT/ LML Y
se1ddng - 00T'588
0oFeEG'L sweaboid - 001 988 [EI0L
- 00F8F'L Z20ZZ0MT ) weibold uoieralddy J9sjunion Bupsre) s fejsepp 96¥-Z2 ZZOTIBTILL
0008 HYIA IHL 40 ¥IZINMTOA Awaisr ‘eBurjuoyy Lri22080 ZT0E/BE/LL
surziboid - 001588
Jo2UNIOA - 000°G28
£9'029'8 Buiiweibold - 00058 (2101
00°000°L peeMsey) BulwueiBeld INpY - DL6'Y8R (2101
00°000°L as0y olding syo 18y Bid pny - 916'$88 IBI0L
00°000°} L1419 gaLOY18TY - sbutpeay Areiqr Yd 2202 out Auedwoy) anesy ] asoy o|ding 2012202 zZ02/BZiLL
asoy apdind sy 35y "Bid pny - 916488
pajosey Bupwweibold Ynpy - 016'¥88
8FZes’L SHQIUXT - 00888 [BI0L
erZes't SHQIUXT - L0888 [BI01
05295l AVMONINTH - SZ0Z/0Z/0L - SZ0T/L0/60 SoUElY SUY BIUSLN-PIN asieLao TTOT/OLILL
86'61 $3ddns N2 oU] SVNALSG [BUdRD UoZBUNY QUHOMIQDL L TZ0ZL0/L)
sHqIux3 - 10838
SHAIYXT - 008'¥88
2670€% SNo0- SISO - 001 788 [BI0L
£570g8 190)BU0S - | LI ¥2R [B101
5L SMOVYNS LSLIYY - 8NOZ NOZ 2202 NuegAay FrAVTAPATIN A
669 $3ITddNS 1SIIDNOS - SHOSNA 22028 yueghen TTOTILLILL
¥.°861 {7 HONNT NYIDINHOAL - MOYD TNJALYED JHL 2202 suegAsy T2OTILLLL
0009 SONYD 1419 ‘SHOILANNOS - SMO03 AULIONIHIAS 202 Jueghoy ZTOT/LLILL
18y S3MNddNS 1SIIONOS - SNYINUSONIZ 2202 uegiay ZZOTILLILL
05Tk S3ddNS LSIJONOS - AUIAYE ALSYL 2202 Aueghsy Ze0e/LLLL
0009 OVE DYMS LSTHONCS - SAdYD 119 'SNOZ NOZ 2202 sueghey ZZOZ/LLL
08'¥¥Z SUOHEPOWILLOIYY VI IN 2202 LU} UBLOIOIA 9STIOH BaSOUD LOSZZ Od 2Z0T/L0/LL
ysejbuosg - LIppeg
snood oisni - 00F¥88
9251 salddng uea) - 0.2°F88 lejoL
el SJUSLUYSaIOM Ua9] - 92 ¥88 jel0L
LLEL SYVIL INAND ou] seoeg [ERdED UoZelly BOLL-XOOITHNL Zzoz/se/LL
Junouny oWl sweN whnN ayeq

220Z J9quiaAoN

[eaouddy pieog 10} syooy9 jO 18I

ZZ/50/Z)

Ateiqr JoLsiq eas|oyo



11 abeg

sjodsjoH IdIM - GE1°296
signdwesd - 0Z1°296 [BIOL

8LGrL
09651 FUYAMTEVYH Y3 LNdNOD ou| seoniag [eydes uozewy d261-NAEEHXDI 220ZI6Z/1L
8G°0% SANAANS LI 2U] $8AMSG [ERdED UOZBWY SAMDd-00dS-1HIL ZZOEIBTILE
00585 OHID HOd HINNYIS FONIDI SHIAAHA somisN Aagl] SUk 0Ev0L TTOTIE0LL
signdwos - gZL 196
atempley juawdinbg - 0oL°296
wswdinb3 - pOO 296
0/°695 asuadxg Jo30941g § P/e0d - 000006 EI0L
9/°685 asuadx] Jopang - 00Z"096 [BloL
Y801 G3LNADSIA - NNl 2HO-4N0D 2202 yueghey ZE0TILLILL
EANA NI S4V.LS ONVY HIGWYHD - MOYD TNA31VHD 2202 HuegAsy ZZOTILLILL
0061 1SY-DIVIHE ONDHOMLIN - 439WvYHD YISTIHO 2202 yueghsyl Z202ILLLL
005l 1SVIVIHE ONDMEOMLIN - 9IgGINVYHD VISTIHD 2202 sueghey Z20T/LLL)
feiaras SdIMY1 G371 ANY SYITTOH NOIS DFAYOY U] S90S [BYdED) UOZEWY XLNG-INOMT-HXAk TEOTI9LILL
asuadxz J032204 - 002096
ssuadxg J030911] ¥ pizog - 000°096
69'¢/Z's senlnn - 000°0Z6 1elel
£9°60L segy sUNSW - 002026 1B10L
85'60L ZZOZ/0E/0) - £2/60 - 100 ZE0z  ~uomsig seD-ABieugmeN uope|sisuold S/PE19E zE0ZILLL
sex aUNMOW - 00Z°0Z6
lees Jepjupdg essieyo Jo AILD - 0517026 18101
1886 HADINRLS TZOZ/LE/0L - 0£/60 LDO 2202 lajep g 109[3-20siaUD Jo AND 10112202 ZeOTFLILL
Iapjuuds easiayn Jo AND - 051026
ese'y DL3OS[T BASISYD 40 AUD - 0E1°026 [BI0L
I¥'85TF ALIDIYIOTE 2202/ 1LE/0L - 0E/60 LOO 2T0T 1egep) 8 10213-888|3YD Jo AUD 20112202 ZzoTvLiLL
213991g easoYD Jo A1D - 0E1°026
FAR 4 Jomag BasiouD 40 AID - 0217026 B10L
Z1sylL HIMIS Z202/1S/01 - 0E/60 100 Z20Z JSIBAA B 109[3-ES[BYD Jo Al J0L1gz0e Zz0evLiil
Jomog eas|ayD Jo AItD - 0T1'0Z6
1189 Jatep Bas@UD o A0 - 0117026 01
1199 HALYAM Z20Z/LE/0L - DE/B0 LD0O 2202 ISEM, B 1o9lT-BRs|oYD 4o AUD 20112202 Zz0Z/rLIEL
JojeA B9S|2YD o A)D - 0LL°0Z6
sapinn - 000°0Z6
9£'885°L JS9QUR{OA, - 000'GER 2101
Junowy owaw SweN winp axeq

ZZ0Z JOqUIDAON
jeaosddy pieog 1o} s)409UD JO ISIT
Aieiqr jo1s1q easy)

Zelsofel



Zi obed

[eAEl] HEIS 1BUl0 - P L7696 BI0L

107845
geoe STV JOWT - Odddd 1 YoNg 202 ueghey Z20TILLULL
08'¥ STV D07 - Odddg 1T VINd ¢aie sueghay Ze0eiLnlL
wi0Le DNIDQAO0T ANQD DD - NNI d3311S 2202 Nueghey 2C0T/LL/LL
2g°zee TNFHIANOD NOLLYDINNININOD ANY ONILIMEYIN Addal] INIVIZ ‘MOUA3IN E0LLZZ02 2Z0Z/8LlLL
[SARIL JR3S JRYI0 - EF71°696
9l 6Lb [BARL] S9DIARG UOHRNDILD - €21°696 (BloL
2e'98¢ SNIDACT ANOD NNSOT - NOLTIH "S341Hv 1100 2202 yueghey) Z20giLLLL
geeet 220g/12/0L - 61/01 - €202 YN - INIWISHOGINITH Auny ‘uesoz 12012202 Z20E/Z0/1 1L
[PAEI] S321AISE UOHEMOHS - £} 696
- s ssaieg UCRELLION] - 02176896 [EJ0L
A= irasss) THLOH JINOD 808V - STALINS ASSYINH 2202 suegAay FrAVATANN Y
S9IAISS UOQeWIoL] - 0ZL 696
|ea€l] JEIS - DOL'696
[9ARI! - LOO'696
feari g JusiidoloAsg] YIS “ID - 000°696
82°58.°C juswdinby - 000°296 iB10L
65°Z69°} sain4 ¥ aunywng Jawdinbg - gog /96 Ej01,
00°2¥5' L ainung - 02" /96 .ol
00 LSl ASEA DNUINNOOOY - THNLINGNL SSINISNG TLWN 2202 sueghey FAA AP AN R
aumuang - 9ze 296
657501 sBulysiung soedsieyey - 01.¢°/96 [BI0L
2569 SIHIddNS IOVASHIMYIN - S TIVHIIN Z20€ Nueghoy [AATATAY A
16°6¢E STIAA gNNHL ou| seopueg [eRded uozewy AASA-DAOMELEL ¢zoe/Lo/LL
sBuusiwn, asedsiayey - OLE /96
s3Il % aunpuing juawdinbyg - 00¢7 206
8E'EET efemyog uewdinby - 00z 296 12301
0g'6e FEVALE0S - INOOZ 2202 juegAsy 2Z0Z/LML)
e9'ed @AY TIVE 1 L4032 Lvd0HDY - 3900V 2202 Mueghay) 2e0zZiLLLL
00041 MOQEAYTd UH 2202 Hueghay TEOTILULL
ajempog yuswdink3 - 00Z°296
SL'668 alempieH yuswdmnbg - ool /06 [BIOL
L6'¥GL ) SI0dSIOH 1AM - SEL°296 [BI01
Gg'0% ST LIYE 10dSLIOH ou| seolMeg [eydes) uozewy dLGL-NOES-FXDO1 ZT0C/BElL L
cLe0L ST 1LVE 10dSLOH ou| seojaleg [ERde] uoZewy SMId-00dd-LHA} Zeagiea/LlL
junouny LYITE ] ewey N aeq
207 1oqUIBAON

reaoiddy paeog .10) S¥99U9 JO 1SIT
Kieigry youysia eosjpyo



¢l obed

[onei) g Justidojarad HEIS ‘30 - GO0'6E6 (B10L

£9°708'
$0°80/ soinag-up ‘Bulues] ¥481s - 009686 [B10L
TN 61-pinopissy - tauddy Yeis - 0F6°696 [SI0L
Z8er =T TYANNY MY LSTMVYE “DTeddy 24VLS - SAHYI 1 2208 sueghey ZZ0Z/LL/LL
0008 {ONINIVHED 11TH3AT “OFHddY H4VLS ~ SNOZ NOZ 2202 jueghay ZZOZILLILL
0052 Y YAYW ‘Tuddy 49V1S - SMO04d ALIHIONTH3S 2202 yueghay CE0ZTILLILL
09722 QUVTIVE "1 °0T3dddV 44V1S - TS NOWINOD 2202 yueghayl 220211
SL-PIA0D}STY - s2uddy Jrels - 076°606
£1°65F uopepsiddy 5 909G JEIS - 0Z9°696 [BI0L
00°0ZL SARIOOD AVATIOH SAMOOD ANYTIIANOM 282 ZZ0Z/6ZIL L
1Z9lL AVa IDIAEIS-NI HOL S3AMdLNS NY3F ‘FouaId 805-2Z Od TE0TIBTILL
¥i°€9 NOLLVIDTHddY d44V1S - 2202 BSIA, suaymity 023500 ggze ONIANT DIV 2T0T/6Z/LL
rANC) SAGdNS AV IDIAHTS-NI TYNINNY NILSIHHD ‘H393ig 60622 Od ZZ0Z/6Z/)L )
vopeloasddy g 991AI9S-U] URIS - 0TI 696
&7 ¥L sdoysyIon - 01.9°696 [EjoL
¥ ¥ Y009 ONLLSISTN - TYNUNOr AdVHSI /I LIEgHand 2202 yueghay TZOTILLILL
sdoysytom - 0E9°696
aolaeg-ul ‘Buiuiel) Ues - 009°696
00 ¥ar sdiysiaquisly - 008 696 (ejol
00°891 diysisquisyy [eUORNIISY| - 005 696 (2101
00'gst fuejoy Joquusin [BUORMASY] - DL 696 1BI0L
0089t SINA ATHILEVND - AMV.LOY 2202 Bas[@Y Jo qnid A1ejoy £911290 Z20Z/e0/LL
Alpjoy JoqiUsiyl [eLHORNNISUL - 015696
diysiequapy eUOHMISY| - 005°696
00’ L¥ L diysIsgLusiy SO - £7E°696 (BIOL
00°59 MONMAIN ‘dIHSHIIWTIN - V1IN 2202 yueghsy Z20Z/LHLL
00°'ss MOHEGIN ‘JIHSHASWIIN - V1V 2202 yuealey ZZ0e/LLILL
diysrequiagy J9Y30 - £7E°696
00°s51 S2OIARS UOHBLLLIOI) - 0ZE 696 [BI0L
ooesl 000010Z# - NAMOHE VHNY T - dIHSHIGWIIN VIV - 2202 " Iequisiy uogenassy AIeIgr] Uedisiuy 0000102 ZZoEvLILL
S3I]AISS UOHBLLIGHI] - BZE 696
sdiysiequisy - 00£'596
S90EE'} {oABIL - LOD'GOS IB10L
§9°0E9°L jenel) YBIS - O0L 696 Bf0L
RINOUNY ol aweN wnN ajeq

20T J2quWanoN
ieaolddy paeogqg .0} s3499Y9 JO ISIT
Aieiqry 3o13siq ess|ay



| ebeg

LB'088°¢ ’ sgns/sponpold Jluonoss - 017 286 [E10L

00°506 *'80 - 22/01 INIING S1H0d3Y HIAWNSNOD NOLLJIHOsans . omsN Aeiar] syl celnl ce0e/gLiLL
ZZ0es't SMOYHOg LD0 gjdooH --ade ] 15empliN 200206209 cc0z/oL
SLG9L L30 - SAVYId O3AIA AdONYH ONI AJONVH Ndd-} LS0Ze Z20Z/8L/1L

sqngjsionpold Juonosly - 0Ly Ze6
juud UON - 00'286

6L 158 . sj00g oIpRY - 001286 [eoL
647458 osi uo s¥00g ANPY - 0Z1'Z86 1E10]

86'%C D09 AON ode] 1SoMpIN PYOL66205 Z20zIBZILL
16211 208 AON ade] 1s9mpI 06€096208 zeozieen L
86'62 SQAQ L1NAY AON ade) 1s9mpiy ZL11€620G ZZ0z/oLLL
86'78 209 AON ade] 1sampipy 10EY06205 ZT0ZSLNL
66°6€ s008 100 ode | jsempIN #OEF06205 ZZ0Z/9LILL
66'68 204 100 ade | 1sampI 5% 1298206 ZZ0Z/9L/LL
16601 2509 AON ade | 1SempIN 621299205 zzoz/oL/LL
L6781 004 100 ade) JsempIN 292./£8205 ZZ0TISILL
6667 004 9NV ade ) jsampIy 09Z/£8208 ZZ0Z/LLL
L676EL 204 100 ade] 1soMPIN ¥¥9E08205 Z20T/LOML L
867 004 190 . ade} 1sompI £9£49/208 ZZ0Z/L0/LL

J51(q uo sjoog JNPY - 0ZL°Z8E
s)joog olpny - 061286
asuadxz uoRd9||on - 0060°286

02708622 007086 2sustxa [eRdeD - 000046 IBIOL
0158922 sepesBdn einduiog - 008 086 101
orges'ez sepeifidn alempIeH - 025086 101
og'ive uswidinb3 PUNOS/OBPIA/IPTY - OZE 086 [E10L
0give CEINETERE JU| SEOIIBS [EY0RD UOZBLLY NARMHIHE-AZDL  Z20Z/0/1L
jusLud[nb3 PUNOS/OAPIA/CIPNY - 9ZE 026
06'EYEZZ Juatdinbs YOMISN - ZZE 086 IBIOL
06'evEZZ 25USD]| JEOA-¢ + SOUOUMS HIOMISU § + IEMEIL BB "ONI SLONAOYUd ¥3LNdNOD HIS S09052001  Z20ZLILL

awdinby 3HOMISN - 2287086
sopeabidn ssemprey - 0ZE 086
sepeibdn Jendwiod - 0OE 036

00'sraY SoueusiuR [ender - 00Z 6.6 BI0L

00SHe'y Hivdad NY SST00V DNITIFD IOV4SNIAL o1 Ausdied @ jued essipyn L-900000 2ZZOZ/LO/LE
aoueuaurey fexded - 00256
00°086 esuadxg epded - 0007026

junoLy olway sweN wnp ayeg

220Z 10GWOAON
feaocddy preog 1o} s¥29Y9 JO ISIT ze/s0/T)
Areiqri Jousiq eesjeyd



51 abed

saweboapia - 06F7226 1Bl

00°0F |-

Go0OYL- IUYALSIOS/STNYD arl Z20ZILO/1L

sauweBoopIA - 064286

96025 UOROIJ-UON OAQ - 0/ 286 (810l
arel AN LINaY AON adel jsampIy o¥9166208 Z20zZIsTILL
8L ¥0L 4N LINaY AON ade] jsempin 9YESOBZOG Z20Z/62/)1
FANR 4N 17NaV - AON adey jsemply 71/1€6206 Z20Z/94/11
v8l 3N NON Linay ade] jsempiin 90SP06Z0S Z20Z/94/LL
yTeT SaAQ NCILOIF-NON 11NaV 100 ade] jsempin 00E¥06205 2Z0Z/91/L)
eFye SQAQ NOLEDIFNON 11nav 100 ade] jsempiy 823259205 Z20T/9MLL
o A SAAC DI-NON LINAY 100 ade] jsempiy BFZLERE0S ZZ0T/9LILL
w16l sQAQ AN Ld3S adel jsompIN £Y9E08206 ZE0T/LO/LL
1ee sgAd NOLLDIZ-NON 11NaY 100 adzl 1sompiy 1+920820G Z2OT/LOfLL
IF¥9 s@Ad NOLLDI-FNON 11Nay 100 ade | 1sompily 90191205 Z20z/L0/LE
£T6T 204 100 ade1 jsompin LOE19/205 ZZ0ZMO/LL

UBHOLI-UON OAQ - DIP 286

12°019°L aunyeEad QAd - 0OP'Z86 [BI0L
gL'get sAAd LINaV AON ade] jsempiy 5¥9166205 2ozi6TiLL
1218 SAAT 1INAY AQN ada] jsompi FrEGO8206 ZzZoz/ee/LL
6661 aNNOd NIHL ANV "HO4 divd ‘LSOT GIHvIN SYAM GAd INV4ILS ‘ZLINHOS 05v-2Z Od Z2OZLLILL
Z'06} saAQ 11NAY ACN ade 15emply L1L1EBZ0S ZZoT/aliLL
¥2°81 SQAQ IUNLY3L 1Inay ada] 1sompIn GOEPO6Z0S ZE0T/aL/LL
loxsrrd sAAT LINAY AQN ade] jsompiyy LOEFO6Z0S ZE0Z/ALILY
g SAAT LINAY AGN ade] jsempiy ¥¥1298205 ZZ0Z/3LILY
ov'esl sOAQ FHN1Y3L LINAY ade 1sempiny LYTIE8Z05 ZZ0T/SHEL
1719 saAQ FUNLY3S 1INaY ade] jsompint Y AR TANS ZZ0TIIM/EY
€108 saAQ THNLY3L Lnav ade) jsempin Zr1198205 Z20e/GL/LL
8Poy sand FYNLY34 1Inav 3Nnr sde] jsompi L¥L /08205 ZZ0Z/ALILL
¥Z°ge- WL GINHNLTY - WD adel 15ompiy z12928205 ZEOE/SHLL
¥2181 SAAG FUNLY3A4 ATAF ade | jsempiy Z9E0820s ZZOZNON L
0998 SAAT JHNLY3E 1INAY ade ysempin 0F9E08Z0S Z20Z/L0/L)
£1°00Z SAAQ TdNLV3AL LINAY ade] jsempin §9£/9.208 ZZOZ/LO/L)
AT SAAG THNLvad AP ade] jsempin Z9E/9/205 ZEZ0E/LO/LL

2amEs4 OAQ - 097°286

ye'98 SUOII3[0D) [eUCIpEL-UON - DS 286 [BI0L
¥5'98 35 ISNIN HO10D JU| $90IIBG [efdBD UOZEUNY OIOFILEPNaL Z20TI6T/ 1)

suogoe|[0) jEUOIpELI-UON - 0CH'Z96

eol @D Uo JSNY YNPY - 0Z'Z86 BI0L
vyL9 S0 AON 100 sdel 1sempin 29166206 Ze0z/sziLL
669 SO0 LJAS/ONY ade] jsempli Z0EFOBZOS Z20Z/gLILL

ags uo oSNy YNpY - 0Z'Z86

wnouny ows(y awey wnn aleq
¢20¢2 OqUBAON

jeaoaddy paeog 10} s3¥o9Y9 JO }S17]
Aieiqry jo1siq easpy

ees0ZE



L

gl obzad

6L¥E TYHINID ININd LINaY seoueg Aeiqr] welby| 8182r0T.L Z2oT/LLL
2§.E TYHIANTD INIdd 1Inav ssopueg Aelqr] weiby| 62961022 Z20ZI9L/L)
o EL TedANID LNIRA 1INay sooines Areiqr weibuj F e R e r o 2e0ZioL/LL
8.9 TYHIANTD N LINay saopueg ARigi] welby| 0ro6102. 220zioLLL
85641 TYHIANID INIHd 1INayY sgoneg Aeigi weabu| £7961022 ZZOZ/9MLL
£2'82 100V 1Inay npy - 1ojde) @ 1oxeq Z0SS60/E02 ZZ0Z/OLILL
6651 ANIN THNLYIN IHL ou] $30IMISG [BlIdRD UcZeURy XING-NONTHXAL Z20Z/OLILL
16708 TYHIANTS 1N LInav seojateg Aneig wesbu 2802vEes TEOTIGLLL
AT TYHANID INMd LINAY seojaleg Alesqr weifu 18261224 Z20Z/ELLL
el TYEaNIS NI Linay saoag Aeiqr) weibu| ¥19€128L 220ZISLILL
TL9l TYHINIS NN LINaY s=aeg Auelqr weibu TL98122L Z20ziSLILL
¥Lgl TYHINID INMd LInav seojAeg Aeqr welbu) 211981222 T20ZTISHIL
9z'Ll TYHANTS LN 1TNGY seoeg AlRugr weabu) 9/9€12T2 ZZOZISLILL
T AVA N TedINIO LN LINav ssopusg Aleiqr] weibu 5/9¢122. 2ZO0ZISLLL
Frada TYHIANID LN 1INav ssopusg Aleiqr] weiby 0.9€L22L 2e0ZISLILL
14 TYHIANID AN LINavY seoueg Alelqrt wesbuj LI9E1LTTL 220ZISL/LL
62zl 120V 1nav Inpy - JojAe ) % 1eg 686650.802 ZZOZISLILL
geGLL 1o9v inav Unpy - Jojhel g Javeq £78690.£02 ZZ0ZISL/LL
[elsusD JuLld INPY - 0ZL'286
9T /9% W o6 Ynpy - 012°296 1810l
15 5 91 INMd 1 INAY saoiueg Aseld)] weub) lozobozs Ze0e/eL )L
9.€7 IOV INIYd DInay ssalueg el webu) 65680524 zeozieeiLL
621 FoUVT 1NN 1INaY seopues Aeiqr] wetbu) LZ1285EL OIS/ 1L
PP Ee IOV INRd LTNav saoleg Arelgr weibuy PLALYSZS ZZ0Z/GL/LL
Zere IA9YYT INNL 1TNay seomiag Arelq weibu) 6/102522 ZZ0ZioLL
LEPE JOHY1 ININd 17M7aY seopueg Aelqry wesbu; 0810252 ZeoeeLLL
oLzz IOV INMd 1TNavY saones Arerqry wesbug €LZLSPTL ZZ0ZioLLL
£TTT TOUVT INRId LINAV saoineg Aeig weibu| ¥/123¢€2L ZTOZTISHLL
gz'1e IOV AN 1Nav seowsag Areig] welby 102¥9822 ZZOZ/OL/LL
LTI FouV1 INIEd LInay seopueg Aleigr] welbu EYZLIETL ZZoZ/aLLL
GT 42 IOV NN 1INaY ssomeg Aleigry welby) 1967672/ ZZ0Z/SLLL
80°G¥ 3OUVYT INMd 1 1NaY sooes Aeiqgr] welby) 2898922. CTOZIBLLL
G ¥ FOuYT INMd 11NaY seones Aleiqr] weibu) 15926121 ZZOE/BLILL
1oLz IOYUVT INRK 11Nay seojieg Arelqr] weibu) GY6091Z.L Z20T/aLLL
188t IDEVT INRId LInay segineg Aeiqt weibu) YBEVETTL Z20Z/5LLL
und ofme ynpY - L4226
Ld IRPY - 5027286
JUNd - D0LZ86
00°G68°L siadedsma g [BOIpOUSd - 009'ZS6 [RI0L
00'569') saUsi8|ay [enUUY - QL9786 [B101
00°569'L £202 INI INIVYA INFI-NO O71 ONIHSREN TN 3NTVA 51868-NSTe ZZ0T/9L1LL
SoUBIDJOY [enuly - L9286
ssadedsmaN ¥ [ealpoliad - 009°286
L5SP0'S Juld UON - 00F'Z286 B101L
junousy LI sweN wnN aleq
€207 19quUSAON

[eaociddy pieog 10} s)oay) JO 1SI7
Kieagrt o13s1q eOSIOYD

ZEZIS0ZL



11 9bed

(X1 TYHIANTD INMEd 1INay ssaag Aeigr welbul B69¥9EE/ ZZ0Z/SL/ 1L
691 TYHINTO INHd LNAaY seanag Aeiqp weibuj 002¥9€TL ZZ0Z/9L 1L
96°L TYHaANTID NG 1iNay seoeg Arigr] wesbuf 169¥9Ez/ Z20z/oLLL
1629 TYHINIO INMHd 1Inay ssoniag Aelgr welby| Z0.¥9EZL ZZOoT/oL/L)
£5°¥E TYHANIO INHd LINav seoiag Ariqi tueibuj 869179 ZZ0Z/9L/LL
Lol TYHINTD ININd LAy saopuag Mg wesbuj (ATAR RS A2 ZZ0Z/OLILL
zZo'se TYHINID INHd Lnay saopueg Arsgn welbu SPZLLETL ZTOZ/OMLL
1191 IVHANTD LNfEd 11nay s20)ueg Aeigr] welbu =T rARR A TZ0T/9L) 1
£CZE TYHENID NN 11nay saopues Alziqg weibu| i rARR A2 ZZ0Z/9LL)
BZGL TWHINID INIWd L1Nay sslnleg AreigrT welby| 2¥ZLLETL ZZ0Z/OLLL
9. v TYHINIO INIdd LInay seolusg Areiqry wesbu| T AR A ZZoe/0LM1LL
G6°G) TYHINISD INIYd L1nay saoypueg Araiqr wesbu| Z9BVEZEL ZZ02/aLiL)
9571 IHINTD INIKd 1inay saoiusg Aeaqry welbu| 096V62TL ZZOZ/9LL L
ra: Al TYHEINID 1NN 1nay saopueg AsragyT weibu| £699822L ZZ0Z/91/1)
0Z6lL TYHIANID INTHd 1Nav seoiueg ArelqlT weibu| Z6898EEL ZZ0e/aLL L
il TYYINIO INIHd LINaY seapuag Atelqg] wesby| $89897¢L ZZ0T/OL/LL
1191 IYHANID INPEd 1NaY seolueg Al weibu| 29959222 Z20Z/91/11
8 /1L TYHINID 1N 1INaV seopuag Aseid Welbu GBUE9ZZL ZEOTOWLL
858 TYHINTO LN 1INav saopuag Aseaqr welbu 989£922.L ZZOC/9L/LL
£4°662 TYHIANTD INIYd 1nav seoag Aegr welbu| 8B9E9ZEL ZT0T/OLLL
85’8 TYHINTSD INIEd 1Navy seoinag Arigr weibuy $69Z6LTL Z20Z/91/L )
pran) TYHINTD INIHd 1Nav saoinleg Al welbu) §59Z6L2.L Z20T9MLL
¥i9l TYHINIO INIMd 1TNaY seopueg Aeigi wesbul £69Z61.2L ZZOZ/9LIL)
28°E0L TYHEANIO 1NN 1INay saoinag Aeigr welBuj 959Z61EL Z20Z/9LL L
z00Z TYHIANTD INTEd LTNaY seaineg Arigl welbu) 9p699LZL 2202191/
99'Z¢ TYHaANTD INEd LNay saaInsg Alelg] weibuy yP69aLEL ZZ0Z/9L/L)
2081 TYHANTD LN L1NaY soopes Arigr welbu) LP69912L ZZoz/oL/L)
o0'Z6 TYHANTD LN LTNaY seopudg Aesgl] welbuj 1¥69912L ZZ0Z/94/1)
841 TYHIANTD 1N LTNayY seoiueg Alelgr] welbu| £P699LEL Z20Z/9/L1
AN A TYHIANTD INHEd LNaY seotag Areigr) wesbu) 8¥699122 Z20Z/9LLL
0882 TYHINAD INIKd 11NaY seoeg Aleigp welbuj 66015121 ZZ0Z/aLIL)
053 TYHANID LN LINay seanreg Alrig wresbuj vorZrlLzL ZZ0ZT/9L/L)
Lo TYHIANAD LN 11NAaY s3aIM8g Arelgr welBuj el ra AR AR ZZ0T/91/L )
6E0L TYHIANTD INIHd 11Nay seopeg Aerg wedbuy zZlegllel ZzZ0Z/91/L1
¥5€l TYN3NID NI L1Nay saoieg Aueig) wesbug olsglLlel ZZOT/OL LY
oleL TYHIANTD INIMd 1nav ssojaieg Aeigr] weibuj gLealLLzZL ZZ0Z/9LL L
L21E TYHINID 1IN 1Nay saoiates Aselqr) weibuj SGE0LLEL ZZ0Z/OL L1
2502 TYHINTO INIMd 1IN0V seoleg Amigr wesbuj 0298022 ZZOZIOLLL
6721 TYHINTD 1IN 17Nav saoinreg Aeig welbug TE9/80ZL ZZ0Z/8LiLL
129t TYHaANTD INRId 1NaY seoinreg Aeigl werbul 6292802, ZZ0Z/8L1L
£8°29 TYHINTD INRd 110av seoneg Arigry weibu) SSITI0ZL ZZ0Z/oLiLL
9z ovy TYHINTD INRd LAY saopusg Areiqr] weibu) TS T 2Z0ZIBLILL
s191 TYHANTD INREd L1nay seopes Areiqr weibu) ¥255022 TTOZOLLL
129} TPHINTD INKd LInay saonieg Arigr] weibu| EP2550TL ZZ0Z/eLiL
6601 TYHANID LN L1INaY soopueg Arigry welbu| 6182¥02.L TZOZOMLL
Lol TYHINTD 1NN 11nav sooIes Arigr] weibu| FLBEY0EL ZZOT/BLILL
£9°€L TYHINSD INNd LInay ssopuag Aregr] weaby| 0Z8EFOEL ZZOE/OLILL
219l IVHINID INMHd 1nay saopuag Areigr] weabu| 818240, ZzZ0Z/oLLL
86°EE TYHINTD INRd 1InaY saolueg frign wWelbuj SLg2r0Z. TT0T/ALILL
junoury [ HET7 ] SuweN WnN aseq
ZZ0Z JoqUIDAON

[eacaddy pieog 104 S)Y29YD JO ISI]
Areiqry Jorsiq easiay

ZZ/s0/e)



gl obed

#8'G1Z TYHINTD INMd 1TNavY ssoineg et weibut 206892/ 220zZ/6TILL
9oy TYESNID INMd LTNaY seopues Aleig( weibu $9965922 2202/62/L1
SZ8Z TVHIANID ENMd LINaY seopueg Alesqgy wielbuj §096692/ ZzZ0Z/6Z/1L
198 TYHINTD INPd LTNAY seoag Ariqgr] wizlbug 2860£92. P AVTAL TN
rLGL TYEINID NN LTNaY sooneg Anelqry weibu 1860S9EL zzoe/eelL)
€161 TYHINID ANIEd 11NayY ssojeg Areiqr weibu) £060€92/ AV AL TA LN
6291 TYHINID NN 1nay seojMag Arelgr wetbu) $960€927 Z20Z6ZILL
218L TYYINSIO INMG LINAav ssojaeg Areigrt welbur 8669092L Z20T/6TLE
628} IVHANTO LNIHEd 1INav ssojaieg Aliqy wedBu| LG6909TL FdV AL TAN
gz'el TYEINTD INIEL LINaV $2O|MBS ATRIgT Wiesbul $S69002L FardATA TN
8z'9l IVHINID INIEd 1INav ssoiueg Arelqr weibu| 9569092/ Fard A TASTAIN
L2l IVHENID INMEd 1INay seojales Arelgry Welbu| 55690092. Z20T/6TILE
Z6°ZE TYHENED INMHd 11Nay s90Alag ARl welby| L0FLLSTL 220T/6TILL
6zol TYHINIO INRd 1Inav ssojueg Arigr weibu| 001527 FANT A TAN
TL'6L TYHIANTD NN 11NaV ssolAleg AlriqrT welbu| 665./527 FAANTALTAIN
LG TYHINTD INMHd 11Nay seoineg Aleigr) weiby 92125522 220ZI6T/LL
8Z'at IVHENTD INMJ LNay sso|Ieg el wizbu) 9ZLTSSEL 220T/BTILL
Y0911 1oov 1nav Inpy - JolAeL 3 Jsyeg LPLB51LLIE0T 220T/6TiLL
€L¥lE 100V 11nav npy - JojieL g seeg LEZ9ELLE0Z Ze0eeT/LlL
00'GL- QIOVINYA ATHL MO0g HOd 102 gIasyNgAIEE N1L O/ ZZOZILLILL
1062 IYHANTD LN LNay senlueg Aeiq weabuj GLLLPST. ZE0T/aLLL
Bv'601 TYY3INIO INd 11nav saolneg Aleldr wiibuj =YWAR =rd ) 220Z/9L/L1
8041 TYUINTD LNid L1NaVY s20IRg AleiglT Wby L9ElESTL 220TI0LILE
Ot'GL TYHINTD LN 1Nay saoleg Aleiqr] weibu S9ELESTL zeoToLLL
9e /i TYHINTD LNIMd 1INaV s90pUeg Aueiqr] weiby) £9eLE5T/ ZZ0Z/9L/LLE
£8'0lL TYHINTGD LNiXd LINav saopues Atelq) weibu) Z9ELESZL ZE0zT/oL/LL
LLTL TYYINIO INRIG LINaY saopueg Aeagry welbu; VOELESTL ZZ0T/LLL
141 TYHINID N 1100y * sadiueg Aelqgr] webuj L8L0ZSZL T20TIoLILL
86FL TvHaENID INRd L1nay seoeg Arerq] wesBuj £PEL052L 220eioLLL
1688 TYHENTD INMd 1TnaY saoues Arergry werbuy ZreL0822 Z20ZigLLL
6091 TVHINTS INRd 1INay sa2Aeg AtelaT Wbl S¥E206Z7 ZZ0ZioL1LL
628l TVHENTD INMEd NGy s8oueg Arelgry welby) ¥rel062. ZToZT/9L/LL
Zo61 TYHENTD NN LTNAY seoiteg Aeigry ueiby 6vL88¥ZL Z20ZOLLL
G9L1E TYEINTD INd LTNay seoies Arelqr] welbu| 05lLesvel ZzoziaLLL
€94 TYHINTD INMd 1INayY seopueg Alpig wesbu) 1ZLGPTL Z20zoLLL
geLl TYHSNID LN LTNAaY seapeg Aeiqr weibu) Z1ZLSPEL ZZ0Z/oLILL
£9'62 TYHINID LN 1INav sedlneg Arelqr] wreibu) YLeLevEL ZZOE/BLLL
56678 TYYINTD LN 1INav seoiteg Aeigr weibu) GLZIGYEL Z20eoLLL
¥ree IVHINTS LN 11NAay seoieg Aleiql) wielbu) L6ZFOVEL ZZoZlaLL
zZ8lL TYHINID INMMEd 1Inay saojAag Aresqr weibu) Z6ZPOVEL ZZ0ZIoLiLL
69701 TYHEANSED INMEd 1INay seolateg AlRICiT Wbyl 06ZPOYZT.L ZT0TIoLILL
erel TYHaANTD INIHd LAY seoneg Aeigr weibu| G1iZ8ET. ZZ0TIoLNL
09Tl TYHINAD 1IN L1Nay ssoles Aeigr] weiby| 08.7882L Zzoz/aLL
6Lk TYEINID INIHd 1INay segineg Alelqr) welbu 1212862, ZZ0T/9LIL)
€008 TYHINTD INNEd 1INAayY sao|veg Aleiqr wieabu) 81/Z88C, ZZOT/OLLL
£z0e TYHINTS LN 1INay saonieg Aleidr weabu) £LIZ9STL ZZ0ZI9M 1L
¥6°G1 TYHIANTS INHL 1INay saopueg Aielq) weibu 6217982/ 220Z/9LILL
PR 7 TYHINTD LN LINay saoueg Aleig)] weiby 9212952t 220zZ/aLiLL
1291 TYHINTD NG LTNAaY seowteg Aergry wesbul TLLZ9ETL ZE0ZIOLILL
IUNCURY owBpy aleN WnN a23eq
CE0¢ loquuaAoN

[eacsddy pieog a0} s)yo9yD Jo 18I

Aieaqi Jo1ysiq esspy9

[£4=7rad



6l @beg

v TVHIANTD LN HINOA saomeg Arelqy] weibul £8O802Z/ ZZOTIGLEL
1951 TYHINID LN HINOA saomag AegrT wieltiu| eIO0ELEZS ZZOZIGLLL
ezl TYHINID LN HINOA seowmiag Aelqr welbu zhea0izs ZZ0TIsLLL
v PEL FUNIANT ATT2EVINN 2202 SuSARr pajege|ur] - 10421 3 toxeg S£860L2€02 ZZOZ/OLILL
60655 IUNIANC AFTFEVINN 22028 sueanr pafagelun - 1ojAe] 3 veg OEZGBOLEDT ZZ0T/MLL
£0'865 ITINIANT GITILVINN 2202 sjusAN[ palage|un - JOJABL % Jexeg 9061802€0Z Z20TI9LILE
ZZT'SBE JUNIANC G3TIGVINN 2202 ausAn ps[eqelu] - JojAe L B Jaxeg 822190502 ZZOZ/AL/LL
e vE FHNIANT a3138YINN 2202 sjusAnr pajade|urt - 10jAe ] g Jaxed ZPe6T0LE0Z ZZozTIGLILL
€91 TYHINED LNIHd HINOA 2202 5] SINOA 01Ny - JojAR1 g Jexed 69EL804E0T ZZOZ/OLILL
6581 TYHINSO INIYd HINOA 2202 sjen sino A ojny - 10jAe] g Iaveg LLLEL0LE0Z ZZ0Z/BLILL
Sgl TYHINID INIHd HENOA 2202 SjeD ST, oIy - 10jA2] g Javed 0/¥ZS0LE02 ZZ0Z/aLL)
16°TT 1N LA an . ZZOEIL0/LE

jeouen JULld NOL - DAL 86

WL 3INOA - G5 T86
G2'98.'D JULd ANPY - G0/ 'Z86 0L

26€02 saidon) yoog s|dmniy - Ot 286 12JoL
§e'Gs S3IdOY Y008 T1dILINAW seopueg Aeigry weby) G059vLt ZZ0ZI6Z/LL
08l 31402 Y009 TTdILINW seotag AneigrT welbu| goverizs ZZOZISLILL
gz’ il SIIOD MO0 AdILINI ssotaiag Aeigi] weibu 1168L1EL ZZOZ/OLILL
ZLss 531400 LINW saninteg Aleigr welby| 1¥96102, gzozieLLl
LT S0 MO0 T1dILINW seomeg Areiqry welbu) 699ELZZL ZZOZISHLL

seidos yoog aidmnyy - 032286

ge'sH1E 19 IRPY - 0€2°Z96 BI04
018 JONTHIIT LAY asuateley NPy - JojAe g Iavey 8110114E02 ZZOZIQMLL
LEVLL IDNTHIHTH 1INaAY soUaJaIBY HNPY - JolAe L g Ieeq 5959901£02 ZZOTISLLL

‘J9Y HNPY - 01286

Z5'Z08's [B13ULD) Wi UNPY - 022296 [BI0L
eL6. TYHENTD 1IN 1INAY sealeg Aeigry wirabul 1069%L22 AV TALTAL RN
ovey TYHINTD 1N LNaY seoiveg Areigr] weabuj 9059y 2. A TATALAN
#1285 TYHINSD INIEd L1nay saolteg Areigr welbul geenlies AN TALTAIY)
8ol TYHINID INMd L1NaY seoIes Aligr] urelbu} ITEOLLTL ZZ0E/BE/LL
6781 TYHINID 1NN LINAY ssoinleg Aziqr] weabuj Bzeolies ZZOZIBZILL
8eze TYHANTD 1IN 1INaY ssoareg Auzigr] wesbuj 0Ee0LLE, ZZOTIGTILL
80°LL TYHIANTD 1IN 1INav seoleg Aueigr] webu) 0zZE0Li2. ZZOTIBTILE
go'El TYHINID INIHd 1INaY seolnieg Ariqr] weabuy cze0llas ZZOE/BE/LL
8/'6¢ TYHINID NI LTNaY seoineg Aleigry welbu| GZE0LZL ZeoeieeiLL
80'21 TYHINTD LN 1INayY seoies Aeagry welby BLEOLIEL [AA A TAIN
6971 TYHANTD INRd 1TNav seopag Aliqry weibu) LzeoLizs Z20Z/6TI1 )
¥5°91 TYHaNTD 1IN 1Nay saoiueg Aeiqr welbu PEZE0LLT, ZZOZIST/LL
8021 TYHINID INHd LINaVY seopueg Aegr] wesbuj ZTEOLLEL ZZOZIBE/LL
LG°EPe TYHINTD INMHd L INAY saoeg Aleigr weibug SEE0LLTL Zz0Z/62/LL
yaol TYHINID INIHd 1Inay saolueg Areigl welBuj 906¥892/ zzozise/LL
S9'vL TYHINTO INIHd 1nay seoleg Areiqr wesbu| S06+89TL ZZOTIBE/LL

Junouny OLUN aweN wnn e
€¢0Z 1BqUIPAON

jeaocaddy pieog 1o} s¥o9YD JO ISIT]
Aieigi Jo1s1Q B9SI3YD

ZTiS0/T)




0z obed

12'98z" 002 V1oL
+0°980°2) : asuadxg UoBosHoD - 000'Z86 10l
b AL TA . wud - 004286 30l
6¥6L8Z Rid YINoA - 6G1Ze6 [Blol
6¥6lS'E [elBues; Ld WIROA - 092°286 2101
=rArAN IYHINTID INRId HLINCA seawieg Areiqr welbu| 8¥188¥eL ZZ0T/6T/LL
29'9/1 FUNIANE TTIGYINA 2202 ausANS pafadeiun - J0iie) R Jeeg Z/2071.802 Zeoz/ee/LL
0811 TYHINTD INiHd HENQA 2202 S]eD SINOA oIy - J0jfe ] 3 Javeg 0501Z1L802 2Z0z/62l L1
0T'LE "J0O ISVYI SHL au| seapueg [eudeD uozeluy QHID-OAANSL 220zT/6e/L 1
86791 TIMEVIN ATSNCIATNG - MOOEr daNanNLiIy HOd ann4Td AN "HIAVLLIHM 1522 Od 220T/LLILL
04261 TYHINID INRd HINCA  J0O-09 .843HSIENd 3383 lddY T SHBGG1 Z20T/aL/LL
vLLL IVHINID INFHd HLNOA seolaleg Alelqr welbu; 968¥oLTL Ze0gisti 1
ShLL , IvHINID INTHd HLNOA seoleg Aelqrt welsuy 12228522 TZOZ/OLILL

Junoury ouwajy |LeN wnN s)eq

ZZ0Z JeUWIaAoN
[eaoaddy paeog 10} sy29YH JO IS Z2IS0/Z)

Aleaqi Joinsiq eespyd



1:24 PM ' PP
12/05/22 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
. January through November 2022

Jan - Nov 22 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
674.100 + Deslgnated Adult Collection 40 40 C
674.110 - Desighated Adult Programming 8,650 8,550 0
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 7,850 8,450 (500)
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 3,100 3,100 0
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 3,330 3,155 175
674.121 + Annual Giving 13,126 15,000 (1,875)
674.141 - Designated Technology . 0 3,000 (3,000}
674.143 - Deslgnated Maintenance 100 100 0
674.150 + Continuing Education Restricted . 740 740 0
674.500 - Mobile CDL 33,150 33,096 54
Total 674.000 - Revonue Contribution & Donatlon 70,085 75,231 (5,148)
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast Ml 0 7,500 (7.500)
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation _ 1,500 2,500 {1,000)
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources 1,500 10,000 (8,500}
Total Income 71,585 85,2314 (13,646)
Gross Profit : 71,585 85,231 (13,646)
Expense
727.000 - Supplies 727
' 732.900 - Supplles-MNT-Restr Gifts 727.90 100 100 0
Total 727.000 - Supplles 727 100 100 0
803.000 - Maintenance Service Contracts
£03.900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict 0 0
Total 803.000 - Maintenance Service Contracts 0 0
850.000 - Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts i
850.910 - WiFI Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850.200 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 3,000 3,000 Q
Total 850.000 - Telscommunications 3,000 3,000 0
864.000 - Programming
§34.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,299 2,000 259
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea ' 2200 2,000 299
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2,299 2,000 299
884.400 - Music Focus
884,962 + Music in the Air - Restricted 6,666 6,388 278
Total 884.400 - Musle Focus 6,666 6,388 278
884.500 - Artlst In Residence
884,970 - Arfist in Resdience Restricted 3,500 3,500 0
Total 884,500 : Artist In Resldence 3,500 3,500 0

Page 1 of 2




1:24PM
12/06/22
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Donation and Restricted

January through November 2022

884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage
884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
§84.926 + Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun

Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr

Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884.000 - Programming
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Tralning, In-Setvice
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, [n-Service
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 « Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL
Total 980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
Total 980.200 - Technoiogy
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
982.000 « Collection Expense
982.400 - Non Print
982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
9§2.932 « Electronic Products/Sub Restr G
Total 882.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
Total 982.400 - Non Print
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted
Total 982.000 - Collaction Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan -Nov 22 Budget $ Over Budget

4300 4,300 0
1,500 1,500 0
1,000 1,250 (250)
6,800 7,050 (250)
1,206 2,000 (795)
3,531 3,950 (419)
1,500 1,500 0
1,500 1,500 0
6,236 7,450 (1,214)
25,501 26,388 (887)
821 1,065 (244)
821 1,065 {244)
821 1,065 (244)

5,216 114,699 {109,483)
5216 114,699 (109,483)
5,216 114,609 {109,483)
5,216 114,699 (109,483)

0

0

0

40 90 (50)

0 40 (40)

40 130 (90)
34,678 145,382 (110,704)
36,907 _ (80,151) 97,058
36,007 {60,151) 97,058

Page 2 of 2




130 1 oBeg

(%£9) 5LLIES Teva'oze]  CIoROZ [ (iac'78r) (00B'0LL) (c9c9el) (E52wsy) (Ovyes) (92s'tll) (vesves) (oiegel (cuc'el) OEvzys 99999 sioauy 19N
%0 ore'sy (ovg'sR) o [ 0 0 [ 0 0 0 [+ 0 ] Q 0 swo 18RO =N
%0 (ore'es) orz'se [+ [ 0 [ [ 0 0 i [ 0 0 Q 0 astedxg Jao (1oL
%0 (ov8'02) 9602 ¢ [+ 0 [3] [ 0 0 0 0 0 fi 0 0 pund {13056 wol) Auen . S20°666
%0 (oo0's) 000's o o 0 o v 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 Z00'666 Punj asay deD ot sueIL . Z00°566
%0 (o0s'8s) 00E'65 [ [+ 0 0 [ 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 Loo 666 Alduy pended o suel) - LOD'SE6

asuadxy B0
asuadxgjowostl} B0

(%08} 638'16Y (262'cve) _ 2is'80z 0 {sa5'781) louo'osl) (ese'szl) (eszvst) (ovr'en) (gzs'ell) (ve6'rsz) (s6'26) (2R6'Rs) 9Sv'zrg DS'008 awesu) AeuipiQ 18N
%le (L38'cS51) 19L'6brT CLE'EEB'L O 60C00C ¢G0T beBSvl  IwE1lSL  JZGGOL GOV'L0Z  ¢LE'BOE  Dbi'EH) Z69'6/L  JS9'BKL EpUGZl asuadx3 [E301
%ee {oss'ge) oeg'lel  olo'erl 4] IS0l eSizl  B60E. oyl e6lel elllL  LEeTe e 469¢t  0ls'e 18d's esuadha uoRavjjoD - ONO"Z6
%¥9 ir2 L) Z00'Lle  soE'sel o 1e5'LE T SFR'Er  ¥OZ'e sov'z  Log'el 8022l LT 00S'S O ¥ 00086 ssuadx3 [egideD - 000°0LE
%95 [ Ab] g9ze'/e 8L'sE o 0BT 085 ELL £69 i nos 5TL'E BOB'E {173 Z68'c 08 {oael) g Juswido[aAag JeIs 3D - 000696
%t (520'22) 0s¥'6E STF'LL ¢] 88L'T 10zt Wit £ZT 016'L  £98 oke'l 209 LEEE BRI WE justudinby - 0007296
%61 (zeg'L1) STLYL £98'2 0 0 o] 4] 0 ] 0 0 0 e9g'e 0 0 B0Z L0 FIURINSYY - 000095
YES (188) [Zg'sr  Ghb'ev ¢} 0 66101 O 518 Li¥e O 0 Lirs 0 0 ose'sl SOOIAIBG UORRILOINY - 00596
%Eg (66’1} 008'e WFT o] g8s yEL g9 Yo ] 47 261 Iy 9EL ZLE o esusdxg J0Jo84ld 2 pieog - 0007036
%ES (sor'y) 00029 GBS'/S 0 ¥12'G 8E1'9 759 Les's LS 6FE'S 582G or's veg's  ope's o SO[HiNn - 000°0Z6
%ES (oL0 005's ceL'l 0 o85'L ze 0 ¥ [l 0 0 4 =4 0 [} J8a3un|oA - 000°588
%L (185'28) SE5'5TE  PSE'I6 o} IE5'8 6LZ'8 o9z9 +B0'E WE'E  GLE9 we'Dl  voL'se  6LB'0L  FALL REU Bujunueibold - 000°¥E8
%08 (zag'p)) Ova'TL 8S6'2S 0 per'l ora's SB6'Z Pi:ra:] T eT 986'6 ges’e  BOL'e  OSL'EL 092} S{elIslel [BUOHOWAL] - (00088
%09 (gpz'2)) 0SE'el 790'sZ o el £69'4 6L8'E 0¥l PEe'e 6611 0Z6'L Zog'l  Msk't 986'F  bGE'L SUCHEDIUNIILCSS]3] - 000088
%18 (28%'28) SaS'wik  BSD'TRE 0 ¥69'6L 2622 885'8 9ZLB ZBL'SL  JOB'LL  Tig'sh  eeeEl  Jfze'oz eu'Th 929l SJOEQUOY) 8OJAIRS SOUBLIIRY - 0O0TEDS
%99 (ose) SoL'L 42/ ¢} {0z) osl 851 st )2 50 aL i v 62 ] 062" L0g SISOD 2SI % S894-UIIPY - DOOZ0S
%801 519'e 05k'5F st Wi g [ zeg'e y25'E 0s8'}L FATvr4 ¥i2Tl lg8't 2es') 870" Zvl'sl  BEEl  PPEL SOAS [eNJORRUCD F |BUOiSEajold - 00002
%06 €25 0097 gzL'y G 0 28 zz 5L 0 ¥9L 0 [ £l o G pog2zz  soueusue-saiddng . 000ZEL
%0L “(z0g) [-71-N1 gL'l i} 0 9L co8 0 1] 1L 0 051 o 0 73 oLzl obejsed - OAS JSYIO - 000 LEL
%0 {cos} falec] o o 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 ] il 0 0 009222 59 BuusandgBunguld - 000°0EL
%l {oiv'2) 0le'sz ore'gl 0 oa4'l 199 s 5671 585 e, 285 Zizr soe 885 Jio83 .4 sapddng - 000°222
%88 (Zg)'o51) BIZ'eeT'L LLVGLLL O 0RZ'L0L  EBL'BEL  PGV'IE  9i1'56  SvY'vE  Teo'sEl  MW'O0L 8668 E6Y'YE  PSTES  9BGES 102 20Y JOIUOD SOAS [PUUCSIa - 0007101

asuadxgy
Y6001 {zea'e) PoF'o0Z'T EBFe0ZE 0 zeg'st etz 09'sk (e J80's  A48'MB 8LB'ET IRE'DL 0900 £60'T56  L0Z2EL J30.d SS0ID
%001 (Za6c) y8P'902'c ZeFE0ZE 0 Zea'st  alesz  L09%8L  (zie'®)  Jeu'rl  Li8'7R BLB'SZT LkL'0L  0Z9'00L SB0TS6 MTTHL B0 [EJOL
%06 (o0s8) oob'es 0064 0 o 000'L ooF'Zd 005'E [+ 0 c 0 0 4] [i} saounog el sjeald - 0D0SL9
%EB (9rLs) 1£2'sL SR0'0L o} 0S¥l sez'oz  (S0Z%P) LS gLL'Lr €098 9957 olg's  0B0'EL  O%E Sz0'y uoRued R UCHNQLAUE) ANUSATY - DO0'PLD
#OL 0 0 0 ] o c 0L 0 0 0 0 0 0007909 SPUNJEY ' SWOIU] ISIN - 000°LLS

%00} (g2L2%) 4 (se1's8) 0 geey  f(ogz's) (9L (scl's)  Jev'y  (esyy)  eis (gos's) (eeo'pl) (bEO'R) (6SE'®) 005599 aBueyg enjep, JuBLSAAY] - DOD 6T

%00} (zo1) 000'GE £69'6Z D £26'6 P74 885z 7 gel A 568’6 T A v A 2 001°993 SDSSOSUIES) JUSLUISIAL] - 0L'599
A 0 ot 6 9 zi 54 Z 74 e £ [="4 5% 00509 T BRIGDU| JUIURSIAY] - GO0°GOY

% 6= 009 o 0 [} 0 oL 0 0 0g 0 a c 0 o 20y fousBy uonoajoy/ssad TN - 00T LS9
%ETL 98 000'E 888 0 e 958 973 0 0 060z 1 0 0se 74} 0 00L"L09 S8 JUSPISOH-UOYN - ODL°259

sl 0 sl o 0 0 0 o 0 o} [ 0 bl SBUld UONEINND - (OL'S59

%29 {ge6t'L) 005"y Zoo'e 0 95z oy 248 886 roe i gle BET 48 Ste a SIvjUp 7 ssmdog - pol ke
%0 {ooa'L} 000'L 0 0 0 a 0 [ 0 [+} ] [+} 0 0 0 100°LOS SIURID- [2IGT WOY JUCT - BUO'LES
%LLZ 1Ze'e 0co'2 1zZE'stk 0 0 0 0 o 1ZE'st ¢ ] 0 0 0 0 S8ULE [PUBd - 0L VLS
%601 BeEL'9 000'/9 BEL'EL o 0 o 0 0 0862 0 oz 698°L  vOZ4e O 4 PIV 23e18 - 00L'0PS
%EOL LIPS £2L've6'L 051886l © (82} (ev5) o o SbE'L  G6L'i8 082'0F 826'T%  S69'L  OZE'SES 80596/ zo¥ anuaAsy WHISIA - D00 E0Y

Swoaty
asuadhgyetuoo ARUIPIO
jeBpng oy, leBpnglaa0 4 190PNG  2Z2S(-UBp ZZo3Q ZZAON  ZZwD  zzdes gebny g zzuar  ZZAey ZZady  Zzuew ZZged  Zzuer
TYLIOL
aje(] 03 Jes) pue Yo Jualing
yobpng 031 eoueuLIOUSd SISEE fesoy

ZZIS0ZL

Koo 1 nea pacialn



2:03 PM
12/05/22

Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through November 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402.000 -
540.100 -
574,100 -
645.100 -
655.100 -
657,100 -
657.200 -
665.000 -
665.100 -
669.000 -
671.000 -
674.000 -
675.000 -

District Revenue
State Aid

Penal Fines
Coplers & Printers
Circulation Flnes
Non-Resident Fees 607.100

ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec
Investment Income, Int 665.100
Investment Gains/Losses 666.100
Investment Value Change 665.500
Misc Income & Refunds 606.000
Revenue Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

402

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -
727.000 -
731.000 -
732.000 -
801.000 -
802.000 -
803.000
850.000 -
880.000 -
884.000 -
885.000 -
920.000 -
958.000 -
960.000 -
965.000 -
866.000 -
967.000 -
969.000 -
970.000 -
982.000 -

Persennel Sves Control Acct 701
Supplies 127

Other Svc - Postage 727.700
Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
Professional & Contractual Sves
Admin-Fees & Misc¢ Costs 801.300
Maintenance Service Contracts
Telecommunications

Promotional Materials
Programming

Volunteer

Utilities

Other Svc/Charge Recon Dis66900
Board & Director Expense
Automation Services

Insurance 3801.200

Equipment

CE, Staff Development & Travel
Capltal Expense 980.00

Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Qrdihary Income

Net Income

Jan - Nov 22 Jan - Nov 21

$ Change % Change

5.54%

1,989,149.55 1,884,660.81 104,488.74
73,138.71 76,369.64  -3,220.93 -4.22%
15,220.72 20,478.87 -5258.15 -25.68%
3,000.46 1,089.83 1,91083 175.31%
15.00 95.10 -80.10  -84.23%
3,864.58 2,843.75 1,020.83 35.9%
40.00 0.00 40.00 100.0%
253.32 274.98 -21.66 ~7.88%
29,893.83 32,784.51  -2,890.68 -8.82%
-67,185.20  -28,460.55 2872465 -100.93%
103.75 106.00 -2.25 -2.12%
70,085.47 9,093.10 6099237 670.76%
74,900.00 0.00 74,900.00 100,0%
2,202,480.19 1,999,326.04 203,154.15 10.16%
2,202,480.19 1,999,326.04 203,154.15 10.16%
1,115,116.63 1,000,123.36 114,993.27 11.5%
18,339.97 12,741.09 5,598.88 43.94%
1,173.41 1,384.23 -220.82  -15.84%
4,125,086 238.51 3,886.54 1,629.51%
47,826.08 35469.85 12,356.23 34.84%
72517 475.66 249.51 52.46%
142,068.39 10841516  33,643.23 31.03%
26,061.82 26,625.66 -563.84 -2.12%
57,957.08 62,491.69 -4,534.61 -7.26%
91,954 .47 7182648 20,128.01 28.02%
1,730.94 216.99 1,613.85 697.71%
57,594.11 46,141.89 11452.22 24.82%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,398.99 938.27 1461.72 155.79%
43,445.88 40,714.14 2731.74 6.71%
2,863.00 13,663.00 -10,700.00 -78.89%
17,426.04 2493291 -7,507.87 -30.11%
15,183.35 7,263.88 7,019.47  109.03%
199,256.28 55,081.06 14417522 261.75%
148,671.01  158,118,08  -0447.07 -5.98%
1,993,907.67 1,666,771.89 327,135.78 19.63%
208,672.62 332,654.15 -123,981.63  -37.28%
208,572.52  332,554.15 -123,981.63  -37.28%

Page 1 of 1




JUd 152U g 4o

800°E00

¥O0°L10
£00°LT0

CO0rEn0
TOOTO0

6E'L£2°907S x22 B6°8BES I¥'861°90T$
£1°880°8t6°TS St'8¥R°8STS- 8G'9£6'90T TS
€£°L0298L°TS 9Z°'189°G81S- 66'888'TL6TS

6T L6V'ELTS 00'000°00T5- T L6PSLYS
¥SOTLCIS TS P 8TEVIS 0% T6£867'TS
0083191 18°2€R'9TS$ 65 Z10'SETS
00°STS 00°0S 00°52$
0F'SS8'TITS 19'ZER92S 6SZCOSETS

8oueeg surpuy 28usy) 18N souejeqg Suluuideg

Supjpayy pun4 JuswWa.3IsY 192Q puog
pun4 @91A198 1god

pun4 jelaua9 [ejot

|el0 ] SIdulied JUSWISOAU|
pund 3ajie ASuo

pun4 awoou| paxiy

JLUNO02oY asuduey

pusH Uo Yysed
UNo22Yy [edAed

yueg 21235 B35|3YD /AUN02dYy duppay)
SADNYTVE SHMNVE TVI01
pun4 jelasuor)

4207 '0€ JequsAON
seouejeq pun4d

A"VHET LOM1SIa VISTIHD

02



"000'0095 INC Paliajsues} pue U] DO0'00LS P3AISISURALTAD TTOE Ul - TZOT WOy SSPULEUIs 000"00TS SPNIPU] wx

JUBWIE]S dSULIBUNY UDTR PINOYS,

*%

OO LTO+EDD L TO [Eeiog ) 001989 o = (-} "u=(+} FOOLIO + E00°LT0

€L°L02'908L'TS  |0Z'S8T LSS T8'205'92TS- [00°0$ £8°€68°67% 00°000°00€5 T6"100°0F9'TS alA aduejeg
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°05 00°0S zefiefex
€£'102'98L°TS [SE'S6EVS 6E°ET66S 00°00000T$- 66°888°TL6°T$ TT/oE/TT
66'888'TL6°TS 10T 98T'SS- TTLLLTS 00°0% 88 L6EVL6'TS ze/ot/ot
88°L6EPLETS [00'9THCIS- £0°859°¢S '00°000°002%- P8 SSTP8T'CS zz/og/60
¥8'SST'VP8T'CS  [0L'L0T'6%- pESZES 00°0$ 0Z'8€6'Z6TTS Z/18/80
0Z'856°T6T'TS |0L95HVS 6T'9ETS 00'0% TE'SEE'88T TS zef1e/L0
TE'SEE'88T'ZS  |09°ZSH'bs- ¥TyTs 00°0% £9'89/°T6T'TS Zefosfa0
[9'89£°76T°TS  |S9°S£8% 18'205'921S- 81'€6E'6S 00°0% SE"Z00'60ETS zz/1e/s0
SETCO'GOE'ES |OEE9S'8S- S9°SLETS 00°0% 60°06T'STECS ZZ/oE/r0
60'06T'STEZS |S0'650PTS- 70°T9TTS 00°0% TT'L9692€CS Zz/1e/c0
TT'L96'9TETS  |SEV69'VS- 28°0T$ 00'000°00L$ 59'0S9'TE9°TS Te/8e/To
S9'099'TES'TS |08°8SE'8S- ¥5'LS 00°0% 16°T00°0¥9'TS TT/1E/10
T6'T000v9TS 1T/1E/TT

junodae sulieiado
«SOUR|E] Bulpul | anjea Ul 58ury) IMEIDYIIAN 5994 153J31U| 1IN0 Jo Ul siajsued} soue|eg Bujuuidag

005°999 ‘00T"999 ‘¥00°LT0 ‘€E00°LT0 - SLNNOJIV 19
¥-12T6-E281-0000 "OU JuN0NY

2202/0s/1TT

asuduswy
T8




SINNCDDY SININLSIANE 0°8 AON TT ZZ0Z\SISATYNY LNIWLSIANL T8 T'8 Z202\S1¥04TY QY08 0T ZZ0Z\ZZOE SoUBUENIAD Jadaeyo0g\SUAUNIoE\KSUZPNAUASSISP|o4sM\TOST TN

"0 030G PALIBJSUBLE 3q |14 SPUNY [[Ey J0 JSWLns 3

e| 343 Ul Ajjensn ‘papaat st jeydes Bunesado uayp “Suiuds it

pun4 192 Auopy Sl 0 parowW suojiesado 1o; papaau 10U spung

_

0070 000 00°C 000 000 000
000 000 000 o0 000C 000 000 (A AR TFAN
6T L6V ELT 000 00°000°00Z {000 000 00°0 el L6Y'ELY Z2/oEf1T
6T L6Y'ELY 0G0 000 000 000 000 BT LBY'ELY zZ/1e/on
6T L6Y'ELY 000 007000002 |00°C 000 00’0 6T L6Y'EL9 Ze/fos/e0
6T L6V'EL9 00’0 000 000 000 0070 6T°L6F€L9 zZ/1ef80
6T L6V'EL9 00°0 000 00’0 000 000 6T L6V ELY zef1efLo
61T Lot EL9 000 000 o000 000 00°0 6T°L6¥EL9 Zzf0g/90
6T L6V'ELY 00°0 T2'705°9ZT 000 Qo0 00°0 00000008 zz/1efs0
00'000°008 000 0o oo0'o 000 000 007000008 zzfoe/rvo
00°006°008 000 o000 000 o0'¢ 0070 00°000°008 ee/1e/e0
00°000°008 000 00°0 00’0 00'0 00°00000£ 00°000°00T Te/ee/eo
00°000°00T 000 000 0oo 00'c 000 00°000°00T zfiefto
«|00°000°00T 1Z/1EfT

souejeq Suipu3 | a2njea uweSueyd | MERIPUIAN sa34 isa4o1u ul J9ysuenifisodag souejeg SujuwBag

€00°2LT01D
1Al ASuoA
zeoz/og/11 asuduaWy
'8

PN Asuopy asuduswy - JNIN 28

d 8€: 220g/5/TT







DIRECTOR’S






Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted forDecember 2022 board meeting

Staff Announcements
Anniversaries
Tech Specialist Matt Jensen celebrated two years at CDL on November 30.
Thanks for all you do for the library community, Matt — especially your
tremendous work in the Ingenuity Engine.

Announcements

Much lovéd and respected Youth Librarian Edith Donnell is leaving CDL for a
position with the Ann Arbor Public Schools. Her last day at CDL will be
December 22. Putting what Edith means to this library into words is a
challenging task because she has contributed so much to our library community
and made us a better place. She has been a fierce advocate for the library in our
community and worked hard to represent it in our collections, services, and
programs. Her coworkers describe her as kind, generous, sparkling, a bright spot,
willing, creative, joyful, imaginative, energetic, a force, and passionate. She will
be greatly missed but we wish her well on her new career adventure!

Annual Staff In-Service Day

Staff gathered for our annual in-service day on November 18. It was a fun day filled with
good spirits, high energy, hard work, and chili. Amy and Martha shared some ideas
from ZingTrain to enhance customer service at CDL,and Shannon gave an overview on
book challenges. Reps from University technologies and Kapnick enlightened us about
our new printer/copiers and employee benefits respectively. After a spicily competitive
chili cook-off, we spent the afternoon talking about Mobile CDL and began strategizing a
plan for service.

Based on staff evaluations, it was a really fun and informative day. They rated the
ZingTrain and Book Challenges sessions an average of 4.7 on a 1 through 5 scale. And
the afternoon Mobile CDL sessions rated an average of 4.5. Staff really appreciates this
annual opportunity for collaboration, conversation, and fellowship.

Out and About: Meetings Attended November 2022
e Rotary meetings — November 15
e Walk to School Wednesdays — November 2, 9, 16, 30
¢ Friends meeting — November 15
e South Meadows 4th Grade Project scouting trip — November 16
¢ South Meadows 4th grade Project program — two classes — November 29







Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
November 2022

Facility update

e Gutter and flat roof inspections were done this month. Remaining facility inspections,
fire sprinklers and alarms, will happen in December.

e | am still waiting for a few answers from Johnson Controls to be able to finalize the
Capital Reserve Plan from Michigan Reserve Associates (MCCA). My goal is to finalize by
the end of December.

e The LED lighting surge protector project should be wrapped up in December. The bollard
issue won’t be completed until spring.

@ The large sugar maple tree in the center of the south lawn was removed late in
November without incident. As it was cut apart in preparation for hauling away, the
extent of the rot was exposed and confirmed our decision to take it down. We were
able to procure a few good size pieces for Ingenuity Engine projects and use the mulch
from the stump grinding to cover the exposed roots of the other trees in the yard, as
well as several of the plant beds. Most of us had not seen a tree that large taken down
before and it proved quite fascinating...and distracting. | think | can safely say many of
us did not get as much work done that day as we might have otherwise :0

Staffing

November was memorable in that long-time youth/teen librarian Edith Donnell gave notice that
December would be her last month here at CDL. She started here 16.5 years ago with a newly
minted MLIS degree from The University of Michigan and we shared many milestones with her
over the years, including getting married and having two children. Edith will be fondly
remembered for her enthusiastic story times and easy rapport with our younger patrons and
their caregivers. Her next adventure will be in the Ann Arbor school district where both of her
children attend. CDL won’t be the same without her and wish her well on this next chapter of
her career. We hope to interview new candidates in December and have them start in early
January.

Budget
We are finalizing 2022 budget projections and the updated numbers are in this month’s packet.

Volunteers- in September we had 145 book sale volunteer hours and 41.75 non-book sale
hours, for a total of 186.75 volunteer hours.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard

Assistant Director






Information Services Report: November 2022
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

November programs slowed down as they do during the holidays; however, we had a lovely
reception for the unveiling of the Chelsea Community Quilt that was well attended and
highlighted some of the important community partnerships we’ve developed over the years.
November was also a month for finishing collection ordering and planning ahead for spring and
summer of 2023. Other monthly highlights include:

e Sadly, Youth Services Librarian Edith Donnell resigned. Edith worked as a youth librarian
at CDL for over 16 years, and her contributions to our programs, collections, and
outreach efforts are too numerous to list. She will be greatly missed.

e Programming slowed in November, but outreach efforts were in full force. Edith visited
North Creek Elementary for Nutcracker storytimes to prepare students for their visit

- from Chelsea Ballet. Jessica continued visits to ECC, and Walk to School Wednesday still
has a dedicated group of children benefiting from the unigue service.

e Veterans Day events had a big overhaul this year. The City declined a formal presentation
hosted by the library as in other years, and asked instead for our participation in the
park event and the pancake breakfast. Both events were well attended. Many of those in
attendance did not appear to be regular library users, so the event was an excellent
opportunity to raise awareness and establish good will.

e Librarians finalized ordering in November and | continued work on budget projections.
Weeding and other seasonal maintenance ensured.

¢ During the staff in-service day, the Information Services Department used the last half of
the day efficiently: adult librarians re-assessed shelving in the non-fiction DVD
section,and youth librarians met to plan spring programs and reassign some of Edith’s
responsibilities.

Program Attendance

Date Program In-Person |Live Virtual |Recorded |Kits
Adult Programs
11/1|Reading Glasses Book Club 5
11/5|Purple Rose Theater Reading 112
11/16 [Hometown Book Club 9
11/19|Community Quilt Collaboration 45
Adult Program Totals 58 112

Early Literacy

11/15, 11/22,
11/29 |Babytime 6,9,4

11/2, 1179, 1116 | Preschool Storytime 22,18, 35

1143, 11/10, |Toddlertime 25, 26, 12




Information Services Report: November 2022 |
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

11/17 |
Early Literacy Totals 157
Youth Programs
11/10G|READ to the Library Dog 3
11/7 |Lego Club 36
11/16 |Family Yoga 15
1172 {Family D&D 10
11/1|K-2 Book Club 9
11/15|Tween Book Club 7
11/22 Thanksgiving take home kits 50
Holiday Songs from Around the
11/30|World ' 27
Youth Program Totals 112 50
Teen Programs
11/11 |PWNED Gaming Club 6
11/29|Pizza and Paperbacks 4
AtterHours: Get Your Game
11/4{On! 11
Teen Program Totals 21
Awareness and Qutreach
1111, 1MA5,
11/16|Storytime at ECC 17, 19,27
11/17 |Pines Bookclub 9
North Creek Elementary
11/7 |Reading Visits 94
Tribute to the Fallen Veterans
11111 |Day 45
Veterans Day Pancake
11/12|Breakfast 75
11712, 11/9,
11/16, 11/30|Walk to School Wednesdays 7,7,6,8
11/14|Nutcracker Reading at NCE 329
Awareness and Qufreach Program Totals 643




Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Information Services Report: November 2022
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Setvices

Services November 2022
Reference Questions 1387
[Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 17
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 1*

*With the launch of Melcat, we will largely discontinue OCLC Interlibrary Loans and no longer report

beginning June 2022,







p——

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
. BOARD REPORT § ™3
. November 2022 -

Technology «

,’y‘

&

| News -

Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

v

. Supply Chain Issues? Not Today!!

We were informed that our Meraki equipment is
approaching “End of Life”. Three different suppliers
i told us delivery would take at least 6 months and
could be longer.

1

H =1 « 1" 4 o i

: Vet B P et
SN |

! \ wares o : ; =7 Audia

i , " Mic ey
i Imagine our surprise, when a vendor known to our

technology partner, Knight Technology Group,
. delivered the complete order in just under 6 weeks!
i Installation begins in December!

. Engine Room Projects

Engunity Engine Room Activity
; Total Engagements 52

Projects
; Game Nights
Friends Oranament Fundraiser

Tours: Student Count

Middle School 10




=

=

vV

LN
i =

LOGY SERVICES

-

“ TECHNO

:
;
;
'
'
:
;
)
0
:
!
;
|
4
:
i
;
:
: “—W
Ry T T o — :
}
i
|
:
f
;
\
:
!
!
:
:
!
'
'
'

10,550.0 Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls
109.7 -- Lima Township (GB) : ; ; J i
273.4 -- Sylvan Township (GB) 27.4 26.9 225 24.3 19.8 20.2

10,166.9 -- Mobile Beacon (GB) 934.5 919.3 956.7 928.4 934.7 897.3
! 357 Hotspot Devices Circulated 37 30 33 34 33 31
E 3,930.0 Public Internet - Computer Sessions 281 377 470 391 412 337
i 5,021.0  Public Internet - Wireless Logins 471 397 559 447 588 463
;'  ONLINE SERVICES un | o | aue | s | o Nov
§ 145168 Website Sessions 15267 14246 13539 9418 13429 12082
i 64521 Website Users 6523 6091 5904 3600 7122 5855
i 46599 AUDIO Downloads Total 4676 5239 4692 4153 4266 4093
é 42550 -= Audio: Overdrive 4308 4835 4310 3872 3949 3791
i 4049 -- Audio: Hoopla 368 404 382 281 317 302
E 1240 VIDEO Downloads Total 124 118 132 71 78 68
i 2 -- Video: Overdrive 0 0 0 0 0 0
: 1203 -- Video: Hoopla 124 118 97 71 78 68
é 33387 EBook Downloads Total 1739 1854 1827 1722 1744 16288
E 31834 -- Video: Overdrive 1646 1613 1367 1658 1671 16221
1016 -- Video: Hoopla 93 96 87 64 73 67
E 81226 TOTAL Downloads 6539 7211 6651 5946 6088 20445
. CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER
. Total Hours Date OnSite Hours  OffSiteHours ~ CDLTech Brief Description
32 Nov 30 2
: 117212022 4 Everett VR demo, slideshow set up
114212022 2 Scott VR Set Up/Demo
1712022 4 Everett BIOS change on Slideshow, member smartwatch a
11/10/2022 4 Everett Updated both NAS, inventory, Slideshow troublesh¢
E 11142022 4 Everett Worked on server, attached monitor and peripheral: 1
; 11172022 4 Everett Moved Slideshow to USB, halped member with Apy
12172022 4 Everett Installed OS on server |
11/28/2022 4 Everett Ran updates on both servers
: 11/29/2022 2 Scott Cyber Security Report: Research/Reply




Users | New Users Sessions

] 3,884 3,397 6,778 76.2% W New Visitor

E : ’] Number of Sessions per User =~ Pageviews Pages / Session

71.75 19,398 1286

:ﬁ B il 23.8% m Retuming Visitor
::_—; Avg. Session Duration Bounce Rate

| 00:01:34 7.08%

! R A BV VA A SN SN\

.'i AnalytiCS Chelsea District Library 11/01 -1 11’30!2022

Users Age

@ 1. m3544 2355%
2 m4554 1927%
: 3. m2534 15.44%
B 4 o5560 1498%
@ 5 w65+ 14.22%
B 6 w1824 1254%

Eﬂ Last 90 days v

564% Desktop
41.3% ® Mobite

23.1% Tablet

By
Devices =
56.4%

Source: Analytics [



Views]

]
'
'
'
'
'
L
i
W
"
"
"
i
i
Ve
i3
'
'
'
'
'
'
i
'
1
1
'
'
'
'
1
'
1
1
i
i
'
'
1
I
i
i
'
'
I
'
#
'
'

= G Site Kit

Top content over the last 90 days Pageviews Unique Pageviews Bounce Rate Session Duration
1. Home - Chelsea District Library
g 37,980 16,375 B.15% im 38s
2. Hours & Location - Chelsea District Library 2617 893 37% 505
fabaut-usfhours-location/ ’ ’
3. Song Fest 2022 - Chelsea District Library % 1907 831 1.45% 1m 33s
fsongfest/ k Sl
4. Get a Library Card - Chelsea District Library =
thow-do-iflibrary-user-info/get-a-library-card/ haal o B42% T4k
5. AtoZ Listing - Chelsea District Library 5
fonline-resources/a-to-2-listing/ Lo o S T2
6. Employment @ CDL - Chelsea District Library a
fabout-usiemployment-cdl/ lode 490 Bpan el
7. Board of Trustees - Chelsea District Library 083 78 1.06% 47
fabout-usistaff-trustees/board-ol-trustees/ ’ &
8. StoryBook Trail - Chelsea District Library 911 475 3.54%, 1m s
Jstorybook-trail/ .
9. Connect to the Wi-Fi Network - Chelsea District Library 874 362 1n.96% im54s
‘hew-do-ilservicesiconnect-to-the-wifi-network/ '
10. eBooks, Audiobooks, and More - Chelsea District Library 770 334 16.36% 1m 17s
a a

fdownloadable-collection/



Online Database Use [Trending

'_j i

M":::h Rank Site  --[ November 2022 ]-- ;‘I'::i UJ:::I:

8 1 Britannica School 215 137 ‘
™ 1 2 Sun Times News 89 23

2 3 Chelsea Update 53 49 F

16 4 Consumer Reports 43 35

7 5 Michigan Legal Help Al 40

3 6 Ancestry 35 32

6 7 Stories of Chelsea 31 31

] 8 Novelist K8 30 30

13 9 Michigan eLibrary 29 78

22 9 Scholastic Teachables 27 26

9 11 Home Work Help Now Home 76 g

21 12 Adult Learning Center g 75

5 12 My Heritage 25 21

12 14 Unemployment Help 24 24

14 15 United States Census 23 23

18 15 Historic Newspapers 23 18

14 17 Opposing YView Points in Context 27 2

18 18 WorldCat.org 21 21

18 18 Pronunciator 21 19

4 18 NowvelistPlus o 17

24 18 Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] 21 12

16 22 Michigan Secretary of State 20 20

18 23 Michigan Yoter Information Center 19 19

24 24 Newspaper Source Plus 18 16

14 25 Demographics Now 16 15







Communications Coordinator Monthly Board Report (November 1-30, 2022):
Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

Mobile CDL Update

We wrapped up our locations/services survey and display in November. Using the date from the
survey and open-ended questions, | led a work group to get staff input on the criteria for Maobile
CDL stops, the potential strategic partnerships, and brainstormed locations for stops.

I met with Mike Kapolka, Superintendent of Chelsea Schools, to discuss Mobile CDL and
developing a strategic partnership surrounding early literacy and summer reading. He was
enthusiastic about working together to bring the library to the students of Chelsea.

Social Media:

We continued to see growth of followers on Facebook and
Instagram. Twitter continued to slightly decline (-24) in
followers. | monitor the daily news on Twitter to evaluate its
place in CDL’'s marketing channels. Currently, Chelsea
School District is still active on Twitter and we are
approaching the promotion periods for both Authors in
Chelsea (March) and Midwest Literary Walk (April), where
we get great engagement on the platform. This will justify using the platform in the coming
months as | continue to monitor the metrics of engagement and followers.

Elaine shared details from the Library Marketing Conference and Angela Hursh from Super
Library Marketing on how libraries are using TikTok. Currently we do not have the staff time and
resources to manage a daily video feed, but the information she shared will be saved for my
year-end social media analysis and recommendations.

November Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook:

3,271 followers (+6) | 297 page visits | | 9,158 page reach |
CDL Instagram:

Followers: 765 (+18) | 85 profile visits | | 441 page reach t
CDL Twitter:

Followers: 1,576 (-24) | 120 profile visits | | 3,357 impressions |

Paid Advertising:

Teen & Tween Gift Making (running Nov. 28-Dec. 2)

$ spent - $20 | Reached 4,199 people | 27 links clicked

Program Registrations*:

6 registrants identified social media as the way they heard about the event (5 Facebook, 1
Instagram)



*Note: drop-in programs are not included in registration statistics because we do not capture
that data.

Kk eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,335 subscribers

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY.

(+28)

With the help of the librarian team, | created the popular
annual holiday eNews full of local activities, book and
movie recommendations, and all the fun holiday-
themed programs we have coming up at the library.

November Metrics:

We sent 4 weekly newsletters

48.75% Open Rate (+12% from industry avg)

58 program registrants identified the eNews as the marketing channel where they heard
about the event.

Other miscellaneous duties:

Coordinated with Stacey to write the Teen Supply Drive press release.

Created Facebook event and profile graphics to promote the Teen Supply Drive

Helped plan for a community participation element to the upcoming Fourth Grade Project
Coordinated with Jessica to plan marketing for February’s Preschool Expo

Created new website header graphics to present to the web team as part of my work to
improve the functionality of the CDL website.

Created preliminary marketing schedule for the promotion of the Fourth Grade project



Monthly Board Report: November 1-30, 2022
Marketing - Creative and Graphic Assets

After much anticipation and long hours organizing and documenting

the names of the quilters that contributed quilt squares to the
Community Art Quilt, Lori, Matt, Charolotte, and Kerry revealed the quilt
to the public on November 19, 2022. To document and promote the event
and to help with the display, | worked with Charlotte, Randy, Lori,
Shannon, Kerry, and Matt. | transcribed more than 100 names
from pieces of paper pinned onto the back of the quilt and quilt
banners. | converted that information into an illustration and list
of participants with coordinating numbers as a table and grid
using Charlotte’s master plan/design as a starting point.

| used photo release forms collected in the early stages of the
project, which started in 2021, to proof the names and build

a contact list of participants. | emailed the participants and

key community stakeholders to invite them to the celebration. 7
Documenting the work and then creating the artwork Ty
that lists the names and quilt layout was painstaking. | fabricated

a sign | made to pair with Matt’s sign and installed it on the wall, enabling

CDL to share the participants' names and recognize the people who worked

on the project. It also explained who inspired

B the art quilt project and the underlying theme:
community collaboration. | contracted Randall

Lee to photograph the event. After the event, |
added names and email addresses to a growing art
contact list to invite art appreciators to future art-
related library programs and events.

| created a poster, digital and print advertisements,
social medial posts, and images for LCD screens
to promote the unveiling. | created the graphics
used with the press release and in Chelsea Update.
B | updated the art website landing page and art website home page to

4 promote the quilt celebration and edited it after the installation of the quilt.
. lalso announced the winners of the contest and distributed the prizes. |
researched options for the black drapes covering e —
the quilt and rented and then returned the black
drapes after the event was over. Working under 1
o , , the black drapes?
Lori’s direction, | helped to set up food and tables in the McKune Room for the Pest
quilt unveiling. It's widely known among marketers that videos rank higher in é?/af@%
social media algorithms. | recorded the moment the black drapes were dropped § (_J,ﬁﬁ”’"’dwﬂmm
to reveal the quilt. Then, | created a video | shared on social media channels
showing the newly installed colorful art quilt. My husband and | also helped to
clean up after the event and disassembled the promotional items in the lobby.

What is under

| worked with the printer to ensure the winter newsletter arrived at the library
and in residents’ mailboxes in mid-November. More than 100 copies were
delivered by hand to businesses and organizations in Chelsea with help from &'



T
THE FOURTH GRADE PROJEG

yraders 18
saching fouth
PR o

library staff and volunteers. | researched and added more than 50 new
addresses to the newsletter mailing list. To lower the cost, | formatted the
information into a spreadsheet to incorporate it with the existing mailing
list maintained by the printer instead of paying the printer to do it. |

also updated the art website to include more information about library

- Updating information on the home page.

+ Adding a landing page for the next art exhibit, The Fourth Grade
Project.

- Adding a landing page sharing more details about the wood
carvers and their art.

" Carving OutArtand

Friendships
At the beginning of November, | attended the Library Marketing and
Communications Conference held in Indianapolis, Indiana. | attended
sessions to gain insights and information to redesign a library’s
website. | also learned about new trends promoting a library’s maker
space using simple Tik Tok videos offering instructions for craft projects. They brought the projects to
the public by sharing them during a library’s bookmobile stop. They also encouraged people to visit the
library to learn about maker space and to do more craft projects. | also attended via Zoom the Michigan
Library PR group meeting. We recapped some of the topics
covered at the conference in Indianapolis and discussed ideas
in further detail.

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

| planned and established the 2023 schedule for CDLs light
pole promotional banners promoting CDL programs and
events. | reached out and connected with a new person in the
City of Chelsea offices to work on future applications to reserve
space on the poles.

| helped Lori and worked with a local retail business owner to
establish the detailed information needed to order the staff-
branded clothing for the holiday holiday gifts.

During November, | created promotional images and printed 2022
. . . Friend
marketing materials for the Friend of the Year and Volunteer of of the Year

the Year celebration. | used the photos taken by Burrill Strong
and edited them to use with clip art backgrounds to create
posters and bookmarks. | created the certificates for the party
as well. With an eye on Black Friday bargains, | purchased new
frames to more easily display the signs at the party. | shared the gill Personke
artwork with Virginia to use on the CDL and Friends websites and
with the press release sent to news outlets.

L%

2022
Volunteer of the Year

Marilyn Kuehl

Respectively submitted,
Elaine Medrow, Creative & Graphic Assets Manager



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
November 2022

Circulation — 21375 in November;
Patraon Count- 8876 for November;

Circulation by township- for November:
o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
o Lima=11% of transactions
o Lyndon =13% of transactions
o0 Sylvan = 17% of transactions
0 Chelsea = 35% of transactions

November Circulation: 78% were items from Chelsea and 22% were inter-loaned items.
Libby = 3006 in November; Hoopla = 820; Kanopy = 256 in November.
Registrations for November— 89 new cards; 5585 total card holders

*Dexter = 710 cards; Lima =632 cards; Lyndon = 759 cards .
*Sylvan = 999 cards; Chelsea = 2108 cards; Nonresident = 404 cards

Seff-Check Machine: November 1561 or 7% of total checkouts

November Notes:

| attended weekly management meetings.

| worked my PIC shifts each week.

April & Marissa continue to learn new aspects of the job.

We received 122 tubs from TLN in November , with 6.1 being the daily average.

I’'m still settling into the new position.

Jen will train Jeni and they will handle the processing position. We have a tentative schedule and
will adjust as needed.,

We held our annual In-Service day on November 18th. We talked about customer service, book
challenges, and Mobile CDL. We also had some training on the copier/printer. We still had returns
and a delivery and worked together to get the daily jobs done.

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation




Z99 290 | /E£8C 99@ |
959 | 028 | AON | 198¢ 900¢ AON Z69°0/ L AON_ |
960 | G698 | 190 | 2062 PSILE 190 EEoTo] $E60L TP0~
§co | €08 |10eg | G887 FOLE jaeg ELES 2i10L IRl
I¥L | iv8 | OnV | £66¢ Ve BNy LA Iv8'0L pny
g9 [ "ELe | MINT| 66 | 66%e AE AL VZEL _ LAmP
6v9 | 118 |ounr| 926¢ §05e sunf | Sunpr | GeL'1z ~ [eunp”
189 | ZLL |[ABNj v80€ | OW0E | ABN Ke | l€6S 1L | RN |
ic8 | 999 [TWOGV| ZI6Z | €98¢C pay | Ay feel el | | ey
czL | c99 [JBIW | 96lE 1208 BN | 9 BN SILTL RN
vzl | geL | qed | ©€68¢ G6Le g5 EER q93 gee 1l | T'ged |
06Z | 609 | uer | ZOLE §90¢ uer ¥£9 uer 9LgTL uer
Fmom,w zz02 L1202 Tz | 1202
mmSoE.o_m:E mv_oon (o1snw g sycocre .mxoonxov Amoz_nmmm:._-ow Stualf . pappy | TT0C
ejdooH| Tomd Bn_.% 241D _ﬂ_m_n gy fejoL swioy
- . m:mﬁw__muﬂwmmmw.w..IEmu,_m SpNPUI g SIN0 1SN] JoU JH0 pojiiod 16 'PemsUsl "panleto E
o — 50O T -
5ii0p: 518 Bjdoon % Adouey Aqary | - “ouj o Bay
L:oxom_..u _m:tm uo nmwmn TN I R
T R u><f QU
- |1+o T T P .1 L — R
ge~oegl 16 T 1 %e- . VEEEC 6/8¢¢ . ¥29 . 96V | =] ‘AN
I T %g  ISkve _08€9¢ Ovv _ClG | 68G | 019 | cad 790
o8 (gogl [0 | Tl %8 LI0¥g :  068S¢ S R ) - joeg
e [0F0L [0 | 1 %6 1T TI0VE | G09 | T089 | G6Y ~fisnbny
“T e T8l |0 % o IBele 78S ¥09 88L - A
“pe|8ESL |0 %e9 | OBEGE Z19 M.A_..m.m..m BEL 7 sunf|
6e_ ezl Jo | hEE | ey ' LS9 ARen
6z Tweor {0 | IweEdR o wewl vey - 045 Y
e |80l |0 T %89 9yl 79 T 008 . 9L i UoIepy|
G¢ |86 |0 - %08 | i6/8, __ 8190¢ ‘,:r.@m.._.,__m_.,ﬁo.r g/§ . ‘ded
6z __|6¢8__|0 1€80¢ 869 €& ¥eS& | €06 . GL9 | uer
mﬂ ._wn SABQO | 1930L | Sseal - _ T _M.Ssh PN _.ma:._. “Uol |
~ZZ0¢ | 1208 | j .i..‘qmmm_maasﬁmmmﬁmé.
SIOP5US PIDHS m , |
7202
o B Emu_diww.ﬂml_namw S[EUD



g, m m Jagquiasag
g e L ! ; g — - 10qUIs90
¥o5 T C9E8 %mw.m Luﬂﬂmz Nﬁ_m %9y AL 9QLUSACH
€9 V88 5878 Toguraieas | 2 o8y L LA ol
2000 E8e €070} JenBiy : Rt T
2007 GEY 0L T 8056 ANF - 14 vy HotS Jsnony
§le | TZ0v8 | JSEE “SURE LT 2003 i1 AL
089 WeL 0678 T REN LA 14 %9y sunr
VST 5606 Ay . Pl v e
¢9/ IEEe oo T sk b RE | KBSy [ ke Ay
09 SIS EEgL T aemigey -2 %Sy %S ySIER
wooL o o | Yo¥ %0v orge T AIENUer
S s ussL WnoA Hnpy
noya9 [+] I ST Yile W |- - B S
SOYIBLD [E19L - JUSUIHEAST A UCHEISID 2207 abejlisnivg - JUSWITEad AG UOHENSIY 2202
; ; m T
S 73 _ i W
S VR I - .2
€16% Ziv0z 6er'el | 08612 BAY
- B T - | B S S—
zm ¥ N .vom;.—‘ e !ll.mw—. m —\.. L Jm.q s e o T SR ¥ e -
m X %Il T G69€ T %E8 | 10897} mEm YA AON
| "0g . Ve ol §o%°1 %E6 87602 ;
j 068°G¢ 198 Zevve %L : g NN - PO
; 50707 2T oLy 2 _89yL k€6 1199702 O]
ﬂ 9¢¢le €l T +mw_‘..mw % mw - mewqwf Mwmm R adballc]
N T A G AR L
” 7R/ SN S|~ R e - aunr
, : ey b 6ve8L %61 GBE'E %18 61891 B |
i81°¢z eve'l A ] — : S BN
. . . o8l 8E6'S %28 00441
1OVLEL 8¢l G g pana . 1Ldy
- . . . %02 iz %08 726°L1 T
n AT X 205 2t p144 ZreE AT B5ITET F o
L 88071 TIgRgeL T T T ¢ : : o aed
W m - sweye | W wajshs M pee S K82 LA ﬁ e
- | sswey | soueqy | wasymAue | o ougge | SWHe:oul | NiLiwioe |
NLL + P92112 | J8y30 psolIo | pemausi  [PUD 18 PROUD [|BUD 32 PABND| Ty | JOUDIR R SWRIE Soul m
W _ | mEﬂ”_.m Py w SWoy oY m ...ﬁ@mw.mm.r_u u sl Jaylo a\w o st Jal0 _&F—mu 109 "1 PRI syl ; [sYD I8 padld ,
M _ | 0y :EeyL swayl [eYD 0y _ : ? ey Ao swayl ||V W
: e o | m - e S—

Z¢0¢ UORBNILY W)




1E8¢ ,
_ 0¢g [AON | 198¢ | 9005 | AON | 2890L
i 90 . 959 GEs 20 2062 PGlLE ¥EG 0L

ja5§ | 8¢9 | €08 1SS Ce9z T Yoie —|ZIoL

88 9L TNy | iyl | ive [BAV | €6ee | Zove | |2780z
T geg | NNy | 899 | €16 | MINF| 862 | 66es A x4¥]

sunr 679 L8 ([9unfj 9z6e SOEE a8l

KB J8a | II1  TKelW | #30¢ avie

€65°11

MOy | ze8 | 999 [IHOVI ZI6C | 298¢ ce0el |
0gl g6l ¢ MeN GZl | £99 | 1B | 96lE LE0E QLLLL T
L Wk o ued | Vel | SEL | 994 | B68¢ | G6Lc | . JSCEbL |
18 12 uer 7064 | 609 uer | J0LE S90¢ 9Ll |
Lee | Z¢0c LZ0€ | 220e 120e Fda1rd A
| sowowdisnursyooq| [isnwiy syooqe syooga) | (seuizebewss) | |'swey | | peppy | GC0Z |
h_.._ocmxm m_moo_._m 2110 hn_n_.__ u.__u _ﬂ_m_n_ a3y =0l ; swisy
- mc@.nuw_._quwlm%@u@..w.&m:o epn : .
SULEIO 2
Suop.ale ejdooy ¥ Adouey| Aqary L0y .oc_ % BAY
..._:omu.m:o [ENJOE U ﬁmmmg.m_.w_ﬂ..i..,. R Y R T
) I I . . uHm..ﬂ:ME
_ TYEEEC | elsge €99 T "AON
- i 4Svkc T 08e9C L)
] 4 f_%e | Z/0¥e | 068ST . €69
i . ‘ [ _¢i0¥c ;  ¥§e9%
0 _ .| %k ie€le T 9ggie T
4O L L ARed 1 geesl o Bl6YG
O L | %e6 1 LSSLL | ¥ElCZ
4] --!,.x,no_‘ 4 _.l_‘.i”.- _l8lee
0 %89 | 9elvl mﬁmm..-_.
0 B %0% [ -71: 14 u,_
0 g&w 18802 . |
sfeof 0L Tung | jes | 1 "SINUL PoM SofL | UON _
(eoe | . T %0 ¢ T T uoRemSai) Ajjfed epeleAy T T T
m L g e B SRS SRR e
,. i i I -‘ I, o B .EI;- am.ﬁ_.:u_._mmmﬂmww_msu o .i, e B




ACTION
ITEM!







ot AIrpI00g pIeoq TaIOIA SUUY

JUSWMOPUT T ) PILMO} MO[O( SHONETOP ) ISPI[MOWPY

00°00CS Suoneuo( (619D TEI0L

00703 A0 L qn§

-198pnq oy ur APeIIE 1€ JeT) MO[3] SHOTRUOP Y] ITPI[MOMYIY

00°00ZS *[810L, qnS

00°00Z$ 016'086 0ZI%L9 (U0ID MY pue Dysuizpng AIRIA] JO ATOTIST U]) PJBUSIS(J-UON 2210y AR
U] ISTRAXF -~ U] 2UI0dU]

108png X4 ZZ0Z ) 0) SASURYD pue suoneuop Jaqod(Q) jdaaoy

PAIILNSIY HONIIANIOD) (06°ZR6
pajaLnsay 1ede) 006°086
pajaLnsay yuswdmby 006°L96
paYLnsoy SunruneiBord 006°'F8S
PI21L0Say [BHonoTuoLy 0067088 :
10ded pIBOY ‘ZZOT ‘€1 1oqui0a(g
JOYS JoB paroyg ATeIGr]

§393]8N1], 3O pieoy
ATeIqrT 1oL BOS[OUD)

[# WI)] UOnIYy






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 13, 2022 Meeting

Policies: 102 (from Staff Manual), 171, & 566

Background:
Policies 102 Benefits from the Staff Manual, 171 Electronic Communications, and 566

Electronic Transactions of Public Funds were discussed at the August meeting and sent
back to the Policy Committee with specific edits. They have since been edited and are
now ready for Action.,

Action:

The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees approves policies 102 Benefits from the
Staff Manual, 171 Electronic Communications, and 566 Flectronic Transactions of Public
Funds.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







SUBJECT: 102. BENEFITS

A. Overview and Purpose

In the interest of contributing to the general health and well-being of its employees, it is
the policy of Chelsea District Library to provide eligible employees with access to a
flexible benefits plan.

B. Definitions

1. Eligible full-time employees (those regularly scheduled to work at least 37 hours per
week) follow the definition as provided in Subject No. 311, Employee Classifications.
Except for certain specified benefit options requiring 20 or more hours per week,
eligible part-time employees are defined as those regularly scheduled to work less
than 37 hours per week, employed by the Library for at least 90 days, and are at least
18 years of age. Substitutes and temporary employees (also defined in Subject No.
311) are not eligible for benefits.

C. Policy

. Eligible full-time employees are provided an annual credit (determined annually by Library
Board) to spend on a flexible menu of benefits that includes health insurance, the library
sponsored 457 (b) Deferred Compensation plan, or their own (non-library sponsored) HSA
account. Unused credits can be taken as cash (“taxable income”).

. For those choosing health insurance, there are two options:

a. If the cost of the single-person premium is less than the credit, they can apply
the credit to the cost of the premium and use any remainder as outlined in C1;

b. If the cost of their single-person premium is greater than the credit, the library
will pay 80% of the premium and the employee will pay the remaining 20%.

. Eligible full-time and part-time employees regularly scheduled for 20 or more hours per
week are provided life, long-term and short-term disability insurance by the Library, subject
to the eligibility requirements of those hours set forth in the plan documents.



4. Eligible part-time employees regularly scheduled for less than 37 hours per week, over 18
years of age, and employed by the Library for at least 90 days can participate at their own
expense in the library-sponsored deferred compensation plan (457B), subject to the
eligibility requirements of those plans as set forth in the plan descriptions. Copies of the
plan descriptions can be reviewed and/or obtained from the Admin Assistant.

5 Eligible fultime and part-time employees who make contributions into the library-
sponsored 457(b) plan will receive a dollar-for-dollar matching contribution up to 5% of
their annual base salary/wage into the library-sponsored defined contribution retirement
401(a) account. The contribution will be paid bi-weekly as part of the payroll process.

6 Voluntary staff contributions going into the 457(b) plan can only be changed once a year
at the designated open enrcllment period. Exceptions may be made on a case-by-case
basis per plan guidelines.

7 Specifics of the benefit plan are provided in the plan summary as supplied by the benefits
provider.,

8 Please direct any questions regarding eligibility, amount, or benefits to the Administrative
Assistant.




Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure
Policy Section 1: Governance
Board Approval Date:

Subject: 171 Electronic Communications Policy

1. Purpose

The Open Meetings Act (“OMA”) requires that all decisions of a public body shall be made at
a meeting open to the public. Further, all deliberations must be made at an open meeting unless
otherwise permitted under the OMA. With advancements in technology and the availability of
the Internet, the Chelsea District Library desires to ensure all electronic communications comply
with existing law. Further, the Freedom of Information Act governs “public records,” which
may include emails. Therefore, the Library has a health, safety, and welfare interest in making
sure public records are properly retained.

2, Procedure — Library Board Members or Members of other Public Body

A, Members of the Library Board or other “public body™ as defined by the OMA shall
not discuss, deliberate towards, or render a decision on a public policy with a
quorum of the public body to which they are members by email, text, skype, chat
rooms or other electronic means.

B. Only the Library Director or the Board Secretary is authorized to contact a quorum
of the public body by email on matters of board business. Such emails shall only
be for the purpose of distributing information to other members of the public body,
The Library Director or Board Secretary shall designate such emails as “For
Distribution Only.”

C. Upon receipt of information designated “For Distribution Only,” the members of
the public body shall not “reply to all” or reply to quorum of other members of that
public body. Any questions or comments shall be directed towards the Library
Director or Board Secretary who sent the email.

3. Regulations relating to all Library Officials and Employees

A. Officials or employees may be provided by the Library with a “Library” email
account, If so, then the official or employee shall use only that account for any
library business. If the Library has provided a Library official or employee with a
“library” email account, the official or employee shall provide full access to that
account upon leaving office or employment with the Library and shall no longer
have access to the account after leaving office or employment with the Library.

B. E-mails sent and received by public officials may be subject to the Freedom of
Information Act (“FOIA”). Each member official or employee shall provide a copy
of the electronic communication to the Director that is a public record, as defined
by the FOIA, and required to be retained by the Library pursuant to the Library’s
record retention policy, regardless of what email account was used to send or
receive the public record.

21969:00001:6295678-1




C. Any employee or official should keep in mind that emails may be disclosed
pursuant to the FOIA. Employees and officials should not place any information in
an email that he or she would not include in other forms of written correspondence.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date

21969:00001:6295678-1




Chelsea Distriet Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section 5: Budget & Finance
Board Approval Date:

Subject: 566 Electronic Transactions of Public Funds Policy
L. Purpose.

The purpose of the Electronic Transactions of Public Funds Policy (“Policy™) is to authorize and
regulate electronic transactions of public funds involving the Chelsea District Library (“Library”)
and to provide for the powers and duties of certain Library officials.

II. Definitions.

A, “Automated clearing house” or “ACH” means a national and governmental organization
that has authority to process electronic payments, including, but not limited to, the national
automated clearing house association and the Federal Reserve System.,

B. “ACH arrangement” means the agreement between the originator of the ACH transaction
and the receiver of an ACH transaction,

C. “ACH transaction” means an electronic payment, debit, or credit transfer processed
through an automated clearing house.

D. “Electronic Transactions Officer” or “ETO” means the person designated by the Library
to have the authority granted under this Policy.

E. “Treasurer’” shall mean the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees Treasurer.
IIL.  Responsibility for ACH Agreements.
A. The Library designates the Library Director as the ETO.

B. The Library Director is responsible for the Library’s ACH agreements, including payment
approval, accounting, reporting, and generally for overseeing compliance with the ACH policy.

C. The Library Director, in consultation with the Library Bookkeeper, shall submit to the
Treasurer documentation detailing the goods or gervices purchased, the cost of the goods or
services, the date of the payment, and the department levels serviced by each payment of public
funds made by electronic transfer. This report may be contained in the Library’s electronic general
ledger software system or in a separate report submitted to the Library Board along with the
monthly checks as submitted for approval.




IV.  Internal Accounting Controls to Monitor Use of ACH Transactions.

The following system of internal accounting controls will be used to monitor the use of ACH
transactions made by the Library.

A, The Library Director in consultation with the Library Bookkeeper shall prepare a list of
vendors authorized to be paid by an ACH transaction and provide that list to the Finance
Committee of the Board of Trustees.

B. The Library Director in consultation with the Library Bookkeeper initiates the transaction
upon receipt of an invoice from a vendor on the authorized ACH list identified in Section IV.A.
above. :

C. The Library Director or its designee per the Library's Financial Policies (#550) and the
Treasurer or another authorized signer designated in the Library's Financial Policies (#550) will
review and approve all ACH invoices for payment.

D. Upon approval per Section 1V, C. above, the Library Bookkeeper initiates the electronic
transaction with the vendor, and makes the actual transfer of funds.

E. The Library Bookkeeper presents the invoices, a list of bills for payment, and a separate
list of the electronic payments for Library Board approval ¢

F. The Administration Office shall retain all ACH transaction documents for audit purposes.
V. ACH Not Subject to Revised Municipal Finance Act.
An ACH arrangement under 2002 PA 738 is not subject to the Revised Municipal Finance Act,

2001 PA 34 (MCL 141.2101, ef seq.), or to provisions of law or charter concerning the issuance
of debt by a local unit.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary : Date




Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 13, 2022 Meeting

2023 Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

Background:
Discussion on the 2023 calendar of library operations and holidays. Election Day is not

listed, as it is an odd-number year and therefore not a major election. Juneteenth has been
added as a library holiday. No staff in-service date has been decided and can be added at
a later time.

Action:
The Board of Trustees approves the 2023 Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







12/7/2022
Chelsea District Library Board
2023 Chelsea District Library Governance

Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays Appendix #1
Adopted: December 13, 2022

Regular Library Hours:
9:00 AM to 8:00 PM Monday through Thursday
10:00 AM to 6:00 PM Friday
10:00 AM to 3:00 PM Saturday
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM Sunday

The Library is closed on designated holidays, and one a 'day for staff in-service at the

director’s discretion. Holidays on which the Library is cli

Board to alleviaté sch

Sunday, January 1
Monday, January 2

Monday, February 20
Sunday, April 9

Sunday, May 28
Monday, May 29

Monday, June 19 7

Tuesday, July 4

se at 5:00 PM]
[Thanksgiving Day]
[Day after Thanksgiving]

Friday, Novembe

Sunday, December
Monday, December 2

[Christmas Eve]
[Christmas Dayl

Sunday, December 31 [New Year's Eve]

TBD [Closed for Staff In-Service]

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 13, 2022 Meeting

2023 Library Board Meeting Calendar

Background:
The Board will meet on the Thursday after the third Tuesday, instead of the third

Tuesday, for the first 4 months of the year, due to trustee scheduling needs. In addition,
the meetings in November and December have been moved up a week, so as not to
compete with the holidays. No retreat date has been determined and can be added at a
later time.

Action:
The Board of Trustees approves the 2023 Board Meeting Calendar,

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
Board Meetings 2023

Location: McKune Meeting Room unless otherwise indicated
Time: 6:45 pm, unless otherwise indicated

Governance

Appendix #2
Adopted: December 13, 2022

January 19, 2023
February 23, 2023
March 23, 2023
April 20, 2023
May 16, 2023
June 20, 2023
July 18, 2023

August 15, 2023

Anne Merkel, Secretary Date







Action Item #5

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 13, 2022 Meeting

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

Background:

Additional funds need to be transferred if the board wants to maintain the commitment of
$100,000.00 to the Capital Improvement Fund to reflect the funds to be used for this function.

The Capital Improvement Fund Commitment is something that the board should address every year
in December, as advised by Mary Budzinski.

Action: :
'The Board of Trustees approves the transfer of funds to maintain the commitment of $100,000.00 to
the Capital Improvement Fund.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #6

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 13, 2022 Meeting

Board Officers

Background:
The Board discussed at the Nominating Committee’s officer lineup of; Jan Carr — President, Gary

Munce — President-Elect, Proposed Dexter Representative (who will be approved at their township
mecting later in December) — Treasurer, and Patricia Garcia -~ Secretary.

Action;
The Board of Trustees approves the proposed slate of 2023 officers.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #7

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 13, 2022 Meeting

Budget Carryovers—2022 to 2023

Background:
Every year library administration prepares a list of carryovers that the library would like to move
from the current budget to next year’s budget.

Action:
The Board of Trustees approves the library’s budget carryovers from 2022 to the 2023 budget.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #8

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 13, 2022 Board Meeting

Director Evaluation

Background:
The Personnel Committee has received feedback and has made its recomumendation for

the library director’s annual review. This recommendation will be made in closed session.

Action:
The Board approves the recommendation from the Personnel Committee.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







" ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 13, 2022 Meeting

Mobile CDL

Background:
The library and the board continue to take steps for the purchase of a bookmobile, The

bookmobile is a major part of the current strategic plan.







Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 13, 2022 Meeting

Resolution to Adopt a Compliance Plan as Set Forth in the Publicly Funded Health
Insurance Contribution Act (PA 152 of 2011).

Background:
PA 152 was designed to lessen the burden of employee healthcare costs on public employers.

Public employers must comply annually in one of four ways:

1.

2.
3.
4,

Apply the Hard Cap- which places a limit on how much the government can pay towards
employee health insurance.

Adopt by majority vote the 80%/20% cost sharing model.

Elect not to follow the statues- which places the Library in non-compliance.

Opt out of the cost-sharing model as set forth in the bill and revisit the model prior to the
next plan year. (this option is not available to public libraries as we do not meet the act’s
definition of “local unit of government.”)

A summary of the legislation provided by the Michigan Municipal League is included with this
agenda item, along with 2023 contribution limits. The Library wishes to adopt the Hard Cap

option.







CAPS ON PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

ONE PAGER PLUS
TO MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS

CAPS ON PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
TO MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS
“Hard Cap” or “80/20" Rule

Public Act 152 (PA 152), the “Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution [t remains unclear how
Act,” was signed into law on September 24, 2011. The law applies to public the penalties for non-
employers and is effective September 27, 2011. Any collective bargaining compliance with this
agreement or other contract executed on or after September 15, 2011 also must

comply. Act will intersect with
the requirements
PA 152 creates a "hard cap” on the amount a public employer may contribute to created by EVIP related

a medical benefit plan, which includes but is not limited to hospital and physician
services, prescription drugs and related benefits. PA 152 provides an option to
elect an 80% contribution cap rather than the hard cap, and it contains a
provision to allow a local unit to opt-out entirely.

to health care, and the
penalties therein.

“Hard Cap”

For the medical benefit plan coverage year beginning on or after January 1, 2012, a public employer may not
pay more of the annual costs for medical benefit plans than a total amount equal to:

e $5,500 times the number of employees with single person coverage

e $11,000 times the number of employees with individual and spouse coverage

e $15,000 times the number of employees with family coverage

A public employer may allocate its payments among its employees and elected officials as it sees fit. These
caps will be adjusted by October 1 each year, to apply to the following calendar year, based on the change in
the medical care component of the United States consumer price index (CPI) for the most recent 12-month
period available from the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics.

“80/20"

By a majority vote of its governing body, a public employer may opt-out of the hard cap and into an 80% cap
option wherein the public employer may not pay more than 80% of the total annual costs of all the medical
benefit plans it offers or contributes to for its employees and elected officials. See the next page for details
on the option to opt-out entirely from these requirements.

The public employer may allocate employees’ share of total annual costs of medical benefit plan as the
employer sees fit. However, efected public officials must pay 20% or more of the total annual costs of the
medical benefit plan.

S 2 > 1675 Green Road veL 734.662.3246 BOD.653.2483
@ rm(;h.;gan mummpal league PO Box 1487 #ax 134.662.8083

Ann Arbor, Ml 4B106-14B7  wen www. mmli org




CAPS ON PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO MEDICAL BENEFIT F’LANS. continued

Complete Opt-Out

By a 2/3 vote of its governing body each year, a local unit of government may exempt [tself from the
requirements of this Act for the next year. An exemption is not effectlve for a clty with a mayor who is both
the chief executive and chief administrator, uniess the mayor also approves the exemption.

Total Annual Costs

Both the hard cap and the 80% cap pertain to total annual costs of the medical benefit plan. These include
the premium and all employer reimbursement of co-pays, deductibles, and payments into health savings
accounts, flexible spending accounts or related accounts.

Collective Bargaining Agreements or Other Contracts

This law does not apply to existing collective bargalning agreements or other contracts until the agreements
or contracts expire, are extended, or renewed. However, any collective bargaining agreement executed on
or after September 15, 2011, must comply.

A public employer's expenditures for medical benefit plans under a collective bargaining agreement or other

contract are to be excluded from the maximum payment formula under the hard cap provision.

Deductions

A public employer may deduct an employee’s or elected official’s portion of the costs of medical benefit
plans from compensation due, and the employer may condition eligibility for the plan on the
employee/elected official providing authorization to make such a deduction.

Penalties

Failure to comply with this Act will result in the State Treasurer reducing each Economic Vitallty Incentive
Program payment by 10% {EVIP, PA 63 of 2011) for the perlod of non-compliance. This penalty is separate
and distinct from the health care component of the EVIP certificatlon process. Action under this Act does
not certlfy or disqualify you for regular EVIP payments.

REVISED, September 30, 201 ' Page 2 of 2




3500 (Rev, 01-19)

STATE OF MICHIGAN
GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RACHAEL EUBANKS
GOVERNCR STATE TREASURER
March 22,2022

PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS
ANNUAL COST LIMITATIONS — CALENDAR YEAR 2023

For a medical benefit plan coverage year beginning on ‘or after January 1, 2012, MCL 15.563, as last
amended by 2018 Public Act 477, sets a limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a
medical benefit plan.

For medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or after January 1, 2013, MCL 15.563 provides
that the dollar amounts that are multiplied by the number of employees with each coverage type be
adjusted annually. Specifically, the dollar amounts shall be adjusted, by October 1 of each year after
2011 and before 2019, by the change in the medical care component of the United States consumer price
index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available, By April 1 of each year after
2018, the dollar amounts shall be adjusted by the change in the medical care component of the U.S.
consumer price index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available. For calendar
year 2022, the limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a medical benefit plan was
set to the sum of the following:

o $7,304.51 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person
~ coverage
o $15,276.01 times the number of employees and elected public officials with individual-and-
spouse coverage or individual-plus-1-nonspouse-dependent coverage
o $19,921.45 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.

The limits for 2023 equal the 2022 limits increased by 1.3 percent. The 1.3 percent is the percentage
change in the medical care component from the period March 2020-February 2021 to the period March
2021-February 2022.

Thus, for medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or after January 1, 2023, the limit on the
amount that a public employer may contribute to a medical benefit plan equals the sum of the following:

e $7,399.47 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person
coverage
o $15,474.60 times the number of employees and elected public officials with individual -and-
spouse coverage or individual-plus-1-nonspouse-dependent coverage

* $20,180.43 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.

St lLCulpidio March 22, 2022

Rachael Eubanks
State Treasuret

www.michigan.gov/treasury







Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 13, 2022 Meeting

At-Large Board Appointee

Background:
TI and the Nominating Committee have been accepting applications for the open At-Large Trustee

position and will make a recommendation to the Board to fill the open spot.







COMMITTEE
INFO&
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2022 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 18, 2022
= - :
£c8 T3 o9 $ 28
S8E E£EE| of o= s E
ESE OE| SE | =E HENE
€5 E v £ £ E a £ £ E
00 ° o] L o (e] o O
O -0 R0 (&) (&) =2 0
TJ Helfferich X X
Anne Merkel X X Chair
Gary Munce Chair X
Patricia Garcia X X
Charlie Taylor X  Chair X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-18-22
Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







